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including the external media, municipal newsletters and the official municipal website. The challenge to improve
community participation in general, i.e. to increase community awareness on the availability of services, to engage
communities in decision-making and to improve accountability to communities is, however, an ongoing challenge
which will be a continued focus for 2015/2016.

Future Actions

Initiatives committed to improve service delivery over the next few years include addressing some of the challenges
that hamper the eradication of current service backlogs. Approval and implementation of the proposed Revised
Spatial Development Framework will as such provide the scope for informed development zoning, the provision of
more housing and the realisation of other job creation developments in the area.

Agreements / Partnerships

The Langeberg Municipality initiated various partnerships with its communities to improve service delivery and
community engagement in decision making:

* The Langeberg Substance and Alcoho! Abuse Group (LSAAG) assists with the implementation of social
development interventions.

* The Breede River Winelands Rural Development Association, a well-rooted NPO and an established
Section 21 Company, is a partnership between the Langeberg Municipality, farm workers, farmers and
wine cellars, assisting with rural development issues and challenges.

* The Local Economic Development Partnership, a partnership between key stakeholders in the private
sector and the Langeberg Municipality, assists with the implementation of Local Economic Development
in a practical way

Conclusion

In conclusion, the 2014/2015 financial year can be summed up as one of hard earned successes, but also one
that posed many challenges, some of which we have to carry forward to the 2015/2016 financial year to seek and
find solutions for. As such, our communities can be proud of our diligence and persistence to build trust and to run
a financially sound administration, as once again expressed by the Auditor General. The social challenges
experienced in our area, however call for a more holistic effort and approach. The 2015/2016 year will see a
stronger and targeted municipal focus on this problem. We therefore call on everyone residing in the Langeberg
area to work together in finding solutions to also improve the health and strength of our communities in a meaningful
way.

Nearing the end of this goveming term, we are proud of our accomplishments. We have laid a strong foundation
of clear, accountable actions and sound govemance, setting the Langeberg Municipality on course for sustained
service delivery, local growth and accessible development. Our aim, to touch the lives of all citizens living in the
Langeberg municipal area, is clearly displayed in this Annual Report which is a testimony of our commitment to
put “our people at the centre of development”.

NS

Alderman Diana Gagiano
Executive Mayor



Vision

Placing our people firmly at the centre of development, it is our vision
{o creale a stable living environment and sustainable living conditions
for all citizens - through good leadership, sound govemance and
financial management and the provision of cost effective, quality
services.

Besides the delivery of basic services and sustaining the financial
stability of the municipality, the 2014/2015 financial year saw a
focussed direction towards implementing interventions promoting
organisational health. Strategy implementation, performance
monitoring and embedding a culture of risk management was
therefore high on our development agenda - as it provided a means
through which we could ensure achieving the objectives of the
2014/2015 Integrated Development Plan (IDP).

The IDP highlights eleven strategically aligned objectives which not
only directed overall implementation of the broad tocal development
plan, but also ensured alignment with other government spheres’ development strategies.

Key Policy Developments

The revision of policies and strategies ensured continuity and relevance to our current reality. The implementation
focus of such policies and strategies ensured the organisation maintaining effective, efficient and transparent
systems of financial management and risk management. Our strategic direction in this regard aligned well to other
government strategies promoting improved governance and accountability and was aimed to have a positive
impact on building community trust.

Key Service Delivery Improvements

Key service delivery successes for the year include achieving the objective toimprove service delivery in essential,
basic services by providing refuse removal, access to water and sanitation, clean drinking water and provision of
electricity to more households as well as reaching our committed target to provide for indigent households. The
higgest service delivery challenge to overcome was to address the huge, inherited housing backlog and to provide
for the backlog in the upgrading and/or maintenance of streets and roads.

Public Participation

The 2014/2015 focus to get communities involved in the affairs of the municipality mainly centred on
implementation of the Public Participation Policy. Whilst the Ward Committee System still experiences some
limitations, being reliant on the willingness of communities to actively participate, Langeberg Municipality ensured
compliance with statutory requirements by providing an enabling participative environment, convening participation
meetings, allowing written submissions and using various means of advertising and information dissemination



Improved Efficiency and Effectiveness of Municipal Activities
Alignment of Services to IDP Indicators and Council Priorities

In terms of planning, compliance with the Accountability Cycle and Budget Process translated into balanced,
efficient and economical use of resources and the achievement of quality and effective results. At management
level, full conformance with the planning and budgetary cycle translated in a 95% alignment between the
IDP/Budget and performance assessment, as determined by Provincial Government.

Likewise, in terms of measurement and monitoring, the determination, measurement and monitoring of pre-
determined objectives (PDOs) achieved similar results. The majority of targets adhere to SMART principles and
the municipality attains value for money through continuous improvement of its activities to ensure the achievement
of Council's goals.

Service Delivery Performance

The table below compares the service delivery performance of the six municipalities within the Cape Winelands
District for basic services.

Table1:  Access to basic services in the Cape Winelands District

Access to Basic Services in the CapeWinelands District

Water Sanitation Energy Refuse Removal Housing
Reglonal area 2011 2013 2011 2013 2011 2013 2014 2013 2011 2013
Cape Winelands 97.2% 97.1% 909%  90.8% 028%  926% 80.0%  79.9% 82.9% 82.6%
Wilzenberg 98.5% 98.4% 916%  91.6% 93.3%  926% 69.8%  69.9% 87.0% 86.7%
Drakenstein 96.6% 98.6% 93.6%  93.5% 95.0%  94.9% 69.8%  69.9% 85.8% 85.5%
Stellenbosch 94.8% 94.7% 90.7%  90.6% 929%  92.8% 87.0%  87.0% 75.6% 75.2%
Breede Valley 96.5% 96.4% 88.2%  88.1% 88.4%  88.2% 5.2%  752% 8% 78.3%
Langeberg 97.8% 97.8% B3.0%  88.8% 88.4%  94.0% 6% 71.7% 91.2% 91.0%

Source: Quaniec 2014

Although Langeberg’s delivery of basic services to households did not all show an improvement, most levels were
sustained satisfactorily and/or scored above the lowest level within the district for the period 2011 to 2013;

* Refuse removal recorded an improved rate of 0.1%.

» The provision of electricity to households recorded a substantial improvement of 5.6%, the best
performance within the district.

* Potable water was provided at a sustained rate whilst most of the other municipalities within the district
dropped to a lower service level rate,

e The provision of housing dropped by 0.2%. Langeberg Municipality however still recorded 91% in 2013,
the best performance within the district,

Besides integrated, aligned and budgeted planning, coupled with continuous service delivery monitoring, the
municipality improved/maintained its service delivery performance by also strongly focussing on effective risk
management, policy implementation, intemal auditing and oversight. Whilst these measures provided the vehicle
to manage and ensure improved performance, it is the vision of Council that navigated the road and committed



1.2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.2.1. MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OVERVIEW

Improved Service Delivery

The Langeberg Municipality continually strives towards the
improvement of service delivery. For the period 2011 to 2013, the
provision of electricity to households for example improved by 5.6% to
94.0%.

As the smallest municipality within the Cape Winelands Region, and
one of the smaller municipalities within the Western Cape Province, it
is especially Langeberg Municipality's contribution to economic growth
that stands out as a commendable achievement. Langeberg is the
second fastest growing municipality in the Cape Winelands District and
is ranked 7%in the Province. The ranking is determined by considering
both the size and growth of the municipal economies. The
Municipality's percentage contribution to real GDPR growth and size is
5.3%.

Graph 1: Municipal contribution to real GDPR growth and size in the Province
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staff who drove to the destined goal, none without which Langeberg Municipality's performance achievements
would have realised.

Financial Sustainability

Although still challenged in many ways, the Langeberg Municipality is financially stable and performed well in the
year under review, as can be seen from the ratios in the financial overview under paragraph 1.2.4 below.

Efforts to Conserve Power and Water

Complementing the conservation measures residents are being requested to adopt in their own housekeeping,
efforts to conserve power and water at all municipal offices and facilities include, amongst others, fixing of leaking
taps, power saving lighting, switching off office computers at the end of working days and monitored printing of
documents. Maintenance plans for all facilities have been developed to ensure timely and regular repairs. Due to
a high occurrence of vandalism, the maintenance of municipal facilities still poses a major challenge, to be
addressed in the next financial year.

Administrative Policies and Restrictive Administrative Measures

The world recession impacted on everyone. Langeberg Municipality too had to implement certain restrictive
administrative measures to curb spending. For this purpose it was resolved not to burden the municipality with any
additional external borrowing for the 2014/2015 financial year. Other measures included savings on subsistence
and travelling, achieved through monitored implementation of a Fuel Card Policy and by attending extemal
meetings of utmost importance only (and on approval granted by only the Municipal Manager). Improved
monitoring alse culminated in savings on telephone expenses.

Shared Services

Due to budget and resource constraints the function of Air Quality Controf is shared with the Cape Winelands
District Municipality. This challenge was referred to other spheres of government on several occasions and the
municipality is awaiting promised support to develop an Air Quality Management Strategy and Implementation Plan
for the Langeberg area.

Disaster Management is shared with the Cape Winelands District Municipality. The function is managed efficiently
and effectively with a comprehensive plan, which in some circles of Provincial Govemnment, is regarded as a best
practice,

Library Services are shared with other spheres of Govemment for infrastructure development, mobile services,
material and a contribution towards personne! salaries. The management of facilities and staff provision are at the
expense of the municipality.



1.2.2. MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW

Municipal Functions

The broad functions and powers of the municipality in relation to section 155/156 of the Constitution and Chapter
3 of the MSA are tabled in Appendix D.

In terms of basic service delivery, access to services such as potable water, basic sanitation, safe energy sources
and refuse removal services ensures that households enjoy a decent standard of living. To satisfy these basic
requirements, the municipality contributed as follows to the functions below:

Water: Access to potable water in Langeberg was recorded at 97.8% in 2013.
Sanitation: In 2013, an estimated 88.8% of households in Langeberg had access to basic sanitation services.
Energy: Langeberg Municipality's household access level to electricity was 94.0% in 2013.

Refuse removal: The household access level to refuse removal in the Langeberg municipal area was 71.7% in
2013.

Housing: In 2013, 91.0% of households in Langeberg had access to formal housing.

Roads: Road maintenance and construction is costly. Addressing inherited backlogs, coupled with funding
constraints, remain a persistent challenge.

Local Economic Development: The largest contributing sectors to GDPR within Langeberg Municipality are
manufacturing (34.2%), agriculture, forestry and fishing (17.8%), wholesale and retail trade, catering and
accommodation (12.3%) and finance, insurance, real estate and business services (11.6%). The smallest
contributing sector is mining and quarrying (0.3%).

Table2:  Langeberg Municipality's sectoral contribution

~Langeberg Municipality’s Sectoral Contribution
Real GDPR growth % per sector

Trend Recovery
Sector 2000 - 2013 2010 - 2043
Agriculture 0.3 01
Manufacturing 47 1.4
Services 73 45

Source: Quanlec Research 2014 (MERQ 2014)

The services, manufacturing and agriculture sectors expanded by 7.3, 4.7 and 0.3 % respectively during the trend
period (2000 - 2013). Most municipal economies experienced contractions in at feast one of these sectors.



Population Profile

Langeberg's population size grew at an average annual rate of 1.7%, from 81 274 people in 2001 to 99 609 people
in 2013. According to population forecasts by the Department of Social Development the Municipality is expected
to have a population size of 103 294 by 2017.

The population increased across the wards with the exception of Wards 5 and 9, which decreased over the last
ten year period. Ward 12 (56.7%), Ward 2 (56.1%) and Ward 6 (30%) have experienced faster growth during the
indicated period.

Graph 2: Population Growth in Langeberg Municipality
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Composition: The majority population group is Coloured, followed by Black African, White and Indian/Asian
across all wards, except Wards 2 and 10 where the majority is Black African.
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Graph 3: Distribution of the population by population groups in Langeberg Municipal Wards
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Age: Langeberg's population age distribution is as follows: Children (aged 0 - 14 years) 27.9%, Working age (aged
15 - 64 years) 65.8% and Aged (aged 65 years and above) 6.3%. This places the dependency ratio at 52.0, which
implies that a large number of people will be reliant on the incomes of the working age population.

Graph 4: Langeberg Municipality: Population Age Distribution, 2013
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The pyramid below indicates that the majority of the population is below the age of 45 years. The number of
persons between the ages 0- 14 years decreased between 2001 and 2011, while the number of persons between
ages 40 - 60 years increased. It can therefore be expected that the number of aged persons will increase in
Langeberg Municipality in future.
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Graph 5: Distribution of the age and gender in Langeberg Municipality - Census 2001 and 2011
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Education: A majority of people, aged 20 years and older, have Grade 12/ Std 10 / Form § as their highest level
of education.

Graph 6: Distribution of the population aged 20 years and older by highest level of education in
Langeberg Municipal Wards
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The graph below shows the rate of school attendance, Ward 6 (10.5%) had more leamers between the ages 7-16
years out of schoal, followed by Ward 12 (9.3%).
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Graph 7: Distribution of the population aged 7-16 years not attending school in Langeberg Municipal
Wards
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Unemployment: According to Statistics South Africa, the official unemployment figure for the Langeberg area is
estimated at 5%. It should be noted, however, that the "Other not economically active” participants amount to an
overwhelming 24%. In terms of youth unemployment, 15.1% of persons aged between 15-34 years are
unemployed.

The overall unemployment rate remains relatively low in most wards. Ward 10 recorded a high unemployment rate
of 53.3% in 2001 and 65.6% in 2011, Ward 2 recorded the second highest unemployment rate. it must be noted
however, that many people are only employed seasonally. Employment data can thus be misleading, depending
on what time of year the census was conducted.

Graph 8: Unemployment Rate in Langeberg Municipal Wards
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Households: According to Census 2011, 9.7% of households in Langeberg had no income, indicating that a
portion of Langeberg's population fives in absolute poverty. A further 2.3% of Langeberg's households had an
income of less than R400 per month. The high levels of poverty imply great strain on municipal resources to
provide free basic services.

Table3:  Household income, 2011

Cape R1228
Winelands No  R1. R4801 R9601- R19601 R38201 R76401 R153801 R307601 R614001-  801.2 R2 457
District income 4800 -9600 19600 -38200 - 76400 - 153 800 - 307 600 -614400 1228800 457600 601+

Wilzenberg 6.4% 1.9% 40% 185% 258% 209%  104% 6.8% 3.9% 0.9% 0.3% 0.2%
Drakenstein 0% 1.7%  31%  107% 17.2% 184%  139%  11.0% 1.4% 2.5% 0.7% 0.4%
Stellenbosch ~ 206% 21%  35%  102% 165% 155% 1 1.5% 8.5%  6.6% 3.3% 1.0% 0.7%
Bieede Valley  12.0% 1.7% 29%  149% 22.2% 19.0% 12.6% 85% 4™ 1.0% 0.3% 0.2%
Langeberg 97% 23% 44% 155% 249% 200% 11.0% 7.3% 36% 0.8% 0.2% 0.2%

Source: Stafistics South Alrica, Census 2011

The table above indicates that in 2011 the largest proportion of households in Langeberg earned between R9 601
and R307 600 per annum,

As seen from the graph below, the percentage of people living in poverty has declined since 2001. In 2010, the
proportion of people in Langeberg living in poverty was 32.0%, down from 34.1% in 2001. Langeberg's poverty
levels are, however, more severe compared to the District and the Province as a whole.

Graph 9:  Percentage of households living in poverty 2001 and 2010
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implications of Langeberg Municipality's Population Reality

o Unemployment: 9.7% have no monthly income. Furthermore, close to a third of the population receive
less than R1 600 per month, making the dependency on the municipality a great concern. The
unemployment rate is a contributing factor and impacts negatively on economic growth,

o Job losses: The biggest net job losses occurred in the in the agriculture, forestry and fishing sector
984) from 2000 to 2011. The municipality’s high level of job losses does not bode well for the
municipality’s revenue. It can be expected that more people will require indigent support as they
become unemployed.

o Poverty: Although declining, poverty rates are still high within the municipal area implying a large
number of indigent households placing strain on municipal resources to provide free basic services.

Environmental Reality and Natural Resources
The environmental management challenges at Langeberg can be summarized as follows:

Table4:  Environmental Affairs Status in Langeberg Municipality - 2014

] Environmental Affairsfsat;;i-n. tangeberg Municipality_-_2014 _
Environmental category  Status

Spatial Development The SDF has been prepared through the Built Environment Support

Framework (SDF) Programme and has been approved on 29 May 2013. It is in line with
Provincial and National directives. A revised framework must, however, still
be adopted by Council in 2015/2016.

Biodiversity 97 5% of the land area within the Municipality is protected, including formally
and informally protected areas. Critically endangered and endangered
vegetation is generally found in the valleys of the Breede River and its
wibutaries. This is a concern for long term maintenance of water quality and
quantity. Improved management of these areas and measures to protect
riparian vegetation is a challenge and future municipal focus.

Water Langeberg has a Blue Drop score of 51.6%, a challenge and focus for
2015/2016.
Waste disposal Langeberg has landfill capacity constraints with serious budget

implications. A number of landfill sites are being licensed for closure. This
challenge will be a focus for the next financial year.

Air quality Langeberg Municipality does not have an approved Air quality plan, has
not yet embarked on a study on AQM and prefers that this function is
exercised by the district as a shared service until assistance from the
Provincial Government is secured to address this challenge.

15
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1.2.3. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

Basic Service Delivery Achievements

Graph 10: Proportion of Households with Access to Basic Services
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Table 5: Access to basic services in the Langeberg Municipality

Langeberg Municipality 978% 97.8% 89.0% 88.8% 88.4% 94.0% T716% 71.7%  91.2% 91.0%

Source: Quaniec 2014
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Table 6: Status on the Delivery of Basic Services

Basic Services | Master Number of Are services available in informal areas | Projects to
Plan Households address
(Yes/ On Below Yes/No Number of | Numberof | backlogs in
No) |Minimum | minimum| (if yes. on what |households households| 2015/2016
Standard | standard standard) with access|  withno
k| access _
Potable Water Yes 15000 - Yes, on minimum am 631
standard
Electricity Yes 17768 - Yes, as per Dept. 244 828
of Energy
{minimum
standard)
Sanitation Yes 15121 - Yes, on minimum LTy 631
standard
Roads & Yes - Yes, on minimum Addressed
Transport standard iLo.
Pavement
Management
System which
is attached
hereto as an
Annexure
Storm water & Yes - Yes, on minimum
Drainage standard
Waste Yes 15061 - Yes, on minimum 242 830
Management & standard
Waste Removal

Basic Service Delivery Challenges

It is the aim of Langeberg Municipality to further the sustainable development of our focal area and all its
communities by rendering basic services to all households. Our current reality is, however, quite constraining.
The municipality is faced with the following challenges, all of which hamper delivery of equitable, basic services
to all residents:

o Due to budget constraints, Langeberg Municipality is severely challenged to address its inherited
backlogs for basic service delivery and urgently requires alternative funding and/or assistance/support
for the maintenance of existing water, electricity and sewerage infrastructure as well as the eradication
of those service backlogs that still exist on farms.

« Improving basic service delivery in fast growing informal settlements

¢ Controlling influx into informal setilements

o Addressing funding constraints for the installation of bulk services in new housing developments

e Addressing the unavailability of municipal land for the provision of future housing developments.

Service Delivery to Indigents

Langeberg Municipality serviced indigent households in 2014/2015, providing 6K! of water to 7248 households,
50kWh free basic electricity to 7495 households, free basic refuse removal to 6917 households and free basic
sanitation to 6910 households.

17
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Due to the inaccessible terrain of specific informal settlements all indigent households could not be fully serviced.
Relocation to more acceptable areas is a focus for 2015/2016.

1.2.4. FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

Financial Sustainability

Langeberg Municipality's low income base, growing povery and unstable employment reality affect its financial
sustainability to a great extent. However, above average economic growth boos!s investor confidence and

sound financial management ensures future government grant contributions. Langeberg Municipality managed
well to sustain its financial position.

Table 7: Financial Overview

Financial overview- Year 2014/2015
| 1, [ ; I R'000 e

Details Original budget Adjustment Budget | Actual
Income
Grants 98 876 122 916 105 888
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 370582 364 682 368 735
Other 30 484 40 067 54 285
Sub Total 499 942 513 838 528 909
Less Expenditure 492 772 511441 515 985
Net total* 7170 2397 12 929
* Note: surplus/{deficit

The following table highlights some key financial management challenges experienced in 2014/2015 and
interventions identified as a 2015/2016 development focus:

Table 8: Key Financial Challenges and Interventions

Key Financial Challenges and Interventions

Challenges Interventions
SCM: Verification of false information o Updating of the Suppliers Database to ensure that no
supplied by suppliers duplicate suppliers are registered thereon

¢ Ensure implementation of the SCM Policy i.t.o. action
taken against suppliers providing false information

* Develop staff capacity, to give effect to all Supply Chain
Management functions as prescribed in the SCM
regulations

Improving the current tumaround time in Upgrading of the PROMUN financial system to its full
populating financial information for financial capacity, to timely generate financial information for
reporting purposes improved financial reporting
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Financial Health

Based on the operating ratios provided below as well as
Langeberg Municipality is of sound financial health.

Table 9: Operating Ratios

endorsed by the opinion of the Auditor General, the

. Operating Ratios SN 0
Detall % Expected | Variance Comment 1
Norm from norm g
Employee Cost 26.85 30 3,15 Saving on employer cost |
Repairs & Maintenance 2.85 20 17,15 Not in position to spend 20% on
repair
Finance Charges & 4,66 10 534 No new loans taken up, interest
Impairment charges decreasing as loans are
- repaid

Table 10; Total Capital Expenditure

[ Total Capital Expenditure: Year ... to Year... N |
Detail Year: Year: Year: | Comments on variations between
| e 2012/2013 | 201312014 | 2014/2015 Actual and Adjustment Budgets |
Original Budget 49712 53910 54 440
Adjustment Budget 58 788 57411 58818 | Under Expenditure on Capital Budget
Actual 52169 52538 52531
Risk Assessment

The organisational risk for 2014/2015 has been assessed and a Risk Register develo

top risks and mitigation measures follow below:

Table 11: Five Top Risks and Mitigating Measures
" Langeberg Municipality's 5
Five Top Risks

ped. The municipality's five

Engineering: Deterioration of streets network

Appointment of PSP for multi-year period for
implementation of Pavement Management System.
Continuous implementation of PMS

Engineering: Loss of income - Electricity losses

Continuous monitoring and analysis of electricity
losses

Sustainable Integrated Human Settlements:
Uncontrolled influx into informal settlements that
causes serious socio-economic problems and non-
availability of basic services

Appoint service provider to compile bylaws
Approve and promulgate bylaws

Implement law enforcement measures

Monitor new influx

Plan transfer / relocation area

Obtain funding for installation of basic services

Corporate Services: Vandalism of Municipal
property, facilities and installations

Appointment of staff. Availing of funds to install proper
alarm systems, fencing, lighting etc.
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Financial Services - SCM : Duplicate Supplier | Suppliers to be registered on the suppliers’ database
information on Suppliers database annually. The suppliers’ database to be checked on
quarterly basis.

1.2.5. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

Langeberg Municipality has a responsive organisational structure which was reviewed and approved in 2014,
The vacancy rate within the municipality amounts to 6.2% of the budgeted posts. This low rate supports the
service delivery mandate,

The municipality has a capacitated administrative leadership. The Municipal Manager and S57 staff meet the
minimum requirements in terms of the National Qualifications Framework and all five Senior Management
positions have been filled.

All legal requirements pertaining to competency and contractual requirements have been met. S57 employees
have completed the Minimum Competency Training and the employment contracts of the Municipal Manager and
8§57 staff have been submitted to the Department of Local Govemment.

1.2.6. AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

The Auditor General awarded the Langeberg Municipality a clean audit for the 2013/2014 financial year. This 34
consecutive expression of confidence in Langeberg Municipality assures our citizens and all stakeholders that this
municipality has laid a solid foundation for sound financial management and accountability.

The notes to the Auditor General's audit opinion for 2013/2014 have been addressed.

Langeberg Municipality has taken pertinent steps to accomplish a clean audit for a 4th consecutive time. These
steps can be summed up as:

* Laying a solid legislative foundation through policy development and implementation;

*  Improving the organisation's general legistative compliance by implementing a strategy of targeted
interventions;

*  Embedding a culture of risk management throughout the organisation;

*  Improving the effectiveness of performance management and oversight measures;

»  Ensuring organisational and staff development to implement and embrace these changes towards good
governance,
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1.2.7.

STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

The annual reporting process follows in Table 12 below:

Table 12: Annual Report Process

Annual Report Process
 No. | G oY Activity Timeframe |
" Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the '
1 legislative content, the process plan confirms in-year reporting formats to ensure that
reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of
- the Budget/IDP impleme_ntation pel_iod - -
9 Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences {In-year Jul
: ﬁnancial rqu_rtin_g)._ o y
3 | Finalise the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year
4 | Submit draft year 1 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor General
5 | Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM
6 AuditPerformance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
(where relevant)
8 | Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated annual financial August
9 .
statements and performance report to Auditor General
10 Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to
the IDP Analysis Phase
1 Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial Statements | September -
and Performance data October
12 | Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's comments
13 Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
the Auditor- General's Report November
14 | Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited
15 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
16 | Council adopts Oversight report
47 | Oversight report is made public December
18 | Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
19 Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual Report January
and Oversight Reports to be used as input

It is important to achieve the above deadlines.
provides the next budget process with a wide ran
between the IDP, Budget and Performance Management System, as it confirms in

ensures that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end of the

Budget/IDP implementation period.
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However difficult, achieving these deadlines of the Annual Report process should be the closely guarded aim of
Council, administration and communities alike, not only to achieve legislative compliance, but to ensure the smooth
running of municipal planning, budgeting, service delivery implementation and reporting cycles which all feed and
depend on one another, and like the inside of a clock, within specific time-frames. The Municipal Annual Report
also informs the planning process of other spheres of government, thus influencing our equitable share of future
government grants, which in tum influences future municipal service delivery.

Legislative Compliance of the Annual Report Process

The table below shows that Langeberg Municipality fully complied with the fequired legislative timeframes of this
Annual Report Process.

Table 13: Legislative Compliance of the Annual Report Process

Applicable Comment
e  Legislation (I LSl Bl
Annual Report tabled to MFMA The Annual Report was tabled in Council on
Council within 7 months after | Section 121 1) 08/12/2015 - within 7 months after the end of the
end of financial year financial year
Annual Report made public for | MFMA Communities were invited to make comments on
public comment Section 127(5) the AR on 08/12/2015. The advert was published
at www.langeberg.gov.za
AnnualiReport placed on MFMA The Annual Report was placed on the municipal
website within 5 days after Section 75 website on 11/12/2015.
tabling in Council
Annual Report submitted to MFMA The Annual Report was submitted to PT on
Provincial Treasury _| Section 127(5) 11112/2015.

Langeberg Municipality still faces many challenges, but remains committed to address these hurdles with a
continued focus on the task at hand to achieve Council's objectives and to realise a better future, quality of life and
prospects for all the residents in the municipal area,

Itis a privilege to present this 2014/2015 Annual Report,

SA Mokweni
Municipal Manager
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CHAPTER 2

GOVERNANCE
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

In terms of Section 40 of the Constitution, the South African government is constituted as national, provincial and
local spheres of government which are distinctive, interdependent and interrelated. All spheres of government must
comply and adhere to the principles of the Constitution and must conduct their activities within the provisions of
the Constitution. Langeberg Municipality represents the local sphere of government,

The purpose of this Annual Report is to promote accountability to communities and to highlight those decisions
taken by the Council and matters relating to administrative structures throughout the 2014/15 financial year.

To ensure good govemance, nine major characteristics should be applied within the political and administrative
structures of the municipality, namely participation, rule of law, transparency, responsiveness, consensus,
equityfinclusiveness, effectiveness/efficiency, accountability and sustainability. Chapter 2 seeks to report on how
Langeberg Municipality met these requirements with regard to handiing its governance structures,
intergovemmental relations, community participation and organisational management.

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Constitution S151 (3) states that the council of a municipality has the right to govern on its own initiative, the
local govemment affairs of its community.

Langeberg Municipality makes a clear distinction between the politically elected structure, namely Council, which
is responsble for the oversight and legislative function and the Administration.

The Council is chaired by the Speaker. The executive is headed by the Executive Mayor together with the Mayoral
Committee, who are full-time office bearers involved in the day-to-day running of Council from a political
perspective.

The Administration is headed by the Municipal Manager, who is the organisation's Accounting Officer.

Powers have been delegated to the different functions within the organisation to ensure that roles, responsibilities
and decision-making are clear and unambiguous.

2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

In accordance with the MFMA Section 52 (a), the Mayor provides general political guidance over the fiscal and
financial affairs of the municipality. To assist the Mayor with the exercise of political governance at Langeberg
Municipality, a Portfolio Committee System exists.

An established Oversight Committee comprises of non-executive councillors, with the specific purpose of providing
Council with comments and recommendations on the Annual Report. The Oversight Committee Report will be
published separately in accordance with MFMA guidance,

In addition, the Langeberg Municipality also has an Audit Committee, which provides opinions and
recommendations on financial processes and performance as well as comments to the Oversight Committee on
the Annual Report.

24



2014/2015

Political decisions are made by the Executive Mayor, in terms of powers delegated to her by law, and by Council
at general monthly Council Meetings or Special Council Meetings that are called when decisions cannot wait for
scheduled monthly meetings.

The Council of Langeberg Municipality comprises of 12 Ward Councillors and 8 proportional representatives.
Appendix A provides a full list of Councillors and committee allocations.

The table below provides a graphic illuslration of Council's execulive structure.
Table 14 Political Structure of Langeberg Municipality

o Langeberg Municipallt

COUNCILLOR KI KLAAS
Deputy Mayor
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COUNCILLOR DA HULL
Speaker

COUNCILLOR J KRIEL
Chief Whip

EXECUTIVE MAYORAL COMMITTEE

CLR SW VAN EEDEN CLR EMJ KOTJE

CLR NP CROUWCAMP

CLR EMJ SCHEFFERS
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2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The MEMA, Section 60 (b) states: “The Municipal Manager of a municipality is the accounting officer of the
municipality for the purposes of this Act and must provide guidance and advice on compliance with this Act to
political structures, political office-bearers and officials of the municipality and any entity under the sole or shared
control of the municipality.”

Tables 15 and 16 below provide more detail concerning the roles of Municipal Manager and the Directors of
Langeberg Municipality. The Directors report to the Municipal Manager under the Municipal Systems Act Section
57. This top administrative structure forms the Langeberg Municipality's Senior Management Team who work
together closely in their thematic and service group roles to make the greatest impact on service delivery.

All these Section 57 posts have been approved and four posts remained filled in 2014/2015. The functions of the
vacant post have been shared between the Director: Engineering Services and the Director: Strategy and Social
Development. The Municipal Manager and Section 57 staff meet the minimum requirements in terms of the
National Qualifications Framework.

All legal requirements pertaining to competency and contractual requirements have been met. S57 employees
have completed the Minimum Competency Training and the employment contracts of the Municipal Manager and
§57 staff have been submitted to the Department of Local Govemment.

Table 15: Top Administrative Structure — Tier 1

“FUNCTIONS

Accounting officer of municipality
Strategic

Sound financial management
Improvement of communication and stakeholder
management

SA MOKWENI
MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

This section reports on how Langeberg Municipality met the requirements of participation, rule of law,
transparency, responsiveness, consensus, equity/inclusiveness, effectiveness/efficiency, accountability
and sustainability with regard to handling its governance structures.

Sustainability and Productivity. The municipality's political and administrative governance structures remained
productive throughout 2014/2015 and complied well with legislative requirements. The following meetings were
held:

Table 17: Council, Mayco and Portfolio Meetings 2014/2015

zc;rg?r:g)sCommmee 37 96% 41 — - | P
m:ggrrlaglsCommuttee 8 93% 6 o4% 2 s
Special Mayoral o

Committee Meetings 3 100% 4 92% 1 100%
Council Meetings 7 88% 10 91% 6 91%
3’22?.',?},5 ouncll 6 99% 3 73% 8 85%

Table 18: Ward Committee Meetings held in 2014/2015

Ward 1, Roberison Clir JD Burger 10 10
Ward 2, Robertson (Nkqubela) Clir SP Mafilika till 28 Feb 10 10
2015/ AJ Shibifi from 6
May 2015
Ward 3, Robertson Cilr E Tumner 10 10
Ward 4, Bonnievale (Happy Valley) | Clir RR Kortje 10 10
Ward 5, McGregor Clir DA Hull 10 10
Ward 6, Robertson Clir DB Janse 10 10
Ward 7, Montagu Clir J Kriel 10 10
Ward 8, Bonnievale Clir SW van Eeden 10 10
Ward 9, Ashton Cllr TS de Koker 10 10
Ward 10, Ashton (Zolani) Clir EM Zwedata till 30 10 10
April 2015
Ward 11, Ashton (Rural) Clir JOF van Zyl 10 10
Ward 12, Montagu Clir EMJ Scheffers 10 10
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Table 16: Top Administrative Structure - Tier2

NVESTRUCTURE .

DIRECTOR: CORPORATE SERVICES

Mr AWJ EVERSON FUNCTIONS

General Administration
Human Resources

Labour Relations

Property Administration
Community Halls & Libraries
Traffic Services

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr CF HOFFMAN

s Income & Expenditure
Budget & Support Services
Supply Chain Management

DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES
Mr IAB VAN DER WESTHUIZEN

Electric Engineering Services
Water & Sanitation

Civil Engineering Services
Solid Waste

Existing Housing

Town Planning

DIRECTOR: STRATEGY & SOCIAL

DEVELOPMENT
Mrs CO MATTHYS
Information Technology
Communications
IDP
Performance Management
Special Projects
Lacal Economic Development
Parks & Recreational Facilities
Disaster Management

* denotes officials on fixed term performance contracts reporting to the Municipal Manager under the Municipal
Systems Act Section 57.
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Table 19: Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance

Mr. JJ Mostert ~ Chairman
Mr. A Amod

Mr. K Pretorius

Mr. W van Deventer

e aonjon
oo

O Ajien
icniwion

Municipal Public Accounts Committee
The MPAC met on:

= 05August 2014

» 25 September 2014
» 05 November 2015
» 27 January 2015

* 11 February 2015

* 24 March 2015

*  19May 2015

Accountability, Transparency and Rule of Law: Accountability is a key requirement of good governance and
cannot be enforced without transparency and the rule of law, It means that stakeholders are provided with
information on decisions that directly affect them and that legal frameworks are enforced impartially.

Langeberg municipality’s political and administrative governance structures are held accountable through various
measures, all of which are adhered to.

Table 20: Governance Structures and Measures of Accountability

Approved minutes are available on request. All Council
proceedings are ruled by the Council Rules of Order. Councillor
conduct is ruled by the Code of Conduct for Councillors.

Coungil

Mayoral Committee Mayco Meetings are scheduled and minutes are kept. Mayco
reports to Council

Ward Committees Ward Councillors have a duty to provide feedback to Ward
Committees and to Council, Meetings are scheduled and
minutes are kept.

Portfolio committees Responsible for oversight over administrative departments and

report to Council monthly. Meetings are scheduled and
minutes kept.

Municipal Public Accounts Committee The MPAC serves as an oversight committee - to determine
the instituional functionality of the Municipal Council in terms
of effectiveness.

An Oversight Report is tabled to Council

The municipality reports its annual The Auditor General delivers an AG Report and expresses an

performance financial statements to the audit opinion

Auditor General
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Govearnance Structures

 Measures of_As:countah’ﬂlty

The municipality reports its annual
performance financial status to its
communities annually

| The approved Annual Report is made availéble to the public

| Municipal structures, employees, operations,

procedures and processes are ruled by
legislation

| Worker Representative Unions repr_esent

employees on organisational structures and
observe the legality of labour practices
procedures and processes.

Policies, Bylaws, Legislation, Regulations and Codes are
available

Representation on recruitment and selection ~panels:

Interviews are recorded.

Representation on Labour Forum: Minutes are recorded.
Representation on Occupational Health and Safety
Committee: Minutes are kept

Intemal Auditing ensures the management of
risk exposure and monitors adherence to
legislation

The unit identifies municipal risk and generates a Municipal
Risk Register.
Intemal Auditing reports are generated and tabled to Council

The Audit Committee is responsible for the
oversight of intenal controls, financial
reporting and compliance with regulatory
matters.

Audit Committee approves the intemal Audit Plan and reports
to Council

Community participation in the development
of Policies and Strategies

Participative processes are scheduled

IDP and Budgeting Participation

Participative processes are ensured with a Council approved
Process Plan

Performance Management Committee

An evaluation panel, established in terms of Section 6.6 of the
Performance Agreement, evaluates the performance of
employees.

Performance Agreements are signed on acceptance.

Organisational and  Service Delivery

Performance Reporting to Counil

Quarterly Performance Reports on the SDBIP are tabled to
Council

Municipal website promotes transparency

The Municipal website is updated on a daily basis. All current
events, news articles, as well as required legislative
documents (including budgets, tenders and vacancies) are
updated on the website daily. Around 5460 unique visitors
browsed the municipal website on a monthly basis during the
2013/2014 year and an average of 6600 per month in
2014/2015.
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Effective and Efficient Governance means that governance structures and processes ensure that community
needs are met, with the best use of resources.

Table 21: Governance Structures and Measures of Effectiveness and Efficiency

| Governance Structure o | Measure of Eifectiveriess and Efficiency

Portfolio Committees monitor municipal service Quarterly Reporting to Council on the SDBIP
delivery and budget implementation
Mayoral Committee ensures the mid-term Mid-Term Assessment Report tabled to Council
assessment of performance, spending and budget Adjustment Budget Tabled to Council

Adjusted SDBIP tabled to Council

Audit Committee ensures oversight of intemal auditing | Internal Audit Plan

and risk management processes Internal Audit Reports tabled to Council
Risk Register
| Number of fraud cases reported and losses recovered
Performance Management Committee Performance Bonuses awarded.

The performance Management System is designed to
reward superior performance. This linking increases
overall organizational motivation and efficiency by
focusing the executive management on the successful
implementation of the IDP and Budget. B

Equity and Inclusiveness: Society's well-being depends on ensuring that all its members have a stake in it and
do not feel excluded from mainstream society. The political and administrative govemance stuctures of Langeberg
Municipality reflect equitable representation of the area's population structure. Different Political Parties are well-
represented in Council, as well as both genders,

Consensus Orientation: To be consensus orientated means striving towards reaching a broad consensus on
what is in the best interest of the whole community and also how it can be achieved. Langeberg's orientation
towards reaching broad consensus unfolds through its scheduled and consultative IDP, Budget and Ward Based
Planning processes,

Responsiveness: In trying to serve all stakeholders within a responsible time-frame, the governance structures
of Langeberg Municipality adhere to set Council schedules, approved process plans and reporting cycles
determined by Provincial and National Government spheres. This is maintained through administrative compliance
monitoring and oversight,

Participation: Community participation in the governance structures of the Langeberg Municipality is mainly
achieved through the Ward Committees System and consultative meetings with the community and sectors.

Community Participation in the development or revision of policies and strategies are achieved through scheduled
consultation sessions and/or workshops and/or through website uploads for community review and comments.

32



2014/2015 |

Table 22: Website Uploads for Community Reviews and Comments in 2014/2015

_-_._._-_-___—_-_—'—‘_—_—_-_._.-._-__-__ > - -
T WEBSITE UPLOADS FOR COMMUNITY REN JEWS AND COMMENTS [N 201412015
T R o g acumenty A R AR A IR T !
] Draft SDF open for community comments I 19 July 2014
Tourism Strategy Final Draft 19 September 2014
Draft Social Development Strategy 22 October 2014
Tabling of Draft Annual Report 201 32014 2 December 2014
Cash Management and Investment Policy 13 January 2015
Public Notice Calling for Inspection of Valuation Roll of Properties and Lodging of 16 February 2015
Objections MN15
Tree Management Policy Final Draft 19 February 2015
Municipal Budget, Integrated Development Plan, Policies and determination of tariffs 25 March 2014
for the financial year: 01 July 2014 to 30 June 2015
iDP open for comment 1 April 2015

Transparency and the Rule of Law: Table 22 indicates the dates on which Langeberg Municipality invited the
community to participate in the development of Municipal directives and documents, as advertised on the municipal
website in 2014/2015.
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COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The MSA Section 3 requires that municipalities exercise their executive and legislative authority within the
constitutional system of co-operative governance envisaged in the Constitution Section 41.

Langeberg Municipality strives to uphold its legislative authority and co-operative governance as required by the
Constitution and other relevant legislation. In doing so, the municipality maintains good co-operative and inter-
governmental relations with the Cape Winelands District Municipality, neighbouring municipalities, Provincial and
National Government and other government agencies. Maintaining good relations with other govemment spheres
makes it possible to benefit from the various contributions to service delivery offered by government, by aligning
municipal planning to the development objectives and targets of provincial and national sector departments. Such
contributions include various grants, skills development and capacity building roll-outs which strengthen local
government in its quest to improve service delivery.

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Engagements altended by the Langeberg Municipal staff and Management, uphoiding good inter-govemmental
relations for the purpose of good govemance, govemment collaborated strategic direction, aligned planning,
reporting, legislative compliance, accountability and participation in government programmes and roll-outs, in
order to benefit the development of Langeberg Municipality's administration, local area and communities, are
tabled below,

Table 23 A, B, C: IGR Engagements participated in by Langeberg Municipality in 2014/2015

‘A, IGRENGAGEMENTS F"OR--THE'WNIGIPAI;?MANAGEB_' I AT
~ Meefhg T Aandedbylangebery | Wostedin | Date
e R e A Munlcfpallty st Pl S B e s
Meeting with Department of | Municipal Manager Robertson 01/07/2014
Cultural Affairs and Sport: Director: Strategy & Social

MOA signing for McGregor | Development

and Nkqubela projects Manager: Parks and Amenities

Department of Municipal Manager Robertson 29/07/2014
Environmental Affairs and | Director: Engineering Services

Development Manager: Civil Engineering

Planning: Municipal Services

Outreach Programme Manager: Project Management

Manager: Housing Administration
Asst. Manager: Solid Waste

SALGA: Introduction to MM Cape Town 5 &6 /08/2014
Local Government for AG

Trainee Auditors Workshops

5, 6 August 2014

MinMay Tech Meeting MM Goudini Spa 11/08/2014
Special WCMMF

Premier's Coordinating MM Goudini Spa 12/08/2014
Dept. of Cooperative Executive Management Team Robertson 26/08/2014
Governance: Community Senior Management Team

Work Programme Ward Committees

Presentation
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Provincial Local Municipal Manager
Government Turn-Around Director: Strategy & Social
Strategy Steering Development
Committee Meeting
WC Municipal Managers Municipal Manager Grabouw 03/11/2014
Forum
COGTA Municipal Manager Ashton 06/02/2015
Director: Strategy & Social
Development
MGRO 2 Engagement Municipal Manager Ashton 16/02/2015
Director: Strategy & Social
Development
MinMayTech meeting Municipal Manager Langebaan 16/03/2015
Premier's Coordinating Municipal Manager Langebaan 17/03/2015
Forum
DCF meeting Municipal Manager Worcester 18/03/2015
LGTAS Steering Committee | Municipal Manager Robertson 15/04/2015
Meeting 2015 Director: Strategy & Social
Development
2015 LGMTEC Municipal Manager Robertson 05/05/2015
3 Engagement Director: Strategy & Social
Development
Department of Human Municipal Manager Cape Town 25/05/2015
Settlements
MinMayTech Municipal Manager Worcester 08/06/2015
MinMay Municipal Manager Warcester 09/06/2015

Dept. Local Government

(Westem Cape Development

Plan) Director Engineering Services Cape Town 16-Sep-14
Dept. Local Government

(Western Cape Development

Plan) Director Engineering Services Worcester 09-Oct-14
Municipal Governance Review

& Outlook (MGR&O) Director Engineering Services Robertson 14-Nov-14
IDP Indaba Director Engineering Services Stellenbosch 18 & 19 Feb 2015
Dept. Human Setllements

Workshop (with Min Century City Cape

Madikizela) Director Engineering Services Town 25-May-15
Dept. Human Settlements re

McGregor Housing Project -

*Annex A" Director Engineering Services Cape Town 27-May-15
Spatial Planning Land Use

Management Act (SPLUMA) Director Engineering Services Franschhoek 24 & 25 June 2015
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Provincial Local
Government Turn-Around
Strategy Steering
Commitiee Meeling

OR THE DEPAS

- ..{ l'l

Director: Stra egy&Socal T

Development

Rortsn T

T 150972014

Premier's Coordinating Director: Strategy & Social Grabouw 04/11/2014

Forum Development

Dept. LG: Directorate All Directors Ashton 14/11/2014

Corporate Governance -

MGRO visits

District IDP Manager Forum | Director: Strategy & Social Stellenbosch 2111/2014
Development
IDP Coordinator

COGTA Meeting Director: Strategy & Social Robertson 09/11/2014
Development

MGRO 2 Engagement Director: Strategy & Sacial Ashton 16/02/2015
Development

IDP Indaba 2 from 18 Director: Strategy Stellenbosch 18/02/2015
IDP Coordinator

LGTAS Steering Committee | Director: Strategy & Social Robertson 15/04/2015

Meeting 2015 Development

2015 LGMTEC Director: Strategy & Social Robertson 05/05/2015

3 Engagement

Development

District Public aicipatio 1

Communication Forum

ipality
Communication Officer

Worcester

['8August 2014

Public Participation IDP Practitioner Rawsonville 27-28 November
Workshop 2014
District Public Participation | Communication Officer Stellenbosch 13 February 2015

Communication Forum

Provincial Library Services | Manager Community Facilities Cape Town 4 -5 September
2014

Salga Westem Cape PEC | Manager Community Facilities Wolseley 12 March 2015

Provincial Library Services | Manager Community Facilities Goudini- 11~ 13 March

Spa,Rawsonville 2015

Thusong Service Centre Manager Administrative Support Mosselbay 24 & 25 November
2014

Thusong Service Centre Manager Administrative Support | Hermanus 5 March 2015

RTMCC Acting Manager Traffic Services Gene Louw College | July 2014
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The MSA Section15 (b) requires a municipality to establish and organise its administration and to facilitate a culture
of accountability amongst its staff. Section16 (i) states that a municipality must develop a system of municipal
governance that compliments formal representative govemance with a system of participatory governance.
Section 18 (i) (d) requires a municipality to supply its community with information concerning municipal govemance,
management and development.

This section reports on how Langeberg Municipality met the above legislative requirements, through a discussion
of the characteristics which accountability and participative governance must adhere to.

Sustainable Participation: The Ward Committee System provides Langeberg Municipality with a powerful
governance structure through which public accountability and community participation are promoted and
strengthened. Being fully capacitated and institutionalised in each of the twelve wards, the foundation has been
laid to sustain a fully functional system for a continuous, two-way information flow and engagement between the
municipality and the community. The Ward Committee Chairpersons per ward are set out in the table below.

Table 24: Ward Committee Chairpersons per Ward in 201412015

i _ ‘Ward Committee i ~ Chairperson
Ward 1 — Robertson Clir JD Burger

Ward 2 - Robertson Nkqubela Clir SP Mafilika (until 28/02/15)

Clir AJ Shibili

Ward 3 - Robertson Cllr E Tumer

Ward 4 - Bonnievale (Happy Valley) Clir RR Kortie

Ward 5 - McGregor Clir DA Hull

Ward 6 - Robertson Clir DB Janse

Ward 7 - Montagu Clir J Kriel

Ward 8 - Bonnievale Clir SW van Eeden
Wad9—Ashton —CWrTSdeKoker
Ward 10 ~ Ashton Zolani Clir EM Zwedala (until 30 April 2015)
Ward 11 — Ashton Rural Clir JOF van Zyl

Ward 12 - Montagu Clir EMJ Scheffers

24 PUBLIC MEETINGS

Effectiveness and efficiency: In order to produce results that meet the needs of the Langeberg communities,
thereby ensuring participative effectiveness and efficiency, community consultation took place on various issues
throughout the year.
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The table below reflects the Ward based Planning sessions held throughout the area in 2014/2015,

Table 25: Ward Based Planning Sessions in 2014/2015

B A

Equity and Inclusiveness: In order to facilitate inclusive participation in mainstream society, Ward Committees
reached out to communilies, creating opportunilies to improve and/or maintain their well-being.

The table below reflects the Ward Committee Outreach Programmes in 2014/2015,

Table 26: Ward Committee Outreach Programmes in 2014/2015

14 &15 Nov 2014

11Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
14 Apr 2015
12&19 May 2015

14 &15 Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
14 Apr 2015
12 &19 May 2015

14 &15Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
14 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

14 &15 Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
16 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

: 'r‘.."-" jramn L 3

Ward Committee Summit
Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept, Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consuitative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting
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~ Date

14 815 Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015

12 Feb 2015

19 March 2015
09 Apr 2015

14 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

14 &15 Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015

12 Feb 2015

09 Apr 2015

14 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015
20 June 2015

14 &15 Nov 2014
20/21 Aug 2015
11 Feb 2015

12 Feb 2015

09 Apr 2015

16 Apr 2015
12&19 May 2015

14 &15 Nov 2014
11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
16 Apr 2015
12&19 May 2015

14 815 Nov 2014
02 Dec 2014
11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
16 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

14 &15Nov 2014
02 Dec 2014

. \Programmes
Ward Committee Summit R
Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CDW - Outreach Event

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Warkshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Pariiament Workshop and Consultative Meeting
Outreach Event CCMA & Dept. Labour

Ward Committee Summit

Thusong Qutreach Montagu

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM |IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Pariament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit

SASSA Outreach Event

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Ward Committee Summit
SASSA Qutreach Event
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1

12

11 Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
16 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

20/21 Aug 2015
14 &15 Nov 2014
02 Dec 2014

11 Feb 2015

12 Feb 2015

09 Apr 2015

16 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

20121 Aug 2015
14 &15 Nov 2014
11Feb 2015
12 Feb 2015
09 Apr 2015
16 Apr 2015
12819 May 2015

Demarcation Board Consullauve meetings

Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health
Budget IDP Workshop
Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Thusong Outreach Montagu

Ward Committee Summit

SASSA Outreach Event

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings
Meeting with Superintendent Dept. Health
CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consuitation

Thusong Outreach Montagu

Ward Committee Summit

Demarcation Board Consultative meetings

Meeting with Supenintendent Dept. Health

CWDM IDP Workshop

Budget IDP Workshop

Provincial Parliament Workshop and Consultative Meeting

Consensus Orientation: To be consensus orientated, Langeberg Municipality strives towards reaching broad
consensus on what is in the best interest of the community and also how it can be achieved. The IDP process

served this purpose.

The table below reflects the IDP Community Input Meetings held in 2014/2015.

Table 27: IDP Community Input Meetings held in 2014/2015

i ep2014

12 - Clir Scheffers.

ngu (Asu)

Kabouterfand Hall

1 0ct 2014 3 ~Clir Tumer Robertson Hospital Avenue Community Hall
7 Oct 2014 5 — Clir Hull McGregor McGregor Town Hall

8 Oct 2014 1 - Cllr Burger Robertson Robertson Town Hall

9 Oct 2014 9 — Clir De Koker Ashton Bamard Community Hall

9 Oct 2014 10 - Clir Zwedala Ashton/Zolani Rholihlala Community Hall

13 Oct 2014 7~ Clir Kriel Ashton Hofmeyer Hall
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14 Oct 2014 2 ~ Cllr Mafilika Robertson/Nkqubela Nkqubela Community Hall

15 0ct 2014 4 - Clir Korlje Bonnievale (Happy Valley) | Happy Valley Community Hall
21 Oct 2014 11 - Clir van Zyl Ashton Ashton Town Hall

22 Oct 2014 6 - Clir Janse Robertson Rooiberg Hall

23 Oct 2014 8 - Clir Van Eeden | Bonnievale Chris v Zyl Hall

Transparency: In order to be transparent, stakeholders and communities

were informed of decisions and

actions that affected them directly. Ward Committees gave regular feedback to their communities.

The table below reflects the Ward Committee — Community (Feedback) Meetings held in 2014/2015.

Table 28: Ward Committee - Community (Feedback) Meetings held in 2014/2015

1 12/08 08/10 20/01 22104 -
2 05/08 14110 - 23/04 08/06
3 20/08 & 17/09 0110 18/02 16/04 -
4 - 15/10 19/02 19/03 -
5 - 07/10 12/02 19/03 -
6 06/08 22110 24/02 22104 26/05
7 31/07 & 18/09 13110 05/02 15104 -
8 18/08, 23110 25/02 - 25/05
9 11/09 09/10 - 23/04 14/05
10 16/09 09110 - 22i04 18/06
1" 16/09 21110 24102 21/04 -
12 01/07 & 26/09 - 09/02 21/04 11/05

The tables following below reflect the Ward Block Meetings held in 2014/2015.
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Table 29: Ward 1 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

1 Jacobus Rossouw - - Meeting held | 29 June 2015
2 Jacobus H. Louw - - Meeting held -

3 Gideon Joubert Meeting held g Meeting held | 24 June 2015
4 Braganza Koen Meeting held . Meeting held Sick

5 Mr Frieslaar Meeting held - VACANT VACANT

6 Anita Joseph - - Meeting held | 24 June 2015
7 Piet Veldsman - . Meeling held | 25 June 2015
8 | Annelene Abrahams Meeting held = Meeting held | 04 June 2015
9 Robert Human - - Meeting held -

10 | Thelma Prins Meeting held & Meeting held | 30 June 2015

Table 30: Ward 2 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

Death in family

Mokhe J Kwinana - [ Meeting

2 Vuyani Jaxa e e ;]A?;gting 9/07/2015

held
3 Mabuti Booysen 0 Meeting held | Meeting 04/07/2015
4 Nomvula Silolo - - :\]/Iee!gting 18/06/2015
5 Beauty Thayi - Meeting held mgﬁng Meeting postponed
6 Fundile M Mlata Meeting held mgﬁng Door- to-door meetings
7 Marlon Viljoen Meeting held r(\‘/1‘T=.!gting Week of 06/07/2015
8 Alwyn Du Plessis S - mgting 23/06/2015
9 Frederick j Strauss - - l!\1/1?::::ting 04/06/2015
10 | Jakobus Joubert - Meeting held ll\1/1ee:g.ting 23 Junie 2015

held
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Table 31: Ward 3 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

| Block | Co

e Member |

[ Martin Abrahams Meeting | 23 June 2015
held
2 Pieter Pietersen e > Meeting 26 June 2015
held
3 Jakob Tobias Meeting held e Meeting 30 June 2015
held
4 Susan Hartzenberg Meeting held > Meeting 19 June 2015
held
5 Ferdenand Van Wyk Meeting held 0 Meeting 25 ilt 29 June 2015
held
6 Mieggal Saayman = 0 Meeting 25 June 2015
held
7 Jacobus Damons - - Meeting 23 June 2015
held
8 Joan Rhoma - - Meeting 23 June 2015
held
9 Pauline Hess - e Meeting 23 June 2015
held
10 | Andries Hektoor Meeting held - Meeting 30 June 2015
held
Table 32: Ward 4 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015
1 Azalm Ross 8/07/2014 & 9/09/2014 - Meeting held 19 June 2015
2 Robert Arries 16/08/2014 10/10/2014 | Meeting held N
3 Luyanda Mionyeni 01/08/2014 16110/2014 . -
X Sithonga - - Meeting held 23 June 2015
4 Namalizo Kahla 16/08/2014 10/10/2014 | Meeting held 23 June 2015
5 Brendolien Siegelaar 21/09/2014 23/10/2014 | Meeting held 18 June 2015
6 Patrick Lucas 10/09/2014 08/11/2014 | Meeting heid 25 June 2015
7 Sandra Marais 20/08/2014 05112014 | Meeting held 24 June 2015
8 Eva Lombaard 13/08/2014 05/11/2014 | Meeting held 22 June 2015
9 Pauline Paulse 14/09/2014 09/11/2014 | Meeting held 21 June 2015
10 Allan Lombaard 15/09/2014 10/11/2014 | Meeting held .
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Table 33: Ward 5 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

1 Barbara Jacobs > - - 25 June 2015
2 Booi Zozi 27/08/2014 - Meeting held 06 July 2015
3 |HenretaKnapp | 270087204 | = | Meeting held 30 June 2015
4 Mitchell Stanfliet 27/08/2014 - Meeting held 30 June 2015
5 Perston Hull 26/08/2014 - - 06 July 2015
6 | Evon Arendorff = | = | Meetingheld | 28 May 2015
7 Isak Muller - - - 30 June 2015
8 Susanna Pillay - 1311112014 5 30 June 2015
9 Hendrik Joubert . - - 01 June 2015
10 Frans Brits - - - 01 June 2015

Table 34: Ward 6 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

1 [ Israel van Stade B ' 1

Godirey Paulse - -
2 Richard Smith 1 -

Johannes Jantjies Meeting held 26 June2015
3 Johannes Jantjies 1 1

Luther-Roy Stofbergh Meeting held 28 June 2015
4 Luther-Roy Stofbergh 1 1

Betty Farao Meeting held 24 June 2015
5 Bettie Farao 1 1

Elizabeth George Meeting held -
6 Elizabeth George - -

Israel van Stade Meeting held 29 June 2015
7 Gert Olkkers 1 1 Meeting held 25 June 2015
8 Lea Booysen 1 1 Meeting held 26 April 2015
9 Muriel Pietersen 1 1

Ruben_Stevens Meeting held 30 June 2015
10} Ruben Stevens e -

Muriel Pietersen - 28 June 2015

Table 35: Ward 7 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

Gert Lubbe - - - -

Emest Qosthuizen - - . R
Michel Maasdorp - - - 16 July 2015
Mbonisi Octavius Mgada - - . -

| PO —
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5 Gaylian Fortuin - 20 July 2015
6 Francois Pieterse - -
7 Johan Neethling - -
8 Charl van Rensburg Meeting held | 19 & 27 May 2015
09 June 2015
9 Pieter Stemmet - -
10 | Martha Hendricks : - 23 July 2015
Table 36: Ward 8 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015
1 Vacant - - - -
2 Andre Gagiano - - -
3 Vacant 5 - - -
|4 | PieterAlbertyn - - . 03 and 10 June 2015
5 Abraham Filander e Meeting -
held
6 Freddie Erasmus e Meeting -
held
7 Samuel! Jacobs S . Meeting Meeting held
held
8 Hansie Wolfaard - Meeting held
9 Johannes Els . -
10 | Vacant - -
Table 37: Ward 9 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

v '.',“.

Mauriena Adams 16/10/2014

Dennis Jacobs - 08 July 2015
2 Ashley Gertse 27/08/2014 Meeting held 25 May 2015
3 Hendrik van der Bank 17/08/2014 - Meeting held 07 July 2015
4 Jakobus Koker - - 08 July 2015
5 Dennis Jacobs 19/08/2014

Mauriena Adams - 19 April 2015

Yvonne Davids
6 Edean Solomans - 10 July 2015
7 Sonia Brooks 18/092014

Yvonne Davids - 24 July 2015
8 Magdalena le Roux 18/09/2014 Meeting held 13 May 2015
9 Edean Solomons e

Sonia Brooks Meeting held 10 June 2015
10 | Kenneth Burger . Meeting held 09 July 2015
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Table 38: Ward 10 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

' Black |
i L

Ward 10- lod

Lammitte¢ l imbe

|

Mo ;“:-[} ) :Irr !.“I[f ) 2( l"lj_y Il‘].

28 June 2015

Sayinile Teacher Ndabeni | 07 Seplember |

2014

2 Phumla Tokwe After Ward Meeting held | 28 June 2015

Committee Meeting
3 Nomawonge Mase After Ward - 05 July 2015
| _| Committee Meeting | R

4 Septimus Sogiba 09 September - 02 July 2015
2014

5 Xola Tsheni After the Ward - 08 July 2015

Committee Meeting

6 Khaka Mpiko 03 September - 01 July 2015
2014

7 Nzimakazi Mkhetwana 07 September Meeting held | 11 July 2015
2014

8 Thenjiswa Zenzile 07 September Meeting held | 05 July 2015
2014

9 Nomfundo Mzondi 04 September - 11 July 2015
2014

10 | Zolile Kompela 04 September - 11 July 2015
2014

Table 39: Ward 11 - Block Meetings held in 2014/2015

H Mangenene 14110/2014

Jacobus de Kock 08 July 2015
2 Piet Engelbreg 20/08/2014 -

Hendrik Tredoux 23 July 2015
3 Sarah Doms - - 16 July 2015
4 Abraham Jacobs 09/09/2014

Susara Vilioen 15 July 2015
5 Penelope Retief . 14 July 2015
6 Abraham Jacobs - - 08 June 2015
7 H Mangenene 08 July 2015
8 Roslin Fuller - 03 July 2015
9 H Volschenck & 13 July 2015
10 | Piet Engelbreg 01 July 2015
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Table 40: Ward 12 - Block Meetings held in 201472015

1 Spasina Herder 17 July 2014 - - 22 July 2015

2 Michael Havi 24 July 2014 - - 22 July 2015

3 Marquarite Jones 23 July 2014 | 20 October 2014 - 16 July 2015

4 Lea Conradie 23 July 2014 S Meeling 21 July 2015
held

5 Dawid de Koker 4 July 2014 - - 20 July 2015

6 | Alfredauw Wewers 14 July 2014 e Meeting 22 July 2015
held

7 Ella Johnson 17 July 2014 | 22 October 2014 - 20 July 2015

8 Koert Ewertson 24 July 2014 | 20 October 2014 - 15 July 2015

9 Anna Willemse 0 e Meeting 16 July 2015
held

10 | Daniel Julies - - - 22 July 2015

Rule of Law: The Langeberg Municipality ensures impartiality in fegislative enforcement through the
implementation of its adopted Community Participation Policy and Ward Committee System reporting
procedures.

2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

W AR A A e —————

The table below confirms Langeberg municipality's IDP participation and alignment.

Table 41: IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria

I Does the municipality have lmpact outc pt utndlcators? )

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPis, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPls in the strategic plan? Yes
Do the IDP KPls align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPls lead to functional area KPls as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPis on the 12 Outcomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the publlc'? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stnpulated time frames? ' Yes
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000 refers.
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COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

The MFMA Section 62 (i) (c) requires a municipality to have and maintain an effective, efficient and transparent
system of risk management.

By managing its risks, Langeberg Municipality maximises value by setting clear and realistic objectives, develop
appropniale strategies, understands the intrinsic and associaled risks of its actions and directs resources towards
managing such risks on the basis of cost benefit principles.

Langeberg Municipality bases its risk management on pre-identified and regularly reviewed operational risks. A
Risk Regisler has been compiled, together with mitigating measures. An adopted Risk Management Policy
regulated the implementation of risk management processes and procedures throughout 2014/2015.

Refer to Table 11 for Langeberg Municipality's top risks in 2014/2015.

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

Langeberg Municipality's anti-corruption and fraud preventative measures include:

»  Continuous promotion of an ethical culture

*  Ongoing staff training

*  Implementation of a Policy on Fraud and Anti-corruption

*  Provision of effective security measures at municipal buildings

*  Procedures of employee vetting before appointment

*  An approved Intemal Audit Plan and a functional Internal Auditing Unit and Audit Committee

During 2014/2015, the Audit Committee had four members and convened 5 meetings for the purpose of
providing oversight of inteal controls, financial reporting, compliance with regulatory matters and approving the
Internal Audit Plan.

The municipality displays a culture of zero-tolerance towards fraud and corruption and takes immediate action
against fraudulent and corruptive actions,

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The MFMA, Section 110-119, the Supply Chain Management Regulations 2005 and relevant MFMA Circulars set
out required processes and guidance manuals to help ensure that SCM arrangements provide appropriate goods
and services, offer best value for money and minimize the opportunities for fraud and corruption.

The Langeberg Municipality adopted a Supply Chain Management Policy, based on the model prescribed by
National Treasury. Implementation of the palicy ensures that legal requirements are met. Certain areas of under-
performance were highlighted as risks and remedial action were taken and implemented.

The municipality have Bid Specification, Bid Evaluation and Bid Adjudication Committees to ensure that fair and
just supply chain processes and outcomes are achieved.
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The following staff served on the Bid Adjudication Committee in 2014/2015:

Table 42; Langeberg Municipality's Bid Adjudication Committee

Mr CF Hoffmann Chief Financial Officer

Mr AWJ Everson Director: Corporate Services

Mr IAB van der Westhuizen Director: Engineering Services

Mr B Brown Deputy Chief Financial Officer

Ms S Kotze Manager: Administrative Support

Mr S Ngcongolo Senior Practitioner: Supply Chain Management

2.9 POLICIES AND BY-LAWS

The Municipal Systems Act 2000, Section 11(3) (m) provides municipal councils with the legislative authority to
pass and implement by-laws for the betterment of the community within the boundaries of the municipality. The
table below provides the policies and by-laws which have been passed by Langeberg Municipality in 2014/2015.

Table 43: Policies Adopted in 2014/2015

Pol | ouncil R

“A023 | TREE MANAGEMENT POLICY = | This tem served before Council on 25 August 2014

FINAL ADOPTION 9/2/119) : Unanimously Resolved
(MANAGER PARKS AND AMENITIES) | That the Tree Management Policy be approved and
adopted.
A3063 | SUBMISSION OF COMMUNITY This item served before Council on 1 December 2014
PARTICIPATION POLICY FOR Unanimously Resolved
APPROVAL (9/2/1/9 That the Community Participation Policy b
- y be approved
(DIRECTORATE: STRATEGY and adopted by Counci,
AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
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Table 44: By-law Passed in 2014/2015

By-Law Passed

| A3138 | PASSING OF PROPOSED BY-LAW | This item served before a Special Council Meeling on 17
ON MUNICIPAL LAND USE PLANNING | June 2015

.'I;I"”"'.l

(MANAGER TOWN PLANNING): Unanimously Resolved
(1/3/1/1/190 1. That the contents of the report be noted.

2. Thatin tems of section 1 56(2) of the Constitution
read with section 11(3)(m) of the Local Government:
Municipal Systems Act 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) the by-
law on municipal land use planning, attached to this
report, be passed.

3. Thatin terms of section 13(a) of the Local
Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of
2000) the by-law on municipal land use planning,
attached as Annexure A, be published,

210  WEBSITE

The municipality’s website address is hitp:/iwww.langeberg.gov.za. All information is regularly updated
on the website. The table below reflects on documents which must be published on the website, as
required by law and confirms Langeberg Municipality's 2014/2015 status on it.

Table 45: Documents required to be published on the Municipality's Website

Current Annual and Adjustments Budgets and all budget-related documents Yes )

Al current budget-related policies Yes
The previous Annual Report (201 3/2014) Yes
The Annual Report ( 2014/2015) published/to be published Yes
Al current Performance Agreements required in terms of Section 57(1)(b) of the MSA and resulting Yes
scorecards

All supply chain management contracts above the prescribed value Yes
All quarterly reports tabled in the Council in terms of section 52(d) during 2014/15 Yes

211 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES
== 90 TIPALTION UN MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The municipality did not commission any Household Satisfaction Surveys in 2014/2015. Complaints and inputs
lodged on the website and SMS System were, however, regarded as community feedback and data was fully
incorporated in the 2015/2016 IDP.
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CHAPTER 3

SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE
(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)
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Table 46: A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H &J: Organisational Performance Scorecard

Energy efficiency for sustainable future

{ Year-To-Date As At June 2015
Rof National KP| Unit of T[T R S—————— T e— —
KPA Measurement | Target | target | Actual erformance | Corrective
| 1 - L Comment | Measures

TL19 { Municipal Limit % of electricity | 7.50% | 7.50% | 6.51%

Financial unaccounted | unaccounted
Viability and | electricity to { for
Management | 7.5%

TL33 | Basic Spend the % of Electrical | 100% | 100% | 85.97% | O | Notall Control
Service total amount | Engineering projecis were | measures
Delivery budgeted for | Capital completed by | to be putin

Electrical Budget spent 30 June 2015 | place to
Engineering improve
Capital expenditure
Projects

TL48 | Basic Numberof | Number of 17,050 | 17,050 | 12833 | G2 Quarterly
Service formal formal verification
Delivery households | households of number

with access | with access fo of

to the basic | electricity residential
level of properties
electricity to be done
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Institutional Development and Corporate governance

Year-To-Date As At June 2015
National KPA KPi ) LT Perf
Measurement erformance | Corrective
Comment Measures
Municipal % of the 100 % of the
Transformation | municipal municipal
and budget spent | budget spent
Institutional on on
Development | implementing | implementing
ils WSP by | its WSP by
I June 2014 June 2014
TL14 | Good Number of Number of No
Governance people from | people from appointment
and Public the EE target | the EE target was made.
Participation groups lo be | groups Director
appointed in | appointed in Community
the 3 highest | the highest 3 Services
levels of levels of post has
management | management been re-
in advertised
compliance in the new
with the financial
approved EE year,
plan
Good Report Monthly
Governance monthly to reports on the
and Public the Municipal | property
Participation Manageron | contracts
all property | submitted to
contracts the Municipal
Manager
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Provision of a clean environment

~To-D
(Ref Na::l;:al { KPI Meag:‘:e?l:ent #::m:tl — A;:r:::::ni?s Corrective
¢ Target | Actual | R Comment | Measures
TL17 | Good Report Number of 4 4 4
Governance | quarterly on reports
and Public | compliance | submitted
Participation | with the
National
Waste
Management
Strategy
TL18 | Basic Increase Tonnage 780 720 | 2632.74
Service fonnage of
Delivery domestic
waste
recycled
TL32 | Basic Spend the % of 100% | 100% | 99.14% | © | AN projects in | No
Service total amount | Cleansing the financial | corrective
Delivery budgeted for | Capital year were measures
Solid Waste | Budget Spent completed needed
Capital
Projects

Sustainable integrated human settlement

Year-To-Date As At June 2015

National Unit of Annual
Ref KPI Performance | Corrective
KPA Measurement | Target Target | Actual R Comment Measures
TL25 | Basic % of % of Capital 100% | 100% | 103.10%
Service | budget Budget Spent
Delivery | spenton
installation
of services

TL34 | Basic Spend the | % of Housing 100% | 100% | 103.10%
* | Service | (otal amount | Capital Budget

Delivery | budgeted Spent
for Housing
Capital
Projects

® Top level 25 and 34 in the Top level SDBIP refers to the installation of services in MC Gregor . They are inter
connected because of the installation of services for housing. Due to the interrelatedness of the KPl it will be
consolidated next financial year.
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Sustainable civil engineering infrastructure services

55

. Year-To-Date As At June 2015
Ref National KPl Unit of Annual T _ T Perf —\T_ s
KPA Measurement | Target | Target | Actual | R erformance | Lorrective
Comment Measures
TL20 | Municipal Achieve Blue Blue Drop 50% 50% 0% Manager:
Financial Drop Status Status achieved Water &
Viability and Sanitation:
Management Resuits still
outstanding
- i (June 2015
TL21 | Municipal Microbiological | % of water 90% 90% 100%
Financial quality of water | quality
Viability and | to comply with
Management | SANS
standards
TL22 | Municipal Limit % of water 18% 18% | 13.11%
Financial unaccounted unaccounted
Viability and | waterto 18% | for
Management
TL23 | Municipal Quality of % quality 80% 80% 68% | O Control
Financial effluent in measures
Viability and | terms of SANS to putin
Management | standards place to
improve the
quality of
effluent
TL24 | Municipal Achieve Green | Green Drop 50% 50% 0% Manager:
Financial Drop Status Status achieved PMU: No
Viability and assessment
Management donein
201415
TL26 | Basic Construct Bonnievale 100% | 100% 100%
Service Bonnievale Reservoir and
Delivery reservoir and related pipe
refated pipe work
work constructed by
June 2015
TL29 | Basic Spend the total | % of Sewerage 100% | 100% | 24.29% Jet Vac was
Service amount Capital Budget not
Delivery budgeted for Spent delivered by
Sewerage 30 June
Capital 2015. The
Projects funds were
transferred
to 2015-16
budget
TL30 | Basic Spend the total | % of Budget 100% | 100% | 97.15% | O | Allprojectsin | No
Service amount spenton the the financial corrective
Delivery budgeted for maintenance / year were measures
the rehabilitation completed needed
maintenance/ | /upgrading of
rehabilitation existing roads
lupgrading of
. N existing roads b e




TL31 | Basic Spend the fotal | % of Water 100% | 100% | 100.07%
Service amount Capital Budgel
Delivery budgeted for Spent
Water Capital
Projects
Unit of Annual Year-To-Date As At June 2015
Ref | National KPA KPI Performance | Corrective
Measurement | Target Target | Actual R Comment Measures
TL46 | Basic Service | Number of Number of 14,660 14,660 12833 | G Quartery
Delivery formal formal verification
households with | households of number
access fo the with access to of
basic level of water residential
water properties
. to be done
TL47 | Basic Service | Number of Number of 14,950 | 14,950 12833 | G Quarterly
Delivery formal formal verification
households with | households of number
access fo the with access to of
basic level of sanitation residential
sanitation properties
fo be done
TL49 | Basic Service | Number of Number of 55 800 502 Housing
Delivery informal informal department
households with | households to visit all
access fo the with access fo informal
basic level of waler areas and
water report by
month end
on number
of
household
with access
TL80 | Basic Service | Number of Number of 75 800 502 Housing
Delivery informal informal department
households with | households fo visit all
access to the with access to informal
basic level of sanitation areas and
sanitation report by
month end
on number
of
household
with access
TLS1 [ Basic Service | Number of Number of 265 265 403 O Housing
Delivery informal informal department
households with | households fo visit all
access to the with access to informal
basic level of electricity areas and
electricity report by
month end
on number
of
household
with access
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Sound Financial Management

—T——T S — =

Ref 1 Natons . Untot | Annual | YearTo-Dute :s:t June 2015 -

KPA Measurement | Target | Target | Actual erformance orrective
S B Comment Measures
TL9 | Municipal % of Capital | 95% of Capital 95% 95% | 89.01%
Financial Budget Spent | Budget spent
Viability and | on capital excl orders
Management | projects as
identified in
| the SDBIP I R | -

TL35 | Municipal Financial Cost coverage 22 22
Financial viability (Available
Viability and | measured in | cash+
Management | terms of the investments)/

available Monthly fixed
cash to cover | operating
fixed expenditure
operating

expenditure

TL36 | Municipal Financial Debt coverage 60 60 When a long
Financial viability (Total termloan is
Viability and | measured in operating taken up, the
Management | terms of the | revenue- ratio will

municipality's | operating decrease
ability to grants
meet its received)/debt
service debl | service
obligations payments due
within the year)

TL37 | Municipal Financial Service 12 12 11.32 When
Financial viability debtors to outstanding
Viability and | measured in | revenue - amounts
Management | terms of the (Total reduce due to

outstanding | outstanding better
service service collection
debtors debtors/ and/or writing
revenue off
received for unrecoverable
services) amounts, as
foreseen, the
ratio will
improve

TL38 | Municipal Achieve a Payment % 100% | 100% | 99.28% OQutstanding | A more
Financial payment amounts have | realistic target
Viability and | percentage of been handed | should be set
Management | atleas!t 100% over for

collection
TL39 | Municipat Maintain the | % of asset 100% | 100% | 100%
Financial asset register | register
Viability and | in terms of maintained
Management | GRAP
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Social and Community Development

KPA

.

—

KPi

Unit of
Measurement

Annual
Target

Year-To-Date As At June 2015

Target

Corrective
Measures

Performance

Actual | R Comment

Good

and Public

Governance

Participation

Conduct
monthly ward
committee
meelings to
ensure a
functional
ward
commitiee
system

Number of
monthly ward
commiltee
meetings

120

120 A Ward Based
Planning
(WBP) and
Summit was
held and all
the wards
attended the

event

120

TL42 | Basic
Service

Delivery

Provide 6kl
free basic
water per
indigent
household
per month in
terms of the
equitable
share
requirements

Number of HH
receiving free
basic water

6,000

6,000 | 7,248

TL43 | Basic
Service

Delivery

TL44 | Basic
Service

Delivery

Provide free
basic
sanitation fo
indigent
households
in terms of
the equitable
share

| requirements

Provide
50kwh free
basic
electricity per
indigent
household
per month in
terms of the
equitable
share
requirements

Number of HH
receiving free
basic sanitation

Numberof HH | 6,

receiving free
basic electricity

6,000

6,000 | 6,910

6,000 | 7,495

TL45 | Basic
Service

Delivery

Provide free
basic refuse
removal to
indigent
households
in terms of
the equitable
share

requirements

Number of HH
receiving free
basic refuse
removals

6,000

6,000 | 6,917

58




Growth and economic development

Year-To-Date As At June 2015
Ref N:::l:xal KPI Mea:i':::e?rf\ent ?::‘;:tl Performance | Corrective
Target | Actual | R Comment | Measures
TL10 | Local Create job Number of 220 220 528
Economic opportunities | temporary job
Development | through opportunities
implementing | created
an expanded
public works
L - __\_ B programme
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Good governance

Year-To-Date As At June 2015
Ref National KPI Unit of Annual o 3 |
KPA Measurement | Target | Target | Actual R ertormance | Corrective
Comment Measures
TL1 | Good Conduct two (2) | No of formal 2 2 2
Govemance formal evaluations
and Public evaluations of completed
Participation directors in
terms of their
signed
agreements
TL2 | Good Oversee the IDP submitted to i 1 1
Govemance compilation of Council
and Public the IDP and the
Participation submission to
Council for
approval by end
of March 2015
TL3 | Good Oversee the Budget submitted 1 1 1
Govemance compilation of | to council for
and Public the annual approval
Participation | budget and the
submission to
Council for
approval by end
of May 2015
TL4 | Good Oversee the No of Sect 71 12 12 12
Govemance submission of | reports submitted
and Public monthly reports
Participation in lerms of Sect
71 of the MFMA
before the 10th
of the following
month
TL5 | Good Oversee the Mid-Year report 1 1 1
Govemance submission of submitted to
and Public the Mid-Year Council
Pariicipation Performance
Report in terms
of Sect 72 of
the MFMA by
end of January
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Year-To-Date As At June 2015

Ref National KPA KPl Megt‘:rte(:\ent I:-::.‘;:tl Targe | qual Performance | Corrective
. | | D - - t Comment Measures
TL6 Good Governance | Oversee the Annual report 1 1
and Public submission of | and Oversight
Participation the Annual Report
and Oversight | submitted to
Report to Council
Council by
March 2015
L7 Good Governance | Submit the Top Layer 1 1
and Public Top Layer SDBIP
Participation SDBIP tothe | submitted to the
Mayor for Mayor
approval
within 14 days
after the
annual budget
has been
approved
TL8 Good Governance | Develop and | Management 1 1
and Public update an Action Plan
Participation Audit Action
Plan by end of
March 2015
TL27 Good Governance | Complywith | 100% 100% | 100% 100%
and Public implementa- | Compliance with
Participation tion and implementation
reporting and reporting
requirements | requirements on
on MIG MIG
TL28 Good Governance | Submit Number of 12 12
and Public monthly Grant | months reports
Participation progress are submitted to
reporis to the | refevant
relevant departments
national and
pravincial
department
before the
10th working
day of every
month
TL4O Good Governance | Maintain a Audit Opinion 1 1
and Public clean audit
Participation opinion
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Year-To-Date As At June 2015

National Unit of
KPA Measurement Actual
Good Resolve all % of audit 100%
Governance | audit issues queries for
and Public which an action
Participa- plan was
tion submitted within
10 working days
Promote public safety
Unit of Year-To-Date As At June 2015
National KPA Measurement Actual | R
Good Review and | Plan reviewed 1
Governance submit the
and Public Disaster
Pariicipation Management
Plan for
assessment
by the
District by
end May
annually
Municipal implementa | Disaster 1
Transformation | Disaster recovery site
and Recovery fully
Institutional Site by June | implemented
Development 2015




2014/2015

CHAPTER 4

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PERFORMANCE

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART Ii)
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE
(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART Ii)

For Langeberg Municipality to reach its objectives to efficiently and effectively render required services to the
community, it must maintain a knowledgeable and skilled workforce and have a sound a staffing policy with
transparent processes and procedures. The establishment must be staffed with the employees best suited for
particular posts and sound labour practices and employment equity must rule the process.

The human resources management function within the Langeberg Municipality is responsible for the
administration of the municipal workforce and ensures that the municipality maintains effective and efficient
functionality of required and legistatively compliant human resource processes and procedures.

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

41 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, VACANCIES AND TURNOVER
— N N ANV IVUINNVVER

The tables below provide the employee totals, vacancy rate and staff tumover for 201 4/2015. Although 145 posts
are vacant, only 59 of those posts are budgeted for.

Langeberg Municipality employed a total of 16 staff members with disabilities in 2014/2015 and a total of 4
financial management intems.

Table 47: Employee Totals for 2014/2015

Water 76 70 6 7.9
Sanitation 28 25 3 10.8
Electricity 73 65 8 10
Waste Management 108 83 25 23.2
Storm water Drainage 27 25 2 7.5
Roads 43 41 2 47
Transport 0 0 0 0
Planning 14 11 3 215
Strategic Planning 7 3 4 §7.2
IT 4 4 0 0
LED 4 4 0 0
Community & Social Development 56 52 4 7.2
Environmental Protection 105 96 9 8.6
Security and Safety 35 30 5 14.3
Corporate Services and Other 260 186 74 28.5
Totals 840 695 145 17.3
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Table 48: Turnover Rate for 2014/2015

2012/2013 674 49 7.2
2013/2014 691 69 9.9
2014/2015 681 57 8.3

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The MSA 2000 S67 requires municipalities to develop an
fair, efficient, effective and transparent personnel adminis
1998,

This section reports on all the mea
Municipality's workforce and includ

discipline, performance and rewards.

42

Langeberg Municipality i
policy development impo

POLICIES

Langeberg Municipality in 2014/2015.

Table 49; HR Policies and Plans

s keen on providing a stable, regulated workin
rtant and of high priority. The table below reflects the status of av

d adopt appropriate systems and procedures to ensure
tration in accordance with the Employment Equity Act

sures necessary for the effective and efficient management of the Langeberg
es the regulatory environment and policy development, injuries and sickness,

g environment to its staff and regards
ailable HR policies at

1 Affirmative Action Part of EE Palicy Yes
2 Code of Conduct for Employees 100 N/A
3 Disciplinary Code and Procedures 100 N/A
4 Dress Code 100 N/A
5 Employment Equity 100 Yes
6 Exit Management 100 N/A
7 Grievance Procedures 100 N/A
8 HIV/AIDS 100 Yes
9 Human Resource and Development 100 Yes
10 Job Evaluation 100 N/A
11 Leave 100 N/A
12 Occupational Health and Safety 100 Yes
13 Official Working Hours and Overtime 100 N/A
14 Private Work 100 Yes
15 Recruitment, Selection and Appointments 100 Yes
16 Resettlement 100 Yes
17 Skills Development 100 Yes
18 Smoking 100 Yes
19 Travel and Subsistence 100 Yes
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20 Organisational Structure (Macro and Micro) 100

[ 21 | Vehicle

100

4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS
“\

Table 50: Number of Injuries on Duty

Required basic medical attention 37 0 8.2 -

onl

Temporary total disablement 0 0 0 0

Permanent disablement 0 0 0 0

Fatal 0 0 0 0
Table 51: Number and Period of Suspensions

Gross Dishonesty 25/03/2014 Resigned 01/07/2014

Gross Dishonesty 20/02/ 2015 Resigned 30/04/2015

Gross Dishonesty 20/02/2015 Dismissal 01/05/ 2015

Gross Dishonesty 20/02/2015 Dismissal 01/05/2015

Gross  Dishonesty & | 23/05/2013 Dismissal 23/06/2015

Conflict of Interests

Gross  Dishonesty & | 29/047 2015 Disciplinary hearing initially scheduled

Breaching Palitical for 15 May 2015, but postponed on

Activity Policy request by union to 25 June 2015.

Hearing has taken place, but could not
continue due to point in limine raised by
union. Hearing is now scheduled for 28
August 2015,
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Table 52: Disciplinary Action taken on cases of Financial Misconduct

Gross Negligence — R 155 952 Final written warning 10 September 2014
Negligence — Loss to be determined by | Written waming 16 February 2015
Director

Gross Negligence - Loss 1o be | Dismissal 19 June 2015
determined by Director

44 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

The performance evaluation for Section 57 managers forms the basis for rewarding outstanding performance.
Performance bonuses are paid in line with the suggested calculator and provisions of the Local Government
Municipal Performance Regulations for Municipal Managers and Managers directly Accountable to the Municipal
Managers of 2006.

Table 53: Section 57 Performance Bonuses

Mr IAB van der Engineeting TR37022.83
Westhuizen Services
Me CO Matthys Strategy & Social | N/A N/A R37022.83 |R53942.23
Development
Mr CF Hoffmann | Chief Financial R10583232 | R74684464 |R40054.07 |R 58 306.51
Officer

Mr AWJ Everson Corporate Services | R 10583232 | R7484464 |R40 05407 | R58306.51
Mr SA Mokweni Municipal Manager | R 13820352 | R90219.28 | R48 282.01 R 70283.93
Total Bonuses R 349 866.16 | R239908.56 | R202 43581 | R294781.41 |
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The MSA 2000 S68 (1) requires municipalities to develop their human resource capacity to a level that enables
them to perform their functions and exercise their powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable
way.

4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
OATLo LEVELUPWENT AND TRAINING

As prescribed by legislation, the combined Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) was compiled in April 2015 and approved
on 30 April 2015,

For the year under review (2014/2015), the Langeberg Municipality trained 307 employees, compared to 196
employees in 2013/2014 and 231 in the 2012/2013 financial year.

Table 54: Training per Job Category

Engineering 0 1 10 35 36 0
Services

Chief Financial 8 1 7 0 0 0 0
Officer

Strategy & 103 0 0 1 15 87 0
Social

Development

Corporate 114 1 64 31 4 14 0
Services

Municipal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manager's

Office

Total: 2014/15 | 307 2 72 42 54 137 0
Total:2013/14 | 196 1 20 16 67 92 0
Total:2012/13 | 231 31 34 36 62 68 0
Total:201112 | 204 11 14 26 56 97 0

Financial Competency Development Progress

Interms of Section 83 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, chief financial officer, non-financial
managers and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management
competency levels that are important for the successful implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act,
National Treasury has prescribed such financial management competencies in Government Notice 493, dated 15
June 2007,

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress and training needs of
Langeberg Municipality thus far;
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Table 55: Financial Competency Development Progress Report

Financial Officials

Accounting Officer | 1 1

Chief Financial 1 1
Officer

Senior Managers 29 21

o W) = -
N
-

Any other financial 7 5
officials

Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of Supply
Chain Management | 0 0 = 0
Units

Supply Chain
Management Senior | - C
Managers

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE

The municipality offers leamnerships and bursaries to staff to enhance organisational capacity and to further
personal growth and career development, Organisational and staff development will continue to be a targeted

focus in 2015/2016.

A total of twenty one (21) leamers were recorded to have received training through Learnerships in 2014/2015,

compared to seven (7) Leamerships recorded in 2013/14 financial year.
A total of 5 bursaries were awarded in 2014/2015.

Table 56: Bursaries per Directorate

Service Integration 2 0 N/A N/A
Engineering Services 4 12 2 1
Chief Financial Officer 6 4 2 0
Strategy & Social Development 0 2 3 3
Corporate Services 2 2 7 1
Municipal Manager's Office 3 0 0 0
Total 17 20 14 5
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The table below indicates the

quantum of municipal budget allocated to skills development and the percentage

spent over the past four years.

Table 57: Budget Allocations for Skills Development

Budget Allocation:
l.-l[u[ol]

o] .i';ii]r Dev !.‘:"J‘ en

Expenditur

.1
| Pera ntage Spent |

2014/2015 R 644 540.00 R 640 334.93 99.35
2013/2014 R 566 250.00 R 565 996.00 99.9
2012/2013 R 580 000.00 R 580 000.00 100
2011/2012 R $80 000.00 R 402 599.00 69.4
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COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

Workforce expenditure is controlled within the app
rates anising from turnover. The municipality see

absenteeism and staff performance.

4.6. EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

Table 58: Employ

roved establishment, against the budget and anticipated vacancy
ks to obtain value for money from the workforce by monitoring

ees whose salary levels exceed the grade determined by job evaluation

Senior Clerk 14 T6 93072-120828 Personal to incumbent
Housing 1 T9 142632-185160 Personal to incumbent
Administrator

Clerk 9 T5 78852-102360 Personal to incumbent
Controller |1 T10 160596-208452 Personal to incumbent
Electrician 4 T10 160596-208452 Personal to incumbent
Plumber 2 19 142632-185160 Personal to incumbent
Supervisor 10 17 112548-146064 Personal to incumbent

Table 59: Trends of Personnel Expenditure compared to Operatin

g expenditure

2014/2015 R138 520 695 R474 122 052 29.22%
2013/2014 R129 208 326 R440 959 037 29.30%
2012/2013 R119 879 190 R406 313 225 29.50%
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CHAPTER S

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Langeberg Municipality is a jocal municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
Langeberg Municipality is a South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act
no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION
The Langeberg Municipality includes the following towns and surrounding rural areas:

Ashton
Bonnievale
McGregor
Montagu
Roberison

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
SA Mokweni

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
CF Hoffmann

REGISTERED OFFICE
Langeberg Municipality; 28 Main Road; Ashion; 6715

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
ABSA; PO Box 4453, Tygervalley; 7536

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1897)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

SALGBC Collective Agreements

SALGBC Leave Regulations
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APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2015

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1. INTRODUCTION

it gves. me greal ploasure o present the fnancial postion of LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY for the fiscal yoar 20142015

In rendoring a cotporalo financial managoment service to all dep 5. tho Finance Department's primary object
and ensure the eflective applical of ial 1n randefing sarvicas o the il
Langaherg M ity impl ted one fevised accounting standard in 201412015, namoly GRAP 100 on Discontinued Operations

2. KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The economit downturn and the Eskom price increases contmue 1o put stran on good financial managemenl.

{5 10 assist the other directorales lo manage their budgets

f 1at Statement Ratios:
INDICATOR 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Surplus / {Defici) for the year before Approptiations 12923 965 30998 343
Accumulatod Surplus / {Defice) al the end of the Year 471551 113 452 227 659
|Expenditure Calegories as a percentage of Total Expenses
Employee related costs 26.85% 31.81%
Remuneration of Counciliors 1.61%| 1.90%
Debt Impairment 4.14% 364%
Depreciation and Amottisation 3.94% 5.00%|
Collection costs 0.23% 0.29%
Impaimanis 2.67%, 0.05%
Repairs and Maintenance 2.85% 3.66%
Actuarial losses 0.01%) 1.04%
Unamortised Discount - Inferest paid 0.02% 0.03%
Finance Charges 1.81% 2.08%
Bulk Purchases 41.46% 45.53%
Conlracied sarices 0.38% 0.28%
Granis and Subsidies 0.02% 0.00%
Stock Adjusimenis 0.07% 001%
Operating Grant Expenditure 0.00% 0.00%
General Expenses 13.89%! 10.86%
Loss on disposal of Property,Piant and Equipment 0.02% 0.06%
1t should be noted that bulk purchases for water and electrcity Is 41.46 of tha total expenditure for 201472015,
3. OPERATING RESULTS
The overall operating results for the year endad 30 June 2015 are as follows:
Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted variance actuall
DETAILS 201412015 201312014 Variance 204412015 budgeted
R R % R %
Opening surplus / (deficit) 452 227 659 415652913 8.80%)| - -
gp‘::':"; incame lor the year (incl. gainsin disposal 528 908739 452669 511 14.31% 513967 106 291%
a

Appropriations for the year 6 339 488 5576 404 0.00%| -

987 535 886 883 918 827 14.72%| 513 967 106 02.14%
Expenditure:
Operating expenditure for the year 515984773 431691 168 19.53% 511569993 0.86%
Ciosing surplus / {deficit) 471551 113 452 227 659

987 535 886 883 918 827 11.72% 511 569 993 93.04%

Page 3
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4.

7

FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expendituie on Property. Plant and Equipment duting the year amountod to R 52 531 460 ,

andd Equipmon are disclosed in note number 45 3 (o the Amnual Financial Statements

The capial expendilure of R 52 531 460 (2014115) was linanced as tollows

and m paicontage fenms amounts fo 89% of bhudgel Full datals of Property, Plant

Actual Budgeted Porcentage Source of
DETAILS 201412015 20142015 Varianca funding as %
R R % of total Cap exp
Capilal Reptacemanl Reserve 29683870 34615200 17% 56.51%
External Loans
Grants and Subsidios 22718920 24203 234 1% 43.25%
Leasad Assols 128671 100% 0.24%
52 531 460 58 818 434 100.00%
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2015 2014
R R
The outstanding amount of Long-term Liablities as af 30 June was 29473 883 33458 270
No new {oans were taken up during the financial year to enable the municipality to finance its capital
requirements. . .
Refer to Note number 3 and Appendix *A* for more dotail
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Non-curren| Provisions and Employee Benefits at 30 June are made up as lollows 109 134 827 75868 911
Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 50752310 47 581193
Provision for Ex-Gratia Pension Benefils - -
Provision for Long Service Awards 7900019 7775009
Provision for Rehabiltation of L andfill-sites 50 542 498 20512709
Provision for Clearing of Alisn Vegatation - -
109 194 827 75868911
These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality to be in a posilion to fulfil its known legal obligations when they become due and payable.
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cument Liabilities are made up as follows
Consumer Deposits Note number 6 7987 509 7176811
Current Employee benefils Note number 7 11839926 12416 115
Provisions Note number 8 4708926 1929373
Payables from exchange transactions Note number 9 §6 693 989 46435915
Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Recaipls Note number 10 9857 121 3283798
Unspent Public Contributions Note number 11 684 330 994 430
Taxes Note number 12.3 193 643 -
Current Portion of Long-term Liabiities Nole number 3 4 341 168 4009770
96 506 612 76 338 212

Current Liabilities are those liabilities of the municipality due and payable in the short-tarm (less than 12 months). There is no known reason as fo why the municipality will not be

able to meet its obligations.

Refer to the indicated Note numbers for more datail,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The nef value of Intangible Assets is:

These are assels which cannot physically be identified and verified and are all in respect of computer software,

Refer to Note number 15 for more delail.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net value of Property, Plant and Equipment is:
Refer to Note number 13 for more detail.

Page 4
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10.

12.

14,

18.

INVESTMENTS

‘Iho municipatity hold fnvestments to tho value of
Call investmon Accounts

Listad nvestment

Unhistod lvesimonts

Rofor to Note numbor 25 for more dotail

. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Roler to Nole number 19 for more detail

CURRENT ASSETS

Curtani Assets are made up as follows:
Inventory
Receivables from exchange transactions
Raceivables from no !
Unpald Conditional Government Giants and Receipls
Operating Lease Asset
Taxes
Cutrent Portion of Long-lerm Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalenls

Refer o the indicated Note numbers for more detail.

. INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The nwnicipality plays a major role in the upliftment of the poor and in sustaining and improving infrastruciure for alils citizens o

Nole number 21
Note number 22
Note number 23
Note number 10
Nofe number 24
Note number 12
Nole number 19
Nole number 25

and olher organisations, and thus it has a big responsibility as custodian of these funds

Refer lo Note number 27 as well as Appendix D for more detail

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full details of all known events after the reporting date are disclosed in Note number 51

DISCLOSURE ISSUES

Please refer to note number 46 to 56.

. EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

24868724 50000 000
115524 100 885
5654 8738

24 989 903 50 109 623
1406 699 2291076
20 128498 33772386
37928391 31268171
4854038 5853 329
. 249920

83672 138928

. 1511382

614 506 648 175
82633 526 61196915
146 242 631 134 639 216

1 am grateful (o the Municipal Manager, Directors and Heads of Departments for the support they extended duning the financial year.

r which it uses granis received from govemment

The work invalved in producing these financial statements just gets more detailed each year and therefore my heartfelt thanks goes (o the staff al all levels and in all depariments,

for their hard work and dedication.

5

Ui

Mr C F Hoffman
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
31 August 2015
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Provisions

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Unspent Public Contributions

Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible Assels

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration cost
Non-Current Invesiments
Long-Term Receivables

Non-Current Assets held for sale

Current Assets

inventory

Receivables from exchange lransactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Operating Lease Assel

Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Restated
Notes 2015 2014
R R

500 933 586 488 009 621
2 29 382 473 35781962
471 551113 452 227 659
133 563 908 104 439 844
3 24 369 081 28570933
4 58652 329 55 356 202
5 50 542 498 20512709
96 506 612 76 336 212
6 7987 509 7176 811
7 11839926 12416 115
8 4708 926 1929 373
9 56 893 989 46 435915
10 9857 121 3283798
11 684 330 994 430
12 193 643 -
3 4341 168 4099 770
731004 107 668 785677
584 761 476 §34 146 460
13 535505 283 500720 902
14 27 290 366 27 339948
15 470433 545 165
16 260 000 649 000
17 19707 516 2490 747
18 121178 109 623
19 1406 699 2291076
20 - .
146 242 631 134639 216
21 20128 498 3377239
22 37 928 391 31268 171
23 4854 039 5853329
10 - 249920
24 83672 138 928
12 - 1511 382
19 614 506 648 175
25 82633526 61196 915
731004 107 666 785677
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE Y/

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property rales

Transfer Revenue

Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operaling
Public Contributions and Donations

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains
Fair Value Adjustments
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments

Interest Eamed - oulstanding debtors

Licences and Permils

Agency Services

Other Income

Unamortised Discount - Interest

Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors

Debt Impairment

Depreciation and Amortisation
Coliection costs

impairments

Repairs and Maintenance

Actuarial losses

Unamortised Discount - Interest paid
Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services

Grants and Subsidies

Stock Adjustments

General Expenses

Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure
NET SURPLUSI(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

26

27
27

28

29

30
31
32
33

34

35
36

37

38

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

EAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
2015 2014 2014 2014
Correction
of Previously
Actual Restated Error Refer reported
Note 40
R R R R
164 286 775 143 981 303 143 981 303
34519673 32 283 521 32283 527
ED 573 | HEEE 527 | [ - HES 527 |
105 888 485 100 541 294 100 541 294
22718 920 25 489 676 - 25 489 676
82 859 465 75036718 75036 718
310 100 14 900 - 14 900
23878717 11156 482 11 156 462
2 042 666 291 583 - 291 583
11 556 19005 19 005
21 824 496 10 845 894 - 10 845 894
364 621 964 318 708 207 35569 318 672 638
334 215 461 294 331 373 - 294 331 373
2324132 2054 640 1176 2053 464
3221916 2843 597 - 2843597
1715825 1826 688 {1 460 149) 3286 837
1151313 1077 339 - 1077 339
2826 789 2489816 - 2489816
18 479 944 13995 188 1472858 12522 330
73730 67 882 . 67 882
612 853 21684 21684 -
5§28 908 739 462 689 511 35569 462 653 942
138 553 555 129 233 081 24755 129 208 326
8331452 7714307 - 7714307
21 362 238 14798 877 - 14 798 877
20 342 192 20 329 953 358988 19 970 964
1204 601 1179 369 1179 389
13782 844 200 000 - 200 000
14702 435 14 855 602 - 14 855 602
45963 4230 244 - 4230 244
97 664 124 376 - 124 376
9348 223 8 458 255 888 426 7569 829
213946 138 184 990 600 20 284 184 970 315
1983 148 1179 569 - 1179 569
120 000 - - -
381983 33 146 - 33146
71692776 44 129 061 {10 889 645) 55018 706
89 562 234 708 1" 234 697
515984 773 431 691 168 (9 597 180) 441 268 348
42923 965 30998 343 9632749 21 365 594
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Capital
Replacement Accumulat?d Total
Surplus/(Deficit)
Reserve
R R R

Balance at 01 JULY 2013 42715822 431174623 473 890 446
Change in Accounting Policy (Refer Note 39) - -
Correction of error (Refer Note 40) - (15521 711) (156521 711)
Restated balance at 01 JULY 2013 42715822 415 652 913 458 368 735
Net Surplus for the year - 30998 343 30998 343
Correction of error (Refer Note 40) (1 357 457) - (1357 457)
Transfer toffrom CRR 21000000 (21000 000) -
Property,Plant and Equipment purchased (26 576 404) 26 576 404 -
Balance at 30 JUNE 2014 35781962 452 227 659 488 009 621
Net Surplus for the year 12923 965 12923 965
Transfer toffrom CRR 23237 859 (23 237 859) -
Properly,Plant and Equipment purchased {29 637 348) 29637 348 -
Balance at 30 JUNE 2015 29382 473 471 551113 500 933 586
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Government - capifal
interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Cash generated by operations

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposals

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES

Loans repaid
(Decrease)/Increase in Consumer Deposils

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET (INCREASE) |DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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Notes

41

15

42

RESTATED
30 JUNE 2015 30 JUNE 2014
R R
380 416 292 344 650 601
83 996 930 73622193
28 579 909 19 007 962
2 438575 2788989
(424 871 454) (391 539 341)
(3 191 405) (3328 813)
(120 000) -
76 248 848 45 201 594
(52 349 791) (51831 674)
879626 262 400
(53 000) (330 391)
(51 523 165) (51 899 665)
(4 099 770) (3993 357)
810 698 606 217
(3289 071) (3 387 140)
21 436 612 {10 085 214)
61196 915 71282129
82 633 526 61196 915
21 436 612 (10 085 214)




ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Call invesiment deposits
Consumer deblors
Other Receivables

Current porlion of long lerm recewables

Inventory
Total current assets

Non current assets
Long-term receivables
Investments
Invesiment property

Property, plant and equipment
Biological Assels

Infangible Assels

Henlage Assets

Total non cumrent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Curment liabilities
Bank overdraft
Borrowing
Consumer deposits
Trade and ofher payables
Provisions and Employee Benefils

Total current liabilities

Non current liabllities

Borrowing

Provisions and Employee Benefils
Total non curvent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COMMUNITY WEALTH
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Reserves

TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHIEQUITY

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES TO FINAL BUDGET

2015 2015 2015
R R R
{Actual) {Final Buget) {Varlance) Explanations for material variances
57 764 802 12268 455 45496 347
24868724 55 000 000 (30 131276)  Investments could not be made by 30 June 2015
42782 430 28 809 232 13973198
83672 3900 000 {3816 329)
614 506 1250 000 (635 494)
20128498 13250 000 6878498
146 242 631 114 477 687 31764 944
1406 699 3650000 (2243 301)
121178 105 000 16 178
27 290 366 26 916 088 374278
Under expendilure as many projecis could not be
completed by 30 June 2015 and the review of useful lives
556212799 541026 948 14185851  ofassets
470433 555762 {85 330)
260 000 3460 000 (3 200 000)
584 761 476 575713798 9047 677
731004 107 690 191 485 40812622
4341168 3229460 1111708
7987 509 7620594 366 915
67629083 68 361736 (732653)
16 548 852 3469101 13079 751
96506612 82680 891 13825721
24 369 081 29004 248 (4 635 167)
109 194 827 68778049 40416778
133 563 908 97 782 297 35781611
230 070 521 180 463 188 49607 332
500 933 586 509728 297 (8794 711)
471551 113 469 047 590 2503523
29382473 40680 707 (11298 234)
500 933 586 509728 297 (8794 711)
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPROVED BUDGET

2015 2015 2015
R R R
(Approved Budget) (Adjustments) {Final Buget) Explanations for material adjustments
ASSETS
Current assels
Cash 13551696 (1283 241) 12 268 455
Call invesimenl deposis 65000 000 (10 600 000) 55000 000
Consumer debtors 28809 232 - 28 8098 232
Other Recewvables 3900 000 - 3900 000
Current portion of long term recevables 1250 000 . 1250000
Inventory 13250 000 - 13250 000
Total current assets 125 760 928 (11283 241) 114 477 687
Non current assets
Long-term receivables 3650 000 - 3650000
Investments 105 000 - 105 000
Investment property 26 916 088 - 26 916 088
Property, plani and equipment 536 648 664 4378 264 541 026 948
Biological Assels - - -
Inlangible Assels 6§65 762 555762
Heritage Assels 3460 000 - 3460 000
Total non current assets 571335534 4378 264 675713798
TOTAL ASSETS 697 096 463 (6904 977) 690 191 485
LIABILITIES
Current lishilities
Bank overdraft . -
Borrowing 3229460 - 3229460
Consumer deposils 7620 594 - 7620 594
Trade and olher payables 64 609 000 3752736 68 361 736
Provisions and Employee Benefils 3469 101 . 3469 101
Total current liabilities 78928 155 3752736 82680 891
Non current ilabilitles
Borrowing 29004 248 - 29004 248
Provisions and Employee Benefits 68778048 - 667768 049
Total non current liabilities 97782 297 - 97782297
TOTAL LIABILITIES 176 710 452 3752736 180 463 188
NET ASSETS 520 386 010 (10657 713) 509 728 297
COMMUNITY WEALTH
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 479705 303 (10657 713) 469 047 590
Reserves 40680 707 - 40660 707
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHIEQUITY 520 386 010 (10667 713) 509728 297
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Total Operating Revenus

EXPENDITURE DY TYPE
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Feanco charpos
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REVENUE BY SOURCE

Property tavs

Property rates - penaltes & tollscbon chixges
Service charges

Rental of lacibes nnd oquipmont

Inlowes] oeined - oxlernat ewoskmonts
Interest camod deblon
Dividends 1eceived

Fines

Liconcos and poimts

Agoncy tevices

Tronsfers recognised
Othor revonue
Guns on taposat of PPE

Tota! Operating Revenus
EXPENDITURE BY TYPE

Buk purchasos

Oer motemals

Contractsd semces

Granb snd subardhes paxt

Oher expentiture

Loss on disposal of PPE
Total Operating Expenditure

Operating Surphus/{Defici) for the your

LANGEDERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDOET AND ACTUAL ANDUNIS

GIATEMENT OF HNANCIAL IPERF ORMANGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30.0NE 2015

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES 1D FINAL BUDGET

003 01h ms
R R R
(Actusl) (Final Dupet) {(Vatlance) Explanations for matetlsl varlences
MAINTY N246 10 1213263
4w 45 10)
EC ALY TR 2090270 A3
22411 7m0 {420 108
anme 7013250 400 666
1 3500 11038 505)
2042660 042660
155 1155
2UR74 406 12275480 D49016 Inctixan m s rsgeond
11101 1560 310 {408 047)
2026 709 2257420 564 869
105578 285 100083410 @510032)
108637174 14842680 4021004
617853 . 612053
578908 735 513008056 15070682
138553555 151096 848 (12543329} Savngs on rployse retvied costs
8331452 8403570 72 110)
2362238 16240610 592152 DmbmW'Hdk:hudeMIwnm!
20342192 20111840 230352
q348273 8043540 1798 683
213846138 206605 400 7up73s Dormand o eloctnoly reduced
14702435 - M702435 Includ e budy
168 18 1500 000 83148
120000 120000
87205001 58712076 (V1 507 145) Dﬁnm-ﬁ:ﬁdnwb«dgﬂm
89562 - 89562
515984 773 511440943 4541830
12973985 2397 113 10526 857
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPROVED BUDGET
015 215 2015 M5 2015
R R R R R

{Approved (Final Yoar-end

Budgel) {Adjustments) {Final Buge) Final Virements Bugsl)
316310 (900 000} 0246310 445110 33682020

M5710 - 45710 “#5710) -
235990270 (5 000 000) 330530 270 330590 270
2672320 91000 2763320 2763320
3513250 {700000) 281325 2813250
3154390 400 000 3554350 3554 350
2215480 10000000 12275480 . 12215480
1418310 142 000 1360310 . 1560310
2257920 - 2251920 2257970
98675590 10212026 109088416 - 109088416
15 152680 {350 006} 14842 600 129050 14971730
499942230 13895826 513838 056 129050 513967 106
150244 480 852468 151096 340 0 151006948
8403570 - 3403570 . 2403570
8240670 8000000 16240670 18240670
20111840 . 20111840 20111840
8049540 - 8049540 . 8049540
211805400 (5000 000) 206 805 400 206 805 400
1500000 - 1800000 2999 1929996
100 000 20000 120000 . 120 000
83916590 14796385 98112976 99083 88812029
492772080 10658 853 511440943 129030 511569993
7170140 “rrozn 2397 113 0 2397413
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Govemmen - opetaling
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Interest

Payments
Suppliors and Employess
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NET CASH FROMIQUSED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Procoeds on disposal of Assets
)i sererd \
Payments
Capitad msots

NET CASH FROMI(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Recsipls

Borowing
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Payments

Repyment o) bonowing
NET CASH FROMI(USED} FINANCING ACTIVTTIES
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LANGEBENG MUNICIPALTTY

STATFMENT OF COMPARISON OF DUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EHDED 30 JUNE 2013

COMPPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURLS 10 FINAL DUDOEY

2018 015 ms
R R R

{Actual) (Flnal Quget} (Varlance)

389 440 202 01 50 A0 31 020867
B3 46 930 BAUTH G0 {1 02 610)
PLEATL 2H 04000 (260 061)

ARG B el (10rA 1Y)
(A BN A0 {464 248 6U8) 5627 16
1 405) @ 500 410) [R7995)
{120000) {100 000) (20 000)

16 248 340 b 10417 4541016
B9 626 479626
1450000 {4 A50 000)

Y] [

(2 402 719Y) {50016 434) 6615643
{51573 165) (57 524 9A) 600181
(405 770) - (4039 770)
810698 170554 €90 104

3 729 460) 3223460

P2 0T @ 108 866} 150205
21436612 6071323 15365289
61196915 61197 132 @
82633526 61 268 4% 1538501

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Eaplenations fot materiat varlances

lmmuamMWumﬂmummwmms

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADJUSTMENTS T0 APPROVED BUDGET
15 15 015
R R R
{Approved Budgst) (Ad) ) (Fine! Budget)

351665 430 . 351595430
71786620 7203000 84999020
21078970 7710000 28848970
3513750 . 3513250
(305248638} 4000 000) (09248 638)
2500 410) - {2503 410)
{100000) . {100 000)
851112 105873000 66705172
1450000 . 1450000
a1 o5t
{50 40 170} 578 264) 0018 434)
(48545 719) 1578 264) (57 524 983)
120594 120584
022 460) 0229 480)

(2 100 666) 3 108 666}
3676587 2394736 607132

74875109 (13617 877) 81197 132
78 551 686 {11283 241) 67 263455
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.

1.2,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance

with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial stalemenis have been prepared in accordance with the effective standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56
of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP reporting framework,
have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the

hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied except where an
exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below,

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is permitted or required by
a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's financial
statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting policies are explained in the
relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of GRAP” issued by the

Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to Investment Property, Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual values. No financial values
are given in an abbreviated display format, No foreign exchange transactions are included in the statements,
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13.

14,

15

1.6.

1.7,

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period
comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatements of comparative
information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where matenal accounting errors have
been identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior
year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated

accordingly.
AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on the relevance of any
such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial statements. The principal amendments to

matters disclosed in the current financial statements include errors.

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the
decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the financial statements. Materiality depends on the
nature or size of the omission or misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances.

The nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective and does
not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and guidelines issued by

National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are disclosed as a separate additional financial

statement, namely Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.
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1.8.

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the actual amounts, i.e.

1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015, The budget informalion is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual amounts,
The comparable information includes the following:
*  the approved and final budget amounts:

* aclual amounts and final budget amounts.

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the Statement of Comparison
of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts are included the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in terms of GRAP 24.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE

The foliowing GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by

the Municipality:
Standard Description Effective
Date
Directive 11 Changes in Measurement Bases following Initial Adoption of 1 April 2015

Standards of GRAP

This Directive can be applied when a Municipality elects to
change the measurement bases selected for certain assets on
the initial adoption of Standards of GRAP.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality has no
intention of changing it's measurement bases,
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting 1 April 2015
(Original - Feb 2011) The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for

reporting financial information by segments.

No significant impact is expected as information to a large extent
is already included in the appendices to the financial statements

which do not form part of the audited financial statements.

GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosure Unknown
(Original - June 2011) The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a Municipality's

financial statements contains the disclosures necessary to draw
attention to the possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of related parties

and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements
as per GRAP 20. The information is therefore included in the

financial statements.

GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor Unknown
(Original - Aug 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the accounting for
service concession arrangements by the grantor and a public

sector entity.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality's current
treatment is already in line with the Standards treatment.

GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common 1 April 2015
(Original - Nov 2010) Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish accounting
principles for the acquirer and transferor in a transfer of functions

between entities under common control.

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or events

are expected in the foreseeable future.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
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GRAP 108 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common 1 April 2015

(Original - Nov 2010) Control
The objective of this Standard is to establish accounting
principles for the acquirer in a transfer of functions between

enlities not under common control,

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or events

are expected in the foreseeable future.

GRAP 107 Mergers 1 April 2015
(Original - Nov 2010) The objective of this Standard is to establish accounting
principles for the combined entity and combining entities in a
merger.

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or events
are expected in the foreseeable future.

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown

(Original - Sept 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe accounting
requirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of statutory receivables.

The Municipality has revolved to adopt the principles as set out
in GRAP 108 to formulate its own accounting policy.

GRAP 109 Accounting by Principles and Agents Unknown
(Original - July 2015) The objective of this Standard is to outline principles to be used

by an entity to assess whether it is party to a principal-agent
arrangement, and whether it is a principal or an agent in

undertaking transactions in terms of such an arrangement,

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality's current
treatment is already in line with the Standards treatment.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) 1 April 2015

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is to prescribe
under what circumstances an entity should consolidate a SPE.
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No significant impact is expecled as the Municipality does not

have any SPE's at this stage.

IGRAP 12

Jointly Controlled Entities non-monetary contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is to prescribe
the treatment of profitlloss when an asset is sold or contributed
by the venturer to a Jointly Controlled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not

have any JCE's at this stage.

1 Aprit 2015

IGRAP17

Service Concession Arrangements Where a Grantor

Controls a Significant Residual Interest in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards provides guidance to the
grantor where it has entered into a service concession
arrangement, but only controls a significant residual interest in a
service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, where

the arrangement does not constitute alease.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality's current

treatment is already in line with the Standards treatment.

IGRAP17

These standards, amendments and

implemented.

19. RESERVES

1.9.1 Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infra
internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus / (deficit) to the CRR. The cash in

the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property,

interpretations will not have a significant impact on the Municipality once

structure and other items of property, plant and equipment from

ptant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the

accumulated surplus / (Deficit) is credited by a comresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are

utilized.
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1.10. LEASES

1.10.1

1.10.2

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are iniially recognised at the
inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the
lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality
uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to the fair

value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent fo initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated
accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is reduced
by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using
the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies
relating to derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables,

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease
rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the
straight-lined expenses and actual payments made will give rise to a liability. The Municipaiity recognises the
aggregate benefit of incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is fepresentative of the time pattern of the lessee’s benefit from the use of

the leased asset,
Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in terms of a lease
agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable I calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease
payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the
interest rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments
received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are applied to lease

receivables.
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Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease
rentals are recognised on a straight fine basis over the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the
straight-lined revenue and actual payments received wil give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises
the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattemn over which the benefit of the leased

asset is diminished.

1.11. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions are not met, the

monies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are liabilities that are separately reflected on the Statement of Financial Position.
They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and contributions from government organs. Unspent
conditional grants are not considered to be financial instruments as there are no contractual arrangements as
required per GRAP 104. Once the conditional grant becomes repayable to the donor due to conditions not
met, the remaining portion of the unspent conditional grant is reclassified as payables, which is considered to

be a financial instrument.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of

this creditor:

« Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

e  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

o The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of the general
investments of the Municipality until jtis utilised.

o Interest eamned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the
funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's interest it is recognised as interest

earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.12 UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Unspent public contributions are liabilities that are separately reflected on the Statement of Financial
Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public. Unspent
public contributions are not considered to be financial instruments as there are no contractual arrangements

as required per GRAP 104. Once the public contribution becomes repayable fo the donor due to conditions

not met, the remaining portion of the unspent public contribution is reclassified as payables, which is

considered to be a financial instrument.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of

this creditor:

*  Unspent public contributions are recognised as a liability when the grantis received.

*  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

» The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of the general
investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

* Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with the public contribution conditions. If it i
payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's interest, it is
recognised as interest eamed in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.13. UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the Economic Entity has an enforceable right
to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it will be received based on that grant conditions have been

met. They represent unpaid govemment grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the grant receivable:

*  Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is receivable,
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1.14. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle
the obligation and a refiable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are
discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflecis the market's current assessment of the
time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of obligations for the
rehabilitation of land).

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent fiability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is
disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote. A

contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to setlle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a
provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of
assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating

losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the

recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

(a) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:
« the business or part of a business concemed,
« the principal locations affected;
o the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for
terminating their services;
o the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

« when the plan will be implemented.

{b) The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it wilt carry out the restructuring
by starting to implement that ptan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required to seftle the

present obligation at the reporting date.
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Provisions shall be reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no
longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils or service potential will be

required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be de-recognised.

1.15. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

Post Retirement Medical obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid contributions of
certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds. Council pays 60% as contribution and
the remaining 40% are paid by the members. The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on
the employee remaining in service up to refirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
The present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 -
Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable fo high quality govemnment bonds). The plan is

unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when employees have
rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was calculated by means of the
projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as
fully accrued, and is therefore not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The
liability is recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off
against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,

is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These
obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service awards
Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined milestones of service
within the Municipality. The Municipality’s obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified

actuaries periodically and the carresponding fiability is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the
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Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post

employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,
is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it ocours. These

obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

(c) Exgratia Gratuities

{d

(e

Ex gratia gratuities are provided to employees that were not previously members of a pension fund. The
Municipality's obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries and the
corresponding liability is raised. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,

including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the

Statement of Financial Performance as empioyee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post-

employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,
is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These

obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is based on the total
amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the total remuneration package of the

employee.
Staff Bonuses

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at year end is based

on bonus accrued at year end for each employee.
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()  Performance bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance bonuses payable to
Section 57 employees, is maintained. Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the

employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

(9)  Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors. Defined contribution plans
are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate enfity (a
fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the curent and prior periods.
The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in
the year they become payable. Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined
contribution plans.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued fri-annually
on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or
increased future contributions on a proportional basis to all participating municipalities. The contributions
and lump sum payments are charged against income in the year they become payable. Sufficient
information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined
benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans,

1.16. BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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1.47. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1.17.1

1.17.2

Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (inciuding infrastructure assets) that are held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and
are expected to be used during more than one year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially
recognised as assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in amiving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of

dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which itis located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are

accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange

transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or @ combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the assets acquired is initially
measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is

the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality
expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment
can be used only in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as

property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model
Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an

indefinite useful life.
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Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and
capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when it

increases the capacity or future economic benefits associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment
Depreciation is calcufated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assels. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives
are depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives
Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 1-100 Buildings 1-100
Pedestrian Malls 1-100 Specialist vehicles 10-20
Electricity 1-80 Other vehicles 4-45
Water 1-125 Furniture and Office equipment 1-100
Sewerage 1-100 Plant and Equipment 1-40
Housing 1-105 Landfill sites 1-15
Quarries 25
Community Computer equipment 2-20
Buildings 1-105
Recreational Facilities 7-100
Security 5
Halls 1-105
Libraries 1-100
Parks and gardens 1-100
Other assets 7-100
Finance lease assets
Office equipment 2-22
Other assets 2-22
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Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment charged to the

Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the assel's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is

recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial

Performance.

Land and Buildings and Other Assets ~ application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value, as determined by
a valuator, was used in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2009. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2009.

Capitalised Restoration Cost

The Municipality treats the Capital Restoration Cost on landfill sites in the same manner as Property, Plant

and Equipment in accordance with 1.17.1 to 1475 of this Accounting Policy and depreciation is calculated
on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method.
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1.18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.18.1  Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it;

» is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold, transferred, licensed,
rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, asset or liability; or

* arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or other legal rights
(excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable
from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only when it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to

the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they are capitalised.
Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent
that:

*  the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

¢ itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

¢  the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

» itis probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.
Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the

cost). If the acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the

assel(s) given up.
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Subsequent Measurement ~ Cost Model

intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairments. The cost
of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful fife is

indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as lo write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their estimated useful
lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins when itis available for use, i.e. whenitis
in the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives
are amortised separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The

annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 27
Computer Software Licenses 2-7

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the

carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the

acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost method was

used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2009.
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1.19. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

1.19.1

1.19.2

1.19.3

Initial Recognition

Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when; and only when:
* it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are associated with the
investment property will flow to the entity, and

»  the cost or fair vahue of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both land and buildings held
under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service
delivery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary
course of operations. Property with a currently undetermined use is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it
meets the definition of investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a
non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost

is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value
at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the Municipality
accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to
the date of change in use. The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment propery are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-fine method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
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Components of assets that are significant in refation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives
are depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are

reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 1-100

De-recognition

Investment properly is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further economic benefils
expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of investment property is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying

value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in

order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2009.
HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmentat, historical, natural, scientific,
technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future

generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service
potential associated with the asset will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be

measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured at its cost. Where a heritage asset is
acquired through a nan-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of

acquisition.
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Subsequent Measurement — Cost Mode/

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation and Impairment

Herilage assefs are not depreciated.

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment, If any such indication
exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial

Performance is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is

recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further economic benefits
expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of a
heritage asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the
heritage asset and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in

order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2009.

1.21. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

1.21.1

Cash-generating assets

Cash-generaling assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return.
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The Municipality assesses at each reporfing date whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the municipality

eslimates the asset's recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipality considers the

following indications:

a) External sources of information

During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more than would be
expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the
period, or will take place in the near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is
dedicated.

Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have increased during the
period, and those increases are likely to affect the discount rate used in calculating an asset's

value in use and decrease the asset’s recoverable amount materially.

b) Internal sources of information

Evidence is avaifable of obsolescence or physicat damage of an asset.

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during the
period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming
idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an
asset as finite rather than indefinite.

Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic performance of

an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating asset or from a non-

cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shali only occur when there is clear evidence that such a

re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation, by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a

reversal of an impairment loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment

loss arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.
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An assel's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unils (CGU) fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation
model is used. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those

expense calegories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the asset's revised canrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic

basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Municipality estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount, A previously recognised
impairment foss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's

recoverable amount since the lastimpairment loss was recognised.

The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Municipality

estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.
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In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Municipality considers the

following indications:

(a) External sources of information
« Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided by the asset.
» Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during
the period or will take place in the near future, in the technological, legal or government policy

environment in which the Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of information

o Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

e Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken place during
the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or plans to dispose of
an asset before the previously expected date.

o Adecision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a usable condition.

o Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service performance of an asset

is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the

carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment

joss recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service
potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined using any one of the
following approaches:

o Depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of an
asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset
is the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in
its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction {replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is
measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated
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depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service
potential of the asset.

*  Resloration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its pre-impaired
level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is
determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing
the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The fatter cost is usually determined as
the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

*  Sewvice unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined
by reducing the cument cost of the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment, to
conform with the reduced number of service units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the
restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the

asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction

between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be
treated as a revaluation decrease in accordance with that Standard of GRAP.,

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimales used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service
amount. The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.22. INVENTORIES

1.22.1

1.22.2

Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of
business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus non-
recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and
condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour,

materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange

transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

Waler inventory is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings and the calculated volume

in the distribution network.
Subsequent Measurement

inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are valued
at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in
which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-
moving inventories are identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of
inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or
current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense

in the period in which the reversal accurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventory was sold,
distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

in general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

Water inventory is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings and the calculated volume
in the distribution network.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their individual costs.
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1.23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

1.23.1

1.23.2

1.23.2.1

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include trade and other receivables
(both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans
and payables (both form exchange and non-exchange transactions) and non-current investments. The future
utilization of Unspent Conditionat Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial

insfruments.
Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair
value, transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or
financial liability. If finance charges in respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly
different from similar charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks
of the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and the unamortised

portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair value, financial
assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value,
financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost (“other’). The subsequent
measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation.

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables, and are subsequently measured

amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment
includes significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdue). If the
Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar

Page 40

114



1.23.2.2

1.23.2.3

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assels that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the assets's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows {excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans
together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future wnite-off is later recovered, the

recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any

impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

Trads and Other Payables and Annuily Loans
Financial liabilities consist of trade and other payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured

at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments,

plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand {including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term

highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are held with registered
banking institutions with maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and cash

equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
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Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility ufilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are
expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities:

other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Curmrent Investments

Investments which include investments in SANLAM, KWV and Capevin are stated at fair value and fixed

deposils invested in registered commercial banks, are siated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that the impairment is
identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount

is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, other than a temporary
decline, in the value of individual investments,

1.23.3  De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.23.3.1

Einancial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar financial

assets) is derecognised when:

s therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained substantially afl the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a new asset is recognised to the extent of the

Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset,
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option (including a cash
settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Municipality's continuing
involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in
the case of a written put option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset
measured at fair value, the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of

the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lability, and the difference

in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.23.4  Offsetting of Financlal Instruments

1.24.

1.24.1

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial
Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legisfation, supporting regulations, or similar means and require settement
by another entity in cash or another financial asset. Statutory receivables can arise from both exchange and

non-exchange fransactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the receivable meets

the definition of an asset.
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Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their ransaction amount,
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost

method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable:
{b) impairment losses; and

(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable may be impaired, the Municipality
measures the impairment loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying
amount. Where the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of
the statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future cash flows, the Municipality
considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in future.

Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the Municipality discounts the
estimated future cash flows using a rate that reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the
statutory receivable for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there has been a
change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of
discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting
the allowance account. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial

Performance.

Derecognition

The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are waived:

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
receivable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
receivable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party and the other parly has the
practical ability to self the receivable in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that
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ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the

Municipality:
(i) derecognise the receivable; and

(ii) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

1.25. REVENUE

1.25.1

Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange fransactions refers to transactions where the Municipality received revenue
from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-
exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for

recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitiement to this revenue arises. At the time of
initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the Municipality does not enforce its obligation
to collect the revenue, this would be considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised
when such amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related revenue, in

terms of IGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.
Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Fine revenue is recognised when the spot fine or
summons is issued. All unpaid receivables refating to traffic fines as at 30 June 2014 was written off in the

2014/2015 financial year.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions associated with the
contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when such
items of property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the
Municipality. Where public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related

conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).
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Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised when it can be
measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of repairs or renewals of the impaired

assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property, plant and equipment

qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the Municipality.

All unclaimed deposils are initially recognised as a liability until 36 months expires, when all unclaimed
deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be trealed as revenue. This policy is in line with prescribed

debt principle as enforced by law.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, imegular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on
legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)

and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.
Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises
revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless
itis also required to recognise a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as
the best estimate of the amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount
of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced,
because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liabitity will be

recognised as revenue.
Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality directly in retum for

selvices rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

e The Municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods.

The Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods soid.
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«  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

o Itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the  transaction will flow to
the Municipality.

o The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the Municipality has an
enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual collectability is considered to be improbable. If the
Municipality does not successfully enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a

subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic charge as per
Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced.
Where the Municipality was unable to take the actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional
estimate of consumption for that month will be created. The provisional estimates of consumption are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the
invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the

invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of sale. It is estimated that
pre-paid electricity is consumed within 5 to 7 days after date of purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but
not consumed yet at year-end is disclosed as under Trade and Other Payables in the Statement of Financial

Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in amears by applying the
approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property
usage, and are levied monthly based on the recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying
the approved tariff to each properly that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property
usage. In the case of residential property a fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of commercial
property a tariff is levied based on the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges

based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
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Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the

lease agreement
Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant

service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and rewards in those goods

are passed fo the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the
principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as compensation for

executing the agreed services.
Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement between the entity and
the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or

receivable taking into account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the amount of revenue is the
amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash
equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash
received or receivable. When the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of
the consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The
imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

» The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or

* Arate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current cash sales price of

the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is recognised as interest

revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a similar nature and
value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. When goods are sold or
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services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods or services, the exchange is regarded as a
transaction that generates revenue.

The revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the amount of any
cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or services received cannot be
measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services given up, adjusted by

the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred.

Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exchange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been
transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A corresponding liability is raised to the extent that
the grant, iransfer or donation is conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions
attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue when the

asset is recognised.

TRANSFER OF FUNCTION (Municipality as the acquirer)

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capabte of being conducted and managed for purposes of

achieving a Municipality's objectives, either by providing economic benefits or service potential,

A transfer of functions is the reorganisation and/or the re-allocation of functions between Municipalities by

transferring functions between Municipalities or into another entity.

An asset is identifiable if it either:
is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and sold, transferred,
licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, asset or liability; or
arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or other legal rights
(excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable from
the Municipality or from other rights and obligations.
The Municipality accounts for each transfer of functions between entities not under common control by
applying the acquisition method. Applying the acquisition method requires:

(a)identifying the acquirer (Municipality);

(b) determining the acquisition date;

(c)recognising and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and any non-

controlling interest in the acquiree; and
(d)recognising the difference between (c) and the consideration transferred to the seller.
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As of the acquisition date, the Municipality recognises the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities

assumed. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed meets the definitions of assets and

liabilities in the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements and the recognition
criteria in the applicable Standards of GRAP at the acquisition date. In addition, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are part of what the Municipality and the acquiree {or its former owners)

agreed in the binding arrangement.

The Municipality measures the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed at their acquisition-

date fair values.

The Municipality subsequently measures and account for assets acquired and liabilities assumed in

accordance with other applicable Standards of GRAP.

1.27. RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 - “Related Party
Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

= with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
»  orexercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,

» oran entity that is subject to common contral, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(a) Anperson or a close member of that person's family is related to the Municipality if that person:
» has control or joint control over the Municipality.
» has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is the power fo
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the Municipality.
isamember of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.
(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:
¢ the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each controlling entity,
controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the others).
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« one enlity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of
amember of an economic entity of which the other entity is a member).

o bolh entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

o one enlity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

e the enlity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

« the enlity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

e a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a member of the

management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by that person in their dealings with the Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of

the family of another person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or fegal consanguinity or affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management’) includes all persons having the authority and responsibility

for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality, inciuding:

(a) allmembers of the governing body of the Municipality;

(b) a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality,

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the goveming body who has the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive officer or

permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a) Al directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the Executive Mayor,
Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral Committee.
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(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibifity for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer an
all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the
Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the Municipality in their
capacity as members of the management team or employees. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the
Municipality for services in any capacity other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the
definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely as a

reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly
owned by the South African government. As a result of the Constitutional independence of all three spheres of
govemment in South Africa, only parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related
parties. Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not on normal commercial terms

are disclosed.
1.28. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the
conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of government, municipality or organ of state and
expenditure in a form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act
No. 56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial

Performance.

1.29. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Imegular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of
2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of
1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy.
Imegufar expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. imegular expenditure is accounted for as

expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted
for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.30. FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruiless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have been avoided had
reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the
Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the

Statement of Financial Performance.

1.31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the entity. A contingent liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events,
but is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obfigation cannot be measures with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is
disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential
is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is

probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent liabilities.

1.32. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

1.33.1.

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made the following
significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia gratuities:
The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia gratuities are determined

using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates,

expected rates of return on assets, future saary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due

to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.
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Impairment of trade receivables:

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the extent to which
debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of their ability to make payments
based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of

debtors.

Property, plant and equipment:

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s estimation. Infrastructure’s
useful lives are based on fechnical estimates of the practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types,
given engineering technical knowledge of the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets
and buildings management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required refum on assets to determine the optimum useful life expectation, where
appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on management's judgement whether
the assets will be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives and residual values of

property, plant and equipment.

*  The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets available for sale in the
active market. Discussions with people within the specific industry were also held to determine useful
lives.

» Local Govemment Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and useful iife of
infrastructure assets.

»  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the useful fife of buildings.
The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support the useful life of buildings, with specific

reference to the structural design of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management used the depreciation
cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the following:

*  costof items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;
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o cosl of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that the ofher
municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and that the other municipality's
asset register is considered to be accurate;

o cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost apptied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7, management made use of on
independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based on assumptions about the market's buying and

selling trends and the remaining duration of the assets.

Intangible assets:
The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation. Management considers the

impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service requirements and required retumn on assets to

determine the optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management used the

depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining duration of the assets.

Investment Property:

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation. Management considers the
impact of technalogy, availability of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets to
determine the optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets
is also based on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their

economic fives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives and valuation of

investment property:

o  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the useful life of buildings.
¢ The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators to support the useful

life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to lnvestment Property as per adoption of Directive 7, management made use of on
independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based on assumptions about the market's buying and

selling trends and the remaining duration of the assets.
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Provisions and contingent liabilities:
Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and when measuring
contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the effect of discounting is material using actuarial

valuations.

Revenue Recognition:
Accounting Policy 1.25.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting Policy 1.25.2 on
Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under which revenue will be recognised by

Management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set
out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange
Transactions. Specifically, whether the Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been recognised on the
accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual results of prior periods. The
management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Pre-paid electricity estimation:

Pre-paid electricity is only recognised as income once the electricity is consumed. The pre-paid electricity
balance (included under payables) represents the best estimate of electricity sold at year-end that is still
unused. The average pre-paid electricity sold per day during the year under review is used and the estimate
is calculated using between 5 and 7 days worth of unused electricity.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfilf site is recognised as and when the environmental liability arises.
The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental engineer. The provision represents the net present
value at the reporting date of the expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site. To the extent that
the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any subsequent
changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are recognised in the Statement of

Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:
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o Professional engineers were ulilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of landfill sites as well as
the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.
o Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of time value of

money.

Provision for Staff leave

Stalf leave is accrued o employees according to collective agreements. Provision is made for the full cost of
accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as employees take leave or when employment

is terminated.
Provision for Performance bonuses
The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at year end and is

based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses. Performance bonuses are subject to an

evaluation by Council.

1.34. TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

1.35.

1.36.

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax. The net amount of
Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or

payables in the Statement of Financial Position.
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual balance committed to
capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the
reporting date and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can
be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after

the reporting date); and
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» those that are indicalive of conditions that arose after the reporting date {non-adjusting events after
the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the nature and an
estimate of the financial effect
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NET ASSET RESERVES

Capital Replacement Reserve

Total Net Asset Reserves

Balance previously reported (Note 2)
Coarrection of error - Refer o nole 409

Reslaled balance

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Annuily Loans - At amortised cost
Capitalised Lease Liabiity - At amortised cost

Current Portion lransferred to Current Liabilities

Annuity Loans - Al amortised cosl
Capitalised Lease Liabilily - At amorlised cost

Unamorlised charges on loans

Balance 1 July
Adjusiment for {he period

Total Long-term Liabilities - At amortised cost using the effective interest rate method

Balance previously reported (Note 3)
Correction of error - Refer o note 40.2

Restated balance

Refer below for maturity dales of long term habilities.

The obligations under annuily loans are scheduted below;

Amounis payable under annuity loans:

Payable within one year
Payable wilhin two fo five years
Payable after five years

Less: Fulure finance obligations
Present value of annuity obligations

Annuity loans al amortised cost is calculated al 9.29% inlerest rate, with a maturity date of 31 March 2024.

The obligations under finance leases are scheduled below:

Amounts payable under finance leases:

Payable within one year
Payable within {wo fo five years
Payable afler five years

Less: Future finance obligations
Present value of lease obligations
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2015 2014
R R
29382473 35781962
29 382 473 357681 962
37139419
(1357 457)
35781962
28436 941 31730018
1036942 1728 252
29473 883 33458 270
4341168 4099770
3456422 3274162
864 745 825 608
25132715 29 358 500
(763 634) (787 568)
787 568 844 061
(23934) (56 494)
24 369 081 28570933
33 564 440
(106 170)
33458 270
Minimum
annuity payments
6342 881 6342903
25084 338 25125198
13505 708 13505708
44 932 926 44 973809
(16 495 985) (13243 790)
28436 941 31730018
Minimum
lease payments
884 745 825608
152 196 902 644
1036 942 1728 252
1036 942 1728 252
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LONG TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUE)

Leases are sacured by property, planl and equipment - Note 13

The capitaised lease habilty consisl oul of the following contracls

Supplier

MINOLCO
MINOLCO
MINOLCO
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN
SASFIN

Minolta B283 - F041011906
Minolla B283 - F041015012
Minolla B223 - G041101050
Xerox WC5330 - 3322715985
Xerox WC7535 - 3906110325
Xerox CQ9303 - 3661801750
Xerox CQ9303 - 3661794673
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215179
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215430
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Z13192
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215409
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Z213124
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215435
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Y12198
TASKalfa (Black) - N493214896
TASKalfa (Black) - N493113657
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Y12209
TASKalfa (Biack) - N493215170
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215209
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Y12204
TASKalfa {Black) - N492Y12189
TASKaifa (Black) - N493215219
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215400
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215388
TASKalfa (Black) - N493113664
TASKalfa (Black) - N492213169
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215003
TASKalfa {Black) - N493214906
TASKalfa (Black) - N493215361
TASKalfa (Black) - N492Z213140
TASKalfa (Colour) - N2K3205727
TASKalfa (Colour) - N2K2803951
TASKalfa (Colour) - N2K2705328

TASKalfa (FS 1135 MFP} - NR73259193
TASKalfa (FS 1135 MFP) - NR72530468
TASKalfa (FS 1135 MFP) - NR7367446

TASKalfa (FS 1135 MFP) - NR72531587
TASKalfa (FS 1135 MFP) - NR72531588

TASKalfa (3510i) - LH44702656
TASKalfa (3510i) - LH44702656

Effective Interest

lale

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
15.00%
8.50%
8.50%
8.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
14.50%

14.50%
14.50%
14.50%
15.25%
15.26%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%

Refer to Appendix A for descriptions, maturily dates and effective interest rates of struciured loans and finance.

Assets pledged as security:

Lease Term Malurily Dale
36 months 20151130
36 months 2015-11-30
36 months 2016-03-:1
36 months 2015.07-25
36 months 2015-12-04
36 months 2016-03-25
36 monlhs 2016-03-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlths 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 monlhs 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2016-08-25
36 months 2016-08-25
24 months 2016-06-25
24 months 2016-06-25
24 months 2016-06-25
36 months 2018-07-25
36 months 2018-07-25

A bond is registered on the Town Hall of Ashlon in favour of the Development Bank of South Africa as securily for the following loans:

- Extension - Municipal Offices
- Vehicle Testing Station

- Paving

- Elecirification - Industrial Area
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2015 2014
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS R R
Pos! Relirement Benelils - Refer to Note 4.1 50752 310 47 581 193
Long Service Awards - Reler 1o Nole 4.2 7900019 7775009
Total Non-current Employee Benefit Liabilities 58 652 329 55 356 202

2015 2014

Post Retlrement Benollts R R
Balance 1 July 49103 189 40489701
Conlribution for the year 2542884 2297 883
Interest Cost 4353222 3493189
Expendilure for lhe year {1 568 275) {1407 828)
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) (2 042 666) 4230244
Total post retirement benefits 30 June 52 388 354 49103 189
Less: Transfer of Curreni Portion - Nole 7 (1636 044) (1521 996)
Balance 30 June 50752 310 47 581193
Long Service Awar
Balance 1 July 8470946 8234 260
Contribution for the year 706 504 683791
Interest Cosl 648 522 565 708
Expenditure for the year {592 268) (721 230)
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) 45963 (291 583)
Total tong service 30 June 9279 667 8470 946
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note 7 (1379 648) {695 937)
Balance 30 June 7900019 7775009
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 57574 135 48 723 961
Contribution for the year 3249 388 2981674
Inlerest cost 5001 744 4058 897
Expenditure for the year (2160 543) (2129 058)
Net Actuarial Loss / (Gain) {1996 703) 3938661
Total employee benefits 30 June 61668 021 57574135
Less: Transfer of Currenl Portion - Nole 7 (3015692) (2217 933)
Balance 30 June 58 652 329 55356 202
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

Post Retirement Benefils

2015 2014
The Post Retirement Benefit Plan is a defined benelil plan, of which the members are made up as lollows
In-service (employee) members 17 177
In-service (employee) non members 508 502
Continualion members (e g Relirees, widows, orphans) 57 53
Total Members 736 732
The liability in respect of past service has been estimaled io be as follows
In-service members 29611793 28 192 606
Continuation members 22776 561 20910583
Total Liability 52308 354 49 103 189
The liability in respect of periods commencing prior to the comparalive year has been estimaled as follows:
2013 2012 2011
R R R
In-service members 22129 363 21696 401 18509610
Continuation members 18 360 338 16 397 499 13304 398
Total Liability 40 489 701 38093 900 31614 008
2015 2014 2013 2012 201
Rm Rm Rm Rm Rm
Experience adjusimenis were calculaled as follows:
Liabililies: {Gain) / loss (1.925) 2.680 (0.825) (0.861) (1.843)
Assets: Gain / {loss) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
The municipality makes monthly contributions for heallh care arrangements to the following medical aid schemes
Bonilas;
Hosmed
LA Health
Samwumed; and
Keyhealth.
2015 2014
Key actuarial assumptions used: % %
The Projected Unit Credil Method has been used lo value the liabilities.
)] Rate of interest
Discount rate 8.92% 9.00%
Health Care Cost Inflation Rate 8.04% 8.17%
Nel Effective Discount Rate 0.82% 0.77%

The discount rate used is a composile of all government bonds and calculated using a lechnique is known as "boolstrapping”

U} Mortality rates
The PA 80 ultimate fable, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the actuaries.

i) Normal retirement age

It has been assumed that in-service members will retire at age 60, which then implicitly allows for expecled rates of early and ill-health

retirement.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present value of flund oblgations

Net iability/(asset)

The fund is wholly unfunded
Roconciliation of present valuo of fund obligation:

Present value of fund obligalion al ihe beginning of the year
Total expenses

Current service cost
Inlerest Cosl
Benefils Paid

Acluarial Loss / (Gain)

Present value of fund obligation al the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Nole 7

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability

Assumption
Cenlral Assumptions

The effect of movements in the assumptions are as follows:

Assumption Change
Health care inflalion

Health care inflation

Discount rale

Discount rate

Post-retiremeni mortalily

Average relirement age

Wilhdrawal Rate

In-service

members
labllity
(Rm)

29.612

In-sarvice

members
liability
(Rm)
1%
-1%
1%
1%
-1 year
-1 year
-10%
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35.524
24.821
24.859
35.720
30616
31.889
22481

Continuation
members
liability
(Rm)

22777

Continuation

members

liabitity

{Rm)
25076
20.784
20.815
25.080
23.728
22.177
22.777

2015 2014
R R
52 368 354 49103 189
52 388 354 49103 189
49103 189 40489 701
5327 831 4383 244
2542884 2297883
4353222 3493189
{1568 275) (1407 828)
(2 042 666) 4230 244
52 3688 354 49103 189
(1636 044) (1521 996)
50752 310 47 581 193
Total liability
(Rm) % change
52,389
Total liability
(Rm) % change
60.600 16%
45605 -13%
45,674 -13%
60.800 16%
54.344 4%
54.666 4%
45.258 -14%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The following are estimates for the 2015/2016 tmancial year

Future Service Cost

Interest Cost
Current-service
Cost
Assumption Change
Central Assumptions 2461 100
Health care inflation 1% 3043600
Health care inflation 1% 2002 500
Discount rate 1% 2025400
Discount rate 1% 3030900
Post-retirement mortality 1 year 2542 600
Average retirement age -1 year 2613200
Withdrawal Rale -50% 1859400

Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefil plans.

As at year end, the following number of employees were eligible for Long Service Bonuses.

Key actuarial assumptions used
i) Rate of interest
Discount rate

General Salary inflation {long-term)
Nel Effective Discount Rale appfied fo salary-related Long Service Bonuses

Interest Cost

4601 500

5333900
3996 400
4451 500
4751600
4776 000
4 804 600
3965400

The discount rate used is a composite of all government bonds and is calculated using a fechnique is known as "boolsrapping®

The Projected Unit Credit Melhod has been used to value the liabilities
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present value of fund obligations
Net liability

The liability in respect of periods commencing prior lo the comparalive year has been estimated as follows:

Total Liability
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2013

8234 260

2016
R
2461100
4601 500
Total
% change
7062 600 -
8377 500 19%
5998 900 15%
6476 9500 8%
7782500 10%
7318600 4%
7417800 5%
5824 800 -18%
2015 2014
679 664
2015 2014
% %
7.94% 7.98%
7.02% 7.10%
0.86% 0.82%
2015 2014
R R
9279667 8470946
9279 667 8470 946
2012 2011
R R
7275691 4853 520




NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

Experience adjusiments were caiculaled as lollows.

Liabilihes. {Gain) / loss
Assels. Gan / {loss)

Reconclllation of present value of fund obligation:

Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of he year
Tolal expenses

Current service cost
Interest Cost
Benefils Paid

Actuarial Loss / {Gain)

Present value of fund obligation al the end of the year
Less: Transfer of Current Porlion - Note 7

Balance 30 June

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Liability

Assumption

Cenlral assumplions
General salary inflalion
General salary inflation
Discount rale

Discount rate

Average relirement age
Average retirement age
Wilhdrawal rales

The following are estimales for the 20152016 financial year:

Future Service Cost
interest Cost

Assumption Change

Central Assumptions

General salary inflalion
General salary inflation
Discount rale

Discount rale

Average relirement age
Average refirement age
Wilhdrawal rates

2014
Rm
175 329 27727
0000 0.000
Current-service
Cost

808 300

1% 879 300
-1% 745100
1% 749700
1% 875 200
2yrs 706 900
+2yrs 918100

-50% 1082 000
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2013 2012 2011
Rm Rm Rm
163 567 (102 179) 102 483
0.000 0.000 0000
2015 2014
R R
8470946 8234 260
762758 528 269
706 504 683 791
648 522 565 708
{592 268) (721 230)
45963 {291 583)
9279667 8470946
{1379 648) (695 937)
7900 019 7775009
Liability
Change {Rm) % change
9280 -
1% 9885 7%
1% 8732 -6%
1% 8706 -6%
1% 9925 7%
2yrs 7995 -14%
+2y1s 10707 15%
-50% 11024 19%
2016
R
808 300
683 400
interest Cost Totat
% change
683 400 1491700
731300 1610600 8%
640 100 1385 200 %
718 300 1468 000 2%
642100 1517 300 2%
581 400 1288 300 -14%
796 900 1715000 15%
822 000 1904 000 28%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

Retirement funds

The Municipality requesled delailed employee and pensioner informalion as well as informalion on (he Municipalily's share of the Pension and Refirement Funds’
assels from the fund administrator. The fund administrator confirmed that assets of the Pension and Retirement Funds are nol split per participating employer
Therefore, the Municipatily is unable lo delermine the value of the plan assels as defined in GRAP 25

As parl of Ihe Mumicipahty’s process lo value the defined benelil lrabities, the Muntcipality requested pensioner data from the fund administrator. The fund
administralor claimed that the pensioner dala lo be confidential and were not willing to share the information with the Municipality. Withoul delailed pensioner data (he
Municipahly was unable to calculale a reliable eslimale of the accrued Irabilily 1n respect of pensioners who qualify for a defined benefit pension

Therefore, allhough the Cape Joint Retiremen Fund is a Multi Employer fund defined as defined benefil plan, il will be accounted for as defined contribution plan. Al
Ihe required disclosures has been made as defined in GRAP 25,31,

Last Total Total ﬁ:’::::‘:':?
CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND Actuarial Assets Liabilities Langeberg
Valuation R'000 R'000 Municipality
The contribution rate payable is 9% by members and 18% by Council June 2014 3631518 3608175 1

The confribution rale payable under the defined benefit seclion is 27%, 9% by the members and 18% {period 30 June 2009 - 31 January 2012) and 23.06 %
{period 1 February 2012 - 30 June 2014) by their councils. The acluarial valuation report at 30 June 2014 disclosed an actuarial valuation amounting lo
R3,631,518,000 (30 June 2013 : R3,226,863,000), wilh a nell accumulated surplus of R23,343,000 (2013 : R10,030,000 (deficit)), with a funding level of 104.4% {30
June 2013 : 99.7%). The actuarial valuation report al 30 June 2014 indicated that the defined coniribution scheme of the fund is in a sound financial position, with a
assels amounting lo R566,689,000 (30 June 2013 : R483,618,000), nel invesiment reserve of RO (30 June 2013 : R787,000) and a funding level of 100% (2012 :
99.8%). The actuary concluded thal :

- The Pensioner Account has a surplus of R127.3 million and a funding leve! of 106.2%. The surplus in the Pensioner Account at the valualion date is sufficient lo
increase the pension increase farget from 60% to 70% of price inflafion. However, caution is advisable given lower invesiment relums after the valuation date.

- The balance of the DB Seclion for DB active members has a surplus of R23.3 million and a funding level of 101.7%.

- The DC Section has a funding level of 100.0% and no surplus.

- There is a fulure service coniribulion rate shortfall of 8.98% of salary in respect of 32 remalning DB active members after the transfer of DB active members to the
DC Section.

- The Truslees granted a pension increase of 5% effective 1 January 2015 and a bonus of 50% of monlhly pension payabls in December 2014. Pro-rata pension
increases and bonus apply for pensions in payment for less than one year. The pension increase and bonus are affordable given the healthy funding level of the
Pensioner Account and the excellenl investment refurns achieved over the las! three years. The acluary cerlified that the Fund is in a sound financial condition as at
30 June 2014, the nature of the assels is suitable for the Fund and the Fund's investment slralegy is suitable, except that the proportion of direct property underlying
the pensioner liabiliies may represent an over-concentralion of assets in this assel class. Furthermore the assels are appropriately malched relafive to the lerm and
nature of the liabilities and the risk benefits for the remaining active members of the DB Seclion are parlially re-insured. This may resull in volatile death benefit
experience for the Fund. It would be more approptiate fo re-insure the full value of these death benefils. Finally the risk benefits of the DC Section are fully re-insured
and this is appropriale for the size and nalure of lhe Fund.

Contributions paid recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance 32624 31501
Last Total Total g
CAPE RETIREMENT FUND Actuarial Assets Liabilities Langeberg
Valuation R'000 R'000 Municipality
The contribution rate payable is 9% by members and 18% by Council. June 2014 17172854 16486416 565
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

The stalutory valuation performed as at 30 June 2014 revealed lhal the assels of the fund amounted to R17,172,854,000 (30 June 2013. R13,607,813,000), with
funding levels of 112.6% and 99 9% (30 June 2013 100.2% and 105.1%) for Ihe Share Account and the Pensions Account tespectively. The Presevalion Pension
Accoun! showed a suplus of RO and was 100% funded for bolh 2014 & 2013 The contribution rale paid by the members (7,50%/9%) and the municipalities
{19,50%18%) 15 sufficient o lund the benefils accruing from the fund in the future. The actuary cerlified that the structure of the assels is appropriate relative to the
nalure of the liabilities, given normal circumslances and thal the Fundis in a sound financial condilion as at the valuation dale.

Contributions paid recognised in the Slalement of Financial Perlormance 18 658 764 18424 208

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS

Council contribistes to the Municipal Council Pension Fund, SALA Pension Fund and SAMWU National Provident Fund which are defined contribulion funds. The
relirement benefil fund is subject fo the Pension Fund Act, 1956, with pension being calculated on the pensionable remuneration paid Current contribulions by
Council are charged against expendilure on the basis of current service costs.

Last Total Total Contihuting
Actuarial Assets liabllities
Valuation R'000 R000 Langeberg
Municipality
South African Local Authorities Pension Fund July 2014 12 658 200 12658 200 24
Al ional Provi Fun June 2008 2455947 2455947 93

The SALA Pension Fund operates both as a defined benefit and defined contribution scheme. The statulory valuation performed as at 1 July 2014 revealed hal the
assels of the fund amounted fo R12,658,200,000 (30 June 2013 :

R10,439,200,000), with funding levels of 100% (30 June 2013: 100%). The highest conlribution rale paid by the members was 9% and by Council 19.18%.Itis (he
acluary’s opinion that :

- They are satisfied wilh the invesiment strategy of the Fund;

. the nalure of the assels i, in their opinion, suitable for the nalure of the liabilites of the Fund as defined in the Rules of the Fund;

- the matching of assels wilh the liabilities of the Fund is adequate; and

- the insurance arrangemenls are appropriate compared lo the cover provided can be regarded as financially sound at the valuation date. The Municipal Councilors
Pension Fund operales as a defined contribution scheme. The slatutory valuation performed as at 30 June 2012 revealed that the assels of the fund amounted lo
R1,183,539,452 (30 June 2009 ; R1,123,672,020), with funding levels of 100% (30 June 2009: 100%). The contribution rale paid by the members (13,75 %) and
council (15 %) is sufficient {o fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the future. The Acturay certified that the Fund has a funding levet of 99.5% as at the 30
June 2012 and is therefore lechnically not financially sound. However they regarded ihe deficil of R6,407,706 made as relatively insignificant in the context of the
Fund. The SAMWU National Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. Members contribute al a rale of nol less than 7.5% of salaries, as required by the
Rules. The employers contribule al a lotal rate of not less than 18%. The stalulory valuation performed as at 30 June 2008 revealed thal the assels of the fund
amounted lo R2,455,947,000 (30 June 2005 : R1,511,461,000), with funding levels of 100% (30 June 2005: 100%). The investment smoothing reserve has
increased from 1.2% of the market value of assels (or 1.25% of members’ Fund Credits) al the previous valuation date to 4.6% of the market value of assets (or
5.5% of members’ Fund Credits) at the current valuation date.The acluary ceriified thal based on the 2011 valaution the Fund's assels are sufficient fo cover the
members' Fund Credils and Risk Benefils Reserve and to provide for an investment smoolhing reserve of 5.5% of members' Fund Credits as al 30 June 2011. In
addilion, there is a substantial surpius of some R413 million. The Fund is therefore in a very sound financial position.

Contributions paid recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance

Sala Pension Fund 1176 531 1228464
SAMWU Nationat Provident Fund 2587 064 2 504 667
3763595 3733131
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS R R
Prowision for Rehabiltahion of Landiil siles 50542 498 20512709
Total Non-current Provisions 50 542 498 20512709

The Municipality operates on four landlil siles. The i year actual operational costs s expensed in the statement of financial performance. The provision is calculated
in order fo finance the rehabilitalion cos of each sile when it reaches 100% capacily The expected cash flow outllow within one year is related lo the McGregor and
Monlagu site, which reached 100% capacily and Ihe cost is represenied by Ihe short-term porlion of the non-current provision. The other landil sites in operalion are
Bonnievale and Ashton

2015 2014

Landfill Sites R R

Balance 1 July 22442082 21 500 657
Conlribution for the year 31631133 (133 608)
Expendilure incurred (Inlerest) 1178209 1075033
Totat provision 30 June 55251 425 22 442 082
Lesgs: Transfer of Currenl Porlion lo Currenl Provisions - Note 8 {4 708 926) (1929 373)
Balance 30 June 50 542 498 20512709
Balance previously reported (Note 5) 5652 599
Correction of error - Refer lo nole 40.20 16 789 483
Restaled balance 22 442 082

The estimaled rehabifitation costs for each of the existing siles are based on the current rales for construclion costs. The assumplions used are as follows:

Montagu Bonnievale McGregor Ashfon
Area (m?) 17 190 28 890 35752 44 685
Rehabilitation volume (m?) 17190 22320 35752 41553
Fence (m)
Tolal cos! of rehabilitation 8063657 12590 551 15480974 19116 243
Decommission date 2015 2020 2015 2016

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate landfill sites at the end of the expected useful life of the asset. Total cost and estimated date of decommission of the
siles are as follows:

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Municipal services 7987 509 7176811
Total Consumer Deposits 7987 509 7176 811
Guarantees held in lieu of Electricity and Water Deposits 2456421 2488940

The fair value of consumer deposils approximate their carrying value. Inferest is not paid on these amounts.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2015 2014

Current Portion of Pos! Retirement Benefits - Note 4 1636 044 1521996
Current Porlion of Long Service Prowvisions - Nole 4 1379648 695 937
Slafl Leave 4738668 6400 341
Performance Bonuses 314 955 314 808
Bonuses 3770610 3483033
Total Current Employee Benefits 11639926 12 416 115

The movement in currenl employee benefils is reconciled as follows®

Staff Leave

Balance at beginning of year 6400 341 6444 028

Contribution lo current porlion 3866 447 3280779
Expendilure incurred (5528 120) {3334 467)
Balance at end of year 4738 668 6 400 341

Slaff leave accrued to employees according lo collective agreement. Provision is made for the full cost of accrued leave al reporting dale. This provision will be
realised as employees lake leave

2015 2014
R R
Performance Bonuses
Balance al beginning of year 314 808 287 686
Conlribution / {Reversal) to current portion 314 955 229 558
Expenditure incurred (314 808) (202 436)
Balance at end of year 314955 314 808
Performance bonuses are being paid to Municipal Manager and Direclors afler an evaluation of performance by the council
2015 2014
R R
Bonuses
Balance at beginning of year 3483033 3292 640
Confribution fo current portion 6876 740 6559823
Expenditure incurred (6 589 162) {6 369 430)
Balance al end of year 3770610 3483033

Bonuses are being paid to all permanent employed municipal staff, excluding section 57 Managers. The balance at year end represent the portion of the bonus that
have atready vested for the current salary cycle.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PROVISIONS 2015 2014
Cutrent Portion of Rehabilidation of Landiill-sites - Nole 5 4708 926 19293/3
Total Provisions 4708 926 1929373
Cape Joint Pgnsion Fund

Balance al beginning of year . 714 099
Conlribution - interest - 22324
Expenditure incurred - (736 423)

Ralance al end of year . .

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payables 42063 266 33796 282
Paymenls received in advance 4 257 160 4203023
Retentions and Guaranlees 3211485 2765383
Sundry Deposits 7334515 5640 189
Sundry Creditors 27 563 31039
Total Trade Payables 56 893 989 46 435915
Balance previously reported 44 299793
Correction of error - Refer to note 40.6 2136123
Restaled balance 46 435915

Payables are being recognised nel of any discounts

Payables are being paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA. This credil period granted is considered 1o be consisient wilh the terms used in the public secior,
through established practices and legislation. Discounting of frade and other payables on initial recognilion is not deemed necessary.

The carrying value of frade and other payables approximales ils fair value

Sundry deposils include hall, builders and other general deposils.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Unspent Grants 9857 121 3283798
National Governmenl Granls 6825480 106 913
Provincial Government Grants 2019641 2156827
Distnct Munvcipalily 1011999 1020058
Less: Unpaid Granls - 249920
National Governmen! Granls I - J r 249920
Total Conditional Grants and Receipts 9857 121 3033878
Reconcthation of tolal granls and receipls
Balance previously reported 1676 421
Correction of error - Refer 1o note 408 1357 457
Restaled balance 3033878

See appendix "D" for reconciliation of grants from ofher spheres of government. The municipality complied with (he conditions atlached to all grants received fo the
exten! of revenue recognised. No grants were wilhheld.

Unspent grants can mainly be atributed to projects thal are work in progress on the relevant financial year-ends. An application was sent to Nationat Treasury that the
unspent granls at 30 June 2015 be approved for rofl-over and when it is appraved it will be laken up in the second adjustments budget of 20152016 financial year

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS 2015 2014

Stiwer Strand Home Owners Association 62 849 62 849
Uitsig:Parmalat - 310100
Robertson Arls and Cralts Projecl 621 481 621 481
Total Unspent Public Contributions 684 330 994 430

Reconciliation of public contributions

Sitwer Sirand Home Ownets Association

DI ol g A e —

Opening balance 62 849 62849
Contributions received - -
Conditions met - Transferred fo revenue - -

Closing balance 62 849 62 849

The Silwer Strand Home Owners Association had fo make a contribution for the construction of infrastructure. The project is not yet complete.

Uitsig:Parmalat

Opening balance 310100 325000
Contributions received - -
Conditions mel - Transferred lo revenue {310 100) (14 900)
Closing balance - 310 100

Parmalat contributed 325 000 to the municipality to be spent in the Uitsig Area.
Roberlson Arls and Crafis Project

Opening balance 621 481 -
Contributions received - 621 481
Conditions met - Transferred to revenue - -
Closing balance 621 481 621 481

The money was lransferred into the bank account of the municipality, this conditional grant funding is earmarked for the Robertson Arls and Crafts Project to be
administered by Langeberg Municipality.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

TAXES

VAT PAYABLE

VAT Payable
VAT oulpul in suspense
Less. VAT portion of recevables

Tolal Val payable
VAT RECEIVABLE
VAT input in suspense
Tolal VAT receivable

NET VAT RECEIVABLE/(PAYABLE)

Balance previously reported
Correction of error - Reler to note 40.1

Restated balance

VAT is receivable/payable on the cash basis.
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2015 2014
2127912 10513
6567 227 5956 515

(3741 080) {3525 806}
4954 059 2441223
4760416 3952 605
4760 416 3952 605

(193 643) 1511382
1508 200

3182

15113682

—_—
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUE)

Assets pledged as security:

Abond Is registered on the Town Hall of Ashlon in favaur of the Development Bank of South Africa as security for the following loans

Exlension - Municipal Offices

Vehicle Tesling Slation

Paving

Electrilication - Industrial Area
CHANGE IN ESTIMATE

Effoct of changes in accounting estimates

During the current year useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment were re-assessed. The effec of current as well as future periods are as follows.

2015 2016 2017
Effect on Accumulated Surplus - Decreasef(Increase) in depreciation 759184 759 184 759 184
increase/(Decrease) in Accumulated Depreciation:PPE (759 184) {759 164) (759 184)

2015 2014
INVESTMENT PROPERTY R R
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 27339948 27 389 549
Cost 29024 905 29 024 905
Accumuiated Deprecialion (1684 958) (1635 357)
Depreciation for the year {49 581) (49 601)
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 27 290 366 27 339948
Cos! 29024 905 29024 905
Accumulated Deprecialion (1734 539) (1684 958)
There are no reskrictions on lhe realisability of investmenl Property or the remiltance of revenue and proceeds of disposal.
There are no contraciual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs, maintenance or enhancements.
Revenue derived from lhe rental of investment property 1015185 694 734
Operating expendilure incurred on propetties 4182279 4390 653
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
INTANGIBLE ASSETS R R
Computer Software and Servitudes
Net Carrying amount at 1 July §45 165 303 858
Cost 2929607 2599 216
Accumulated Amorisation (2384 442) {2 295 358)
Acquisiions 53000 330 391
Amorlisalion (127 732) (89 084)
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 470 433 545 165
Cosl 2982607 2929607
Accumulated Amortisation (2512 174) (2384 442)
The following material intangible assels are included in the carrying value above

Carrying Value

2015 2014
Descriplion R R
Microsof! Office 417433 545 165
Servitude Bonnievale 53000
Total 470 433 545 165

No intangible asset was assessed having an indefinite useful life. There are no internally generated infangible assels at reporting date. There are no infangible
assels whose lille is restricied There are no intangible assels pledged as security for liabilities. There are no coniractua! commilments for the acquisition of
infangible assets

R R
HERITAGE ASSETS
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 649 000 649 000
Impairments (389 000) -
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 260 000 649 000
Cost 649 000 649 000
Accumulated Impairment (389 000) -

The Museum collapsed on 26 August 2014 when maintenance work was done by a contractor. The municipalily insituled legal proceedings agains! the contractor fo
recover cosls lo reinstate the building

There are no restrictions on the realisability of Heritage Assels or the remitiance of revenue and proceeds of disposal.

There are no contractual obligations {o purchase, conslruct or develop Herilage Assets or for repairs, mainlenance or enhancements.
There are no Herilage Assels pledged as security for liabilities
No third party payments received for losses and impairments incurred on the museum as at 30 June 2015:

Payments received {Excluding VAT) R R
Carrying value of assefs writlen offlostimpaired - -

Surplus/Deficit . .
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST R R

Net Carrying amount at 1 July 2490 747 3624 447
Cost 20131830 20202703
Accumulaled Depreciation {17 641 082) (16 578 257)
Acquisitions / Additions 31633 746

Disposals {70 874)
Deprecialion for he year (1024 547) {1062 826)
Impainment for the year (13392431)

Net Carrying amount at 30 June 19 707 516 2490747
Cost 51765 576 20131830
Accumulaled Deprecialion (18 665 629) (17 641 082)
Accumulaled Imparmenls (13 392431)

Balance previously reported (Note 17) 455 297
Correction of error - Refer to nole 40 21 2035450
Reslated balance 2490 747

The impairment on the landfil siles is as result of the rehabilitation requirements, but the Montagu and McGregor siles have already reached Lheir economic useful
lives.

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Listed Investments 115524 100 885
Unlisted Invesimenls 5654 8738
Total Non-Current investments 121178 109 623
Balance previously reported (Note 18) 109 623
Listed Invesimenis 84212
Unlisted Investments (84 212)
Restaled balance 109 623

Listed shares are held in public companies. No specific malurily dates and inleres! rales are applicable lo these shares.

The listed shares represent 270 Sanlam Shares and 10275 Capevin Shares and Unlisted Shares represent 1028 KWV Shares held at fair value, available for sale

The markel value per share at year end: Sanlam Shares 66.34 61.75
The markel value per share at year end: KWV Shares 5.50 8.50
The market value per share at year end: Capevin Shares 9.50 8.20

2015 2014
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES R R
Provincial Government Housing Loans - At amortised cost 572 545 682 185
Staff Siudy loans - At amortised cost 46 318 121878
Services connections - At amortised cost 879377 888 593
Land Sales - At amortised cos! 402726 1106 814
Short-term Instaliments 120 239 139780
Agreements with Consumer Debtors 14 613 545 15081 485

16634 750 18020736
Less: Current porlion transferred to currenl receivables (614 506) (648 175)

16 020 244 17 372 561
Less: Provision for Impairment (14 613 545) (15 081 485)
Total Long Term Recelvables 1406 699 2291076
HOUSING LOANS

The Provincial Govemment Housing Loans are receivable from various customers. When tesled for impairment management determined that none of the financial
assels are individually significant therefore impairment was performed on a group basis.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (CONTINUE)

SERVICES CONNECTIONS

The Services conneclions are recevable from vanous cuslomers. When tested for inpairment; management delermined; (hat none of the financial assets aie
indwidually signtiicant therefore impairment was perlormed on a group basis

LAND SALES

The Land sales are recewvable from various customers When lesled for impatrment, managemen! delermined, thal none of the financial assels are individually
significant therefore impairment was performed on a group basis

AGREEMENTS WITH CONSUMER DEBTORS

The agreements wilth consumer deblors are receivable from various cuslomers  When lesled for impairment, management determined; thal none of the financial
assels are individually significant therefore impairmen| was performed on a group basis

2015 2014
R R

Reconclliation of Provision for Bad Debts
Balance af beginning of year 15081 485 12370617
Contribution lo provision/{Reversal of provision) (467 940) 2710868
Bad Debts Writen Off -
Balance at end of year 14613 545 15081 485
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Land and Buildings
Total Non-Current Assets Held for Sale . -
Balance previously reported 2742209
Change in accounting policy - Refer lo nole 39.1 (2742 209)
Restaled balance -
INVENTORY
Maintenance Materals - At cosl 10837 074 11706 214
Compost - al cosl 22021 49786
Waler - al cost 108 786 85100
Low Cost Housing 9160 617 21931296
Total Inventory 20 128 498 33772396
Balance previously reported (Note 21) 22878 957
Correction of Error - Refer lo note 40.4 10893439
Restaled balance 33772396
Consumable stores materials writlen down due to damages as identified during the annual stores counls. 333410 13 486
Consumable stores materials surpluses idenlified during the annual stores counls. (1269) (2 055)
Inventory recognised as an expense during the year 20 057 663 8 864 545
Write down of inventory to the lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value 49 842 21715
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
n RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Electncly 18 255 224 15732725
Waler 7116 460 5536 652
Reluse 3678934 3031218
Sewerage 4 /63 691 3862025
Housmg Renals 1893770 1868771
Olher Receivables 1816 860 741 160
Prepaid Lxpenses 94 755 -
Other 17211108 15154 900
Total Recelvables from Exchange Transactions 54 830 805 45927 451
Less Provision for Impairment (16 902 414) (14 659 280)
Total Not Recolvables from Exchange Transactions 37928 391 31268171
Balance previously reported 31270943
Correction of error - Refer to note 40.5 (2772)
Restaled balance 31268171

Consumer Trade Receivables are payable within 30 days. This credit period granted is considered to be consistent wilh the lerms used in the public sector, through
established practices and legislation. Discounting of rade and ofher receivables on initial recognition is not deemed necessary

Ageing of Recewvables from Exchange Transaclions

(Electricity): Agelng

Current (0 - 30 days) 15781 360 13821 440
31 - 60 Days 384 080 268 556
61- 90 Days 144 891 113042
+90 Days 1944 894 1529687
Total 18 255 224 15732725
[Water): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 3347134 2779228
31- 60 Days 1132896 406 161
61 - 90 Days 463 488 283 368
+90 Days 2172942 2067 896
Total 7116 460 5536 652
[Refuse): Ageing
Current {0 - 30 days) 1216777 1083434
31- 60 Days 713632 173 924
61- 90 Days 177 196 116 247
+90 Days 1571329 1657612
Total 3678934 3031218
{Sewerage): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 1497 274 1351 168
31-60Days 970 446 224 516
61-90 Days 232438 149 407
+90 Days 2063534 2136934
Total 4763691 3862025
Other): Agein
Current (0 - 30 days) 17 644 269 14411 995
31-60 Days 136 616 77 602
61 - 90 Days 63 389 1480014
+90 Days 3077465 1795220
Total 20921740 17 764 830
[Total): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 39486 814 33447 265
31- 60 Days 3337670 1150760
61 -90 Days 1081402 2142078
+90 Days 10830 164 9187 348
Total 54 736 049 45927 451
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUE) 2015 2014
Reconcillation of Provision for Bad Debts

Balance a beginning of year 14 659 280 13175944
Conlribution lo provision/(Reversal of provision) 4730 381 6004 937
Bad Debls Wnllen Off (2 487 247) (4 521 607)
Balance at end of year 16 902 414 14 659 280

The Prowsston for imparment could be allocated between the different classes of receivables as follows

Eleclncily 3378 144 3002 592
Waler 4225998 3315893
Refuse 2551 411 2103 222
Sewerage 3398 040 2733184
Olher 3348822 3504 389
16902 414 14 659 260
Allowance for
2015 Gross balance doubtful debt Net balance
Eleclricity 18 255 224 (3378 144) 14 877 080
Water 7116 460 (4 225 998) 2890462
Refuse 3678934 (2551411) 1127524
Sewerage 4763691 {3398 040) 1365 652
Other 21016 495 (3 348 822) 17 667 673
Balance at end of year §4 830 805 (16 902 414) 37928 391

Allowance for

2014 Gross balance doubtful debt Net balance
Eleclricity 15732725 {3002 592) 12730133
Waler 5536 652 (3315893) 2220760
Refuse 3031218 (2103 222) 927 995
Sewerage 3862025 (2733 184) 1128841
Olher 17 764 830 (3 504 389) 14 260 441
Balance at end of year 45927 451 (14 659 280) 31268171

Concentrations of credit risk with respect (o trade receivables are limited due to the municipality’s large number of cuslomers. The municipality’s historical experience
in collection of Irade receivables falls within recorded alfowances. Due lo lhese faclors, management beiieves that no addilional risk beyond amounts provided for
collection losses s inherent in the municipality's rade receivables,
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Rates
Fines
Other Recewvables

Accrued Inlerest
Availability charges
Other

Total Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions
Less Provision for Impairmenl

Total Not Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions

2015 2014
R R

7932678 7108575
15467 100 8241 510
4673538 542341
117 530 3557927
4326 948 4603447
229 060 464 202
28073 316 20773 556
(23219 277) (14 920 227)
4854039 5853329

frade Recewables with a fotal outstanding balance of R 14 613 545 (2014 - R 15 081 485) have arranged lo sefiie their accounl over a re-negolialed period. The
lotal value has been deferred beyond 12 months afler year end and subsequently included as part of long term Trade Receivables.

Refer to note 19 for balances deferred beyond 12 months from year end
Ageing of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transachons

(Rates): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days)
31- 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+90 Days

Total

Reconciliation of Provision for Bad Debts

Balance at beginning of year
Contribution o provision/{Reversal of provision)
Bad Debis Written Off

Balance at end of year

Rales
Fines
Other Receivables

Balance at end of year

Rates
Fines
Other Receivables

Balance at end of year

2065637 1925082
258 644 184 126
141 541 146 507
5466 856 4852859
7932678 7108 575
14920 227 11 053 385
17 569 031 6677886
(9 269 981) (2811 045)
23219217 14920 227
Allowance for
Gross balance doubtfut debt Net balance
7932678 {5 846 287) 2086 391
15467 100 (13 298 583) 2168517
4673538 (4 074 406) 599 132
28073316 (23 219 277) 4854 039
Allowance for
Gross balance doubtful debt Net balance
7108 575 (4 956 674) 2151 901
B 241 540 (5612 109) 2629431
5423 441 (4 351 444) 1071997
20 773 556 (14 920 227) 5853 329

Concentralions of credit risk with raspect to irade receivables are limited due to the municipality's large number of customers. The municipality's historical
experience in collection of trade receivables falls within recorded alfowances. Due to these factors, management believes that no additional risk beyond amounts

provided for callection losses is inherent in the municipality's Irade receivables.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Municipality as Lessor (Asset)

Balance on 1 July 138 928 146 737
Movement dunng the year (55 257) {7 809)
Balance on 30 June 83672 136 928
Balance previously reported (Note 24) 138 340
Correction of Error Lease Conlracts not included in Lease Regisler 2012/2013 - Refer to nole 40 3 (589)
Correchon of Error. Lease Conlracls not inclided in Lease Register 2013/2014 - Refer to nole 40.3 1177
Reslaled balance 138 928

]

At the Statement of Financial Posilion dale, where the municipality acls as a lessor under operating leases, il will receive operaling lease income as follows.

Up o 1 Year 527 339 1085603
1105 Years 438484 934 991
More than 5 Years 72865 103697
Total Operating Lease Arrangements 1038 688 2124291

This lease income was determined from contracts thal have a specific conditional income. It does not include lease income which has a undetermined conditional
income
The leases are in respect of land and buildings being leased out
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2015 2014
Assets

Call Invesiments Deposits 24 868724 50 000 000
Bank Accounls 57 756 592 11189405
Cash Floats 8210 7510
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets 82633 526 61196 915
Liabititi

Primary Bank Account

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Liabilities - -

Cash and cash equivalenls compnses of cash held and short term deposils. The carrying amount of these assets approximales therr fair value.

The Municipality does not have a bank overdraft facility. Managemenl did not deem il necessary

The municipality has {he following bank accounis

2015 2014
Current Accounts
Primary Bank account 57 754 292 11187 105
Traffic bank account 2300 2300
57 756 592 11 189 405
Traffic account is cleared daily fo Primary Bank Account
Primary Bank account Montagu ABSA - Account Number 1050 000 008
Cash book balance at beginning of year 11187 105 11272112
Cash book balance al end of year 57754 292 11187 105
Bank stalement balance at beginning of year 11574 320 11377775
Bank stalement balance at end of year 57512 148 11574 320
Traffic bank account Montagu ABSA - Account Number 406 272 8351
Cash book balance at beginning of year 2300 2300
Cash book balance al end of year 2300 2300
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 7200 1250
Bank statement balance at end of year 5400 7200
Call Investment Deposits
Call investment deposits consist of the foflowing accounts:
Investec Account Number 458195 - 20 000 000
Nedbank Account Number 03/7881034971/000008 - 30000000
ABSA Account Number 92 39946707 24 868 724 -
24868 724 50 000 000
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PROPERTY RATES 2015 2014
Actual

Rateable Land and Buildings 43229736 39 896 536
Residential, Commercial Properly. Stale 43229736 || 390965%
Less Rebates {8710 163) (7613 009)
Total Assessment Rates 34519573 32 283 527
Valuations

Rateable Land and Buildings

Residentiat 4 667 149 348 4669495043
Agricultural 4769914 447 4714 599 086
Govemmenl 242047 715 241 355 315
Business & Commerciat 1208 057 240 1201736273
Municipal 316 956 174 345 084 024
Exempl Properlies 308 707 424 302 544 424
Total Assessment Rates 11512832 348 11474 814 165

Valualions on land and buildings are performed every four years. The las! valuation came inlo effeci on 1 July 2011.

Rates:

Residental 0.0050c/R 0.0046¢iR
Commercial, Indusinal & Government 0.0073cR 0.0066cR
Public Benefil Organisalions 0.0011c/R 0.0010c/R
Agricultural 0.0011cR 0.0010ciR

Rales are levied annually and is payable by the 7th of Oclober. Inlerest is levied al the prime rale on oulslanding instalmenls. Rebales can be defined as any income
that the Municipalily is entitled by law (o levy, but which has subsequently been forgone by way of rebate or remission.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
fquilable Share
Condltional Grants

Grants and donations
Subsidies

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

Governmenl Grants and Subsidies - Capilal
Govemnmenl Grants and Subsidies - Operaling

Revenue recognised per vole as required by Section 123 (c) of the MFMA
Equitable share

Executive & Council
Budget & Treasury
Corporate Services
Planning & Development
Health

Community & Social Services
Housing

Pubtic Safely

Sporl & Recrealion
Environmental Prolection
Wasle Management
Wasle Waler Management
Road Transport

Water

Electricity

The municipality does nol expect any significant changes fo the leve! of grants.

Equitable share

Opening balance

Granis received
Condilions met - Operaling
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met

2015 2014
R R
55 756 000 53157 679
55 756 000 | ERE
496822385 47368715
1078 540 1200 746
48 743846 46167 969
105 578 385 100 526 394
22718920 25489676
82 859 465 75036 718
105 578 385 100 526 394
55 756 000 53157 679
380 646 300 550
1749182 1519578
934 000 781022
1451407 984 164
775253 6423821
14681675 16839 950
663 952 336 047
3412781 4882213
246 429 375 661
17 666 677 14416791
883 101 499920
105 578 385 100 526 394
2015 2014
56 756 000 53157 679
(55 756 000)

(63 157 679)

The Equitable Share is the uncondilional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being allocaled in terms of Section 214 of the Constitution {Act 108 of 1996} to

the municipality by the National Treasury.

Local Government Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Opening balance

Granls receved
Conditions met - Operaling
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions slill to be met

1450000
(1175 298)
(274 702)

1300 000
{1300 000)

The Financial Managemenl Grant is paid by National Treasury to municipalities to help implement the financial reforms required by the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG also pays for the cost of the Financial Management Internship Programme (e.g. salary costs of the Financial Management

Interns).
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE) R R
273  Municipal Systems Improvement Grant
Opening balance -
Granls recoived 934 000 890 000
Condilions mel - Operating (114 700) (108 9/8)
Condilions met - Capilal (819 300) (781 022)

Conditions shill (o be mel -

The MSIG was used for bulding - house capacity (o perform municipal functions and stabilise institutional and governance sysiems

27.4  Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Opening balance R
Grants received 20686 000 19299 000
Conditions mel - Operating {2540 048) {2 364 630)
Conditions mel - Capilal (18 143197) (16 934 370)
Conditions to be met 2755 -

The gran! was used {o upgrade infrastructure in previously disadvantaged areas,

215  Housing Grants

Opening balance 1464 237 5199543
Granis received 14 814 853 11747 186
Transfer - 1357 458
Condilions met - Operaling (14 681 675) (11229420)
Conditions mel - Capilal - (5610 530)
Conditions lo be met 1597 415 1464 237

276  Integrated National Electrification Grant

Opening balance (249 920) {250 000)
Granis received 2200000 500 000
Transfer (525 859) -
Condilions met - Operaling (288 732) (48 947)
Condilions me! - Capilal (594 369) (450 973)
Conditions to be met 541 119 (249 920)

The National Electrification Grant was used for eleclrical connections in previously disadvantaged areas.

27.7  Other Grants

Opening balance 1819559 3597113
Grans received 17086 633 6762291
Transfer - -
Condilions met - Operaling (8 303 013) (6 827 065)
Conditions met - Capilal (2887 351) (1712780)
Condilions to be met 7715828 1819 559

Various granls were received from other spheres of government (e.g. Library fund and Skills Development Grant)

27.8  Total Grants

Opening bafance 3033878 8 546 656
Granls received 112 927 487 93 656 156
Teansfer (525 859) 1357 460
Condifions met - Operafing (82 853 465) (75036 716)
Condilions met - Capital (22 718 920) (25489 676)
Conditions (o be met 9857 121 3033878

Disclosed as foliows:

Unspent Conditional Governmenl Grants and Receipls 9857 121 3283798
Unpaid Conditional Govemment Granls and Receipts - (249 920)
9857 121 3033878
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
SERVICE CHARGES
Llectriciy 279051 196 244 085874
Waler 35038 792 31303 006
Refuse removal 18248 511 16 807 369
Sewerage and Sanitation Charges 23 256 366 21430933
355 594 865 313627 182
Less’ Rebates (21 379 404) (19295 809)
Total Service Charges 334 215 461 2943313713
OTHER INCOME
Availability fees 2187 336 2056 638
Building plans 650 936 601477
Butk service levies 695 577 1946 576
Cemeteries 351778 353971
Commission 196 016 178 982
Conneclion fees 1696 111 1939 850
Fire brgade fees 45610 82 961
Insurance claims 1583 292 923763
Pholo copies 59493 59771
Planning applicalion fees 444 970 416 504
Re-connection fees 162 836 141 885
Valuation cerlificates 114 293 145 539
Contribuled assels 1804 000 96 097
Sundry income 8487 696 5051175
Total Other Income 18 479 944 13995 168
Balance previously reported 12622 330
Corretion of Error - Refer to note 40.18 1472858
Restaled balance 139951688
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS R R
Salaries and Wages 87639871 81120517
Bonus 7134 006 6747 60/
Conlinbutions for UIF, pensions and medical aids 20 164 824 18995 76/
Group Life Insurance 329418 361 040
lHousing Subsidy 473213 446 174
Leave Reserve Fund 3866447 3290779
Long service awards 706 504 683 791
Overlime 5682 531 5623691
Post Employment Health 2542 684 2297 883
Travel, molor car, {elephone, assistance and other allowances 10013 856 9665 830

138 553 555 129 233 081
Less: Employee Cosls allocated elsewhere - -
Total Employee Related Costs 138 553 555 129 233 081
Balance previously reported (Note 30) 129 208 326
Correlion of Error - Refer lo note 40.13 24 755
Restaled balance 129 233 081

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Municipal Manager and 2 direclors are appoinied on a 5-year fixed term contract, the other 2 direclors are appointed on a permanent basis. There are no posl
employment or lerminalion benefils payabie to them at the end of the contracl period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneralion of the Municipal Manager: Mr S A Mokweni

Annual Remuneration 1180613 1094 256
Performance Bonuses 70 284 48 282
Car Allowance 108 000 108 000
Contributions {o Medicat and Pension Funds 212 511 203423
Totai 1571408 1453961

Remuneration of the Director Infrastructure Development : Mr J de K Jooste

Annual Remuneralion -
Performance Bonuses 20027
Car Allowance -
Contributions to Medical and Pension Funds - -

Total 20027 -

The payment was made  respect of an oulstanding perlormance bonus for 2013/2014, Mr De K Joosie lefl the
service of council in May 2013

Remuneration of the Director Corporate Services: Mr A W J Everson

Annual Remuneration 950 687 852 592
Performance Bonuses 58 307 40 054
Car Allowance 123 500 151 568
Contributions to Medical and Pension Funds 171124 161 970
Total 1303617 1206 184

Remuneration of the Director Financial Services: Mr C F Hoffman

Annual Remuneration 996 902 860 000

Performance Bonuses 58 307 40054

Car Allowance 25946 71445

Other Allowances - 12604

Contributions to Medical and Pension Funds 222 462 222 081

Total 1303617 1206 184
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL (CONTINUE)

2015 2014

Remuneration of the Director Strategy and Social Development: Mrs C O Matthys

Annual Remuneralion 891510 798 387
Performance Bonuses 53942 37023
Car Allowance 91 686 117 351
Contnbutions to Medical and Pension Iunds 170 568 163 106
Total 1207726 1115867
Remunaration of the Director Engineering Services: Mr1A B van der Westhuizen

Annual Remuneralion 941 696 879617
Pertormance Bonuses 53942 37023
Car Allowance 11542 12971
Contributions to Medical and Pension Funds 200 546 186 256
Total 1207726 1115867

2015 2014

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS R R

Mayor 763273 733049
Deputy Mayor 601 857 570 329
Speaker 601223 566 729
Mayoral Commillee Members (4 councillors) 2260 298 2150292
Councillors (16 councitiors) 4104 80t 3693908
Total Councillors' Remuneration 8331452 7714307

In-kind Beneflts

The Executive Mayor; Mayoral commillee members and the Speaker are fufl-time Councillors. The full time councillors are provided with secretarial support and an

office at the cost of the Council

Remuneration of the Mayor: D Gagalano

Allowance 495 873 461 840
Transport Allowance 125927 12592/
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20 868
Pension Fund 96 695 90059
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Olher Allowances 20310 30755
Total 763 273 733049
Remuneration of the Deputy Mayor: KI Klaas

Allowance 423762 396 536
Transport Allowance 68 700 72000
Cell Phone Allowance 20868 20 868
Pension Fund 82634 77325
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances 2293 -
Total 601 857 570 329
Remuneration of the Speaker: DA Hull

Allowance 383872 356 646
Transport Allowance 116 069 116 069
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20868
Pension Fund 74 855 69 546
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances 1959 -
Total 601 223 5§66 729
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS (CONTINUE)

2015 2014
Romuneration of Member of Mayoral Committee: SW van Eoden
Allowance 370 236 344 718
Transpotl Allowance 96 440 96 440
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20 868
Pension Fund 72196 67 220
Motute Data Card 3600 3600
Oiher Allowances 3645 7487
Total 566 985 540 333
Remuneration of Member of Mayoral Committee: NP Crouwcamp
Allowance 359 502 333977
Transporl Allowance 109 267 109 267
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20 868
Pension Fund 70103 65126
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances -
Total 563 340 532838
Remuneration of Member of Mayoral Committea: EMJ Scheffers
Allowance 371468 347723
Transport Allowance 54 286 79161
Cell Phone Allowance 20868 20 868
Pension Fund 72436 67 806
Mobile Dala Card 3600 3600
Olher Allowances 43368 25125
Total 566 026 544 283
Remuneration of Member of Mayoral Committee: RR Kortje
Allowance 385667 360142
Transporl Allowance 78000 78000
Cell Phone Allowance 20868 20868
Pension Fund 75 205 70228
Mobile Dala Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances 607 .
Total 563 947 §32 838
Remuneration of Member of Council: J Kriel
Allowance 171 841 159 641
Transport Allowance 43707 43707
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20868
Pension Fund -
Mobile Dala Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances - -
Total 240 016 227 816
Remuneration of Member of Councli: TS De Koker
Allowance 196 633 183 531
Transport Allowance 41643 41643
Cell Phone Allowance 20 868 20868
Pension Fund 38 344 35789
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Other Allowances 1400 72
Total 302 488 285 503
Remuneration of Member of Council: E Turner
Allowance 232913 217 256
Transport Allowance 43707 43707
Cell Phone Allowance 20868 20 868
Pension Fund - -
Mobile Data Card 3600 3600
Ofther Allowances - -
Total 301088 285 431
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS (CONTINUE)

Remuneration of Member of Council: JOF Van Zyl
Allowanco

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pengion Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: NJ Mgogl
Mlowance

Transporl Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Tota!

Remuneration of Member of Council: ME Zwedala (01 July 2014 to 30 April 2015)
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: DB Janse
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobite Dala Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: R Johnson
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total
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2015 2014

201 526 188425
35796 35 796
20868 20 868
39298 36743
3600 3600
301 088 285 431
145 527 125 318
41643 41643
20868 20 868
28378 26 387
3600 3600
240 016 227 816
127 861 143223
27130 35794
17 390 20868
24932 27929
3000 3600
200313 231414
198 060 213112
42230 43707
20868 20868
38622 41557
3600 3600
1201 -
304 581 322044
145 527 135 318
41643 41643
20868 20868
28378 26 387
3600 3600
240 016 227 816
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS (CONTINUE)

Remunoration of Member of Council: EJ Vollenhoven
Allowance

[ransporl Aliowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: SP Maflllka (01 July 2014 to 28 February 2015)
Allowance

Transporl Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: CJ Grootboom
Allowance

Transporl Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Olher Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: JRO Swanepoel (01 July 2014 to 02 October 2014)
Aliowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Dala Card

Olher Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Councll: CB Swanepoel
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Page 92

166

2015 2014

146 /88 124 16/
32413 36972
20 868 20 868
28 624 24330
3600 3600
8951 22192
241244 232728
116 843 140 211
29830 35796
17390 20 868
22704 2731
3000 3600
189 847 227 816
217 501 204 393
16706 16706
20 868 20868
42413 39858
3600 3600
1097 4000
302 185 289 431
53514 163 241
14 569 43707
6956 20868
1200 3600
76239 231416
180 375 132 756
20 868 16 283
35173 25 887
3600 2810
240 016 1777371
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS (CONTINUE)

Remuneration of Member of Council: WS Nyamana
Allowance

Transporl Atlowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Romuneration of Member of Council: JO Burgar
Allowance

Transporl Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: AN Mhiambeni (01 July 2013 to 24 August 2013}
Allowance

Transporl Aliowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: HC De Koker (12 August 2014 to 30 June 2015)
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Councll: JP Goodwin (24 October 2014 (o 30 June 2015)
Allowance

Transporl Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

Remuneration of Member of Council: AJ Shibili (06 May 2015 to 30 June 2015)
Allowance

Transport Allowance

Cell Phone Allowance

Pension Fund

Mobile Data Card

Other Allowances

Total

DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Long lerm Receivables - Note 19
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions - Nole 22
Trade Receivables from non-exchange transactions - Note 23

Total Contribution to Debt Impairment
Less: portion Relating to VAT - note 12

Total Debt Impairment

Page 93

167

2015 2014
145 206 14 997
40363 40363
20868 20868
28315 26324
3600 3600
1664 1663
240 016 227816
201 607 188 504
35700 35700
20868 20868
39313 36758
3600 3600
301088 285 431
- 25507
1217
2086
4974
579
. 34344
140 933 .
38817
18533 .
11684 .
3197
1597
24761 .
122717
12500
14312 .
12616
2469
164614 .
27592
3192 -
5380 -
551 .
291 .
37 006 .
{467 940) 2710868
4730 381 6004 937
17569 031 6857 596
21831472 15573 402
(469 235) (774 525)
21362238 14798 877
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Property Plant and [-quipment
Capilalised Restoration Cosl
Investment Properly
Inlangible Assels

Balance previously reported {Note 33)
Deprecralion charges on assets incorrectly calculated - Reler Lo nole 40 12

Reslated balance

IMPAIRMENTS

Properly, Plant and Equipment Refer fo note 13
Herilage Assels Refer o nole 16
Capilalised Restoration Cosl Refer to note 17

Total Impairments

FINANCE CHARGES

Interest paid

Landfill site

Long service awards
Long-lerm Liabilities
Post Employment Heallh

Total finance charges
Balance previously reported (Note 35)
Correction of error - Refer fo nofe 40.14

Restaled balance

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
Waler

Total Bulk Purchases

Balance previously reported
Correction of error Accrual not raised in 2013/2014- Refer to note 40.11

Restated balance

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Destitute Grants
Total Grants and Subsidies
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2015 2014
19140332 19128 442
1024 547 1062 826
49 581 49 601
127732 89084
20 342 192 20 329 953
19970 964
358 988
20 329 953
1413 200 000
389 000 -

13392431

13782844 200 000
- 31572
1175596 1012298
648 522 565 708
3170883 3355488
4353222 3493189
9348 223 8§ 458 255
7 569 829
888 426
8458 255
210198 409 1682 108 768
3747729 2881832
213946 138 184 990 600
184 970 315
20 284
184 990 600
120 000 -
120 000 -




NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
GENERAL EXPENSES R R
Advertisement Cost 834879 831479
Audil lees 2568 182 2252816
Rank charges 664 902 776 101
Bursaries - Internal 76 522 159 071
Cell phone 637 749 597 406
Chemicals 4379681 361939
Compuler services 1677133 1468 202
Conneclions 315951 394 271
Data lines 2769753 2525164
Delegation Fees 391375 153 780
Development Projecls 425 587 434 930
Fuel 6814 020 6925716
Insurance {Premiums & Claims cost) 1674 997 1336424
loD Insurance 1304 444 1303 186
Membership fees 1642413 1206 793
Postage 928 263 633805
Poverly Alleviation Projecls 778 652 2465999
Printing & Stalionary 1141193 1026 532
Prolessional Services 2691440 4006 551
Protective Clothing 803 026 801 822
Reluse bags 446 831 488 500
Rehabilitation 542 087 841 579
Skills Development Levy 1104 944 1233073
Subsidy New Electrical conneclions B
Tourism Markeling 877 151 1203 264
Training cos! 890 038 804 990
Transfer cosl 175 307 227 616
Valualion cosl 2743232 518433
Housing expenditure 27452193 385 982
Other 5040830 5506 183
Total General Expenses 71692776 44 129 061
Balance previously reported (Note 38) 55018 706
Correction of error - Refer fo nole 40.16 {10 889 645)
Restaled balance 44129 061

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

391  GRAP 100 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Municipalily implemented the revised GRAP 100 on Disconlinued Operalions Paragraph 16 (b) states that any changes in which the way non-current assets
held for sale are classified on the slalement of financial posilion and lhe nofes, are applied retrospectively by adjusling the comparitive information presented for the
different asset and liability line items on the statement of financial posilion and paragraph 16 (a) states that any changes in which non-current assels held for sale are
measured and applied proespectively at the beginning of the year in which the amendments are adopted.

Balance previously reported 2742209
Transfer Cost to Property, Plant and Equipment (3134 000)
Transfer Accumulated Depreciation lo Property, Plant and Equipment 191 791
Impairment Prior Period Error 2013/2014 (3 340)
Transfer Accumulated Impairment to Property, Plant and Equipment 203 340

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014 .
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
NET ASSETS (ACCUMULATED SURPLUSHDEFICIT)

Balance proviously roported

Cosls relale lo feasibibly sludies and must be expensed
Impainnent of assel

Proceeds on land sales correclion

Correction ol provision for landill sites

Cotrection operaling leases

Asse! Impairmenl

Correclion cos! of inventory

Restatod Balance as at 01 July 2013

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Balance previously reported

Initial recognilion of three finance lease was overslaled
Lease liability reduction of three finance lease was overstated
Lease liabilily reduction of three finance leases

Recognilion of two finance lease omilted in 2013/2014

Lease liability reduclion of two finance leases omilted
Cormeclion payment made in advance

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer {o note 3

OPERATING LEASE ASSET

Balance previously reported

Operating lease conlracls omilted in 2012/2013
Operaling lease contracts omitied in 2013/2014
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer {o nole 24

INVENTORY

Balance previously reported
Adjustment on compost inventory

Low cost housing inventory understated
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 2t

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Balance previously reported
Correction payments made in advance
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer (o note 22

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Balance previously reported
Employee related cost due to employee
Accrual not raised

Proceeds on land sales correction
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 9
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431174623
{170 000)
(3.340)
{2124 622)
(13223373)
{5689)
2)
214
415652913

33 564 440
{144 830)
15822
3122)

34 696
{9.365)

691
33456 270

138 340
(589)
1177
138 928

22 878 957

49786

10 843 653
e

31270943

2772
31268 171

44299 793
24755
23139

2088229

46 435 915
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance previously reported

Transfer from non-curren! assels held for sale
imparment on swimmmg pool

Inilial recogniion of three inance lease was overslaled
Recogniion of two finance lease omilted n 2013/2014
Whnile ofl ol compuler icences

Assel sold in 201312014

Cosls relate fo feasibilily sludies and must be expensed
Correction on accumulated depreciation on assels
Accumulaled impairment transfesred from non-current assels held for sale
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of efror - Refer to nole 13

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Balance previously reported

Over expendilure on housing allocation of previous years allocaled lo Capial Replacement Reserve
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of efror - Refer to nole 10

CAPITAL REPLACMENT RESERVE

Balance previously reported

Over expendilure on housing allocation of previous years allocaled to Capilal Replacemeni Reserve
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to nole 2

TAXES

Balance previously reported

Vat on accruals not raised in 2013/2014
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 12

BULK PURCHASES

Balance previously reported

Payment for 2014/2015 was included in 2013/2014
Accruals not raised in 2013/2014

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 36

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Balance previously reported

Depreciafion charges on assets incorrectly calculated
Depreciation on landfils sites understated

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to nole 33
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497 978 107
3134 000
(36 311)
{144 B9D)
34696

{360 692)

{2 000)

(170 000)
491303

203 340)

500 720 902

1676 421
1357 457

3033878

37139419
1 357 457

35781962

1508 200
3182

1511362

184 970 315
(2369)
22653

184 990 600

19970 964
(286 134)
645122

20 329 953



40.13

40.14

40.15

40.16

4047

40.18

40.19

40.20

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Balance previously reported

Lmployee refaled cost due lo employee
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Reler (o note 30

FINANCE CHARGES

Balance previously reported

Finance charges flinance leases omitled in 2013/2014

Interest charges on landlilf sites understated

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer fo nole 35

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF PROPERT, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Balance previously reported

Correction on Gain on Sale of Assets derecognised in 2013/2014

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of Error Refer to Stalement of Financial Periormance

GENERAL EXPENSES

Balance previously reported
Rental of fax machines
Adjusiment on compost inventory

Low cost housing inventory understated
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 38

LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance previously reported

Correclion on Gain on Loss of Assels derecognised in 2013/2014

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of Errar Refer to Statement of Financial Performance

OTHER INCOME

Balance previously reported

Proceeds on land sales correction

Interest on the primary bank was incorrectly linked to Inferest earned out outstanding debtors

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 29

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Balance previously reported

Operating lease coniracts omiled in 2013/2014

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of Error Refer to Stalement of Financial Performance
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Balance previously reported

Provision understated in 2012/2013

Provision understated in 2013/2014

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to note 5
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129 208 326
24 755
.

7 569 829
2889

885 537
8 458 255

21684
21684

55018 706
3580
{49 786)

(10843 438)

44 129 061

234 697

234 708

12522330
12709
1460 149

13995188

2053 464

5652599
16430116
359 367

22442082



4

40.21

40.22

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CAPITALISED RESORATION COST

Balance proviously reported

Assel understated in 2012/2013

Assel understaled in 201312014
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of error - Refer to nole 17
INTEREST EARNED ON OUTSTANDING DEBTORS

Balance previously reported
Interest on Ihe primary bank was incorrectly linked to Inlerest earned out oulsianding deblors
Restated Balance as at 30 June 2014

Correction of Etror Reler to Statement of Financial Performance

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSI{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/(ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus/(Deficil) for the year

Adjustments for:

Deprecialion/Amortisation

Loss on disposal of properly, plant and equipment
Coniributed Assels

(Gains) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Fair Value Adjustments

Impairmeni Loss

Conlributions to Non-Current Provisions

Debt impairment

Acluarial Losses

Acluarial {Gains)

Unamortised discount

Bad debt writlen-off

Finance charges

Operaling lease income accrued

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) before changes in working capilal
Changes in working capital

increase/(Decrease) in Payables from exchange lransaclions

Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions

Increase/{Decrease) in Employee benefils

Increase/(Decrease) in Unspent Condilional Government Grants and Receipts
Increase/{Decrease) in Unspent Public Contributions

Increase/{Decrease) in Taxes

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables from exchange and non-exchange fransaclions
Decrease/{Increase) in Long-term Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Unpaid Condilional Govemment Grants and Receipls

Cash generated/{absorbed) by operations
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455297
3206743
(1171293)
2490 747
3286 837
1460 149
1826 668
2015 2014
R
12923 965 30998 343
20342192 20329965
89,562 234 697
(1 804 000) (96.097)
(612853) ;
(11556) (19 005)
13762644 200 000
9426728 7981996
21831472 15393 692
45963 4230 244
(2042 666) {291 583)
2393 56494
(11 757 228) (7 332 646)
{13 268) 61946
55257 7809
62280327 71 755 854
13968 521 (26 554 263)
10458 074 3096 164
. (714 099)
(3534 492) (1955 230)
$573323 (6 870 316)
{310 100) 606 581
1705025 (866 793)
13643898 (12002 854)
(16203 114) (7 149 807)
1385 986 (607 967)
249920 80
76 248 848 45201 591
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents mcluded in the cash flow statement comprise the following
Call Investmenls Deposits - Note 25

Cash Floats - Nole 24

Bank - Nole 25

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Nole 42
Invesiments - Noie 18

Less

Unspent Commilled Conditional Granls - Nole 10
VAT - Note 12

Resources available for working capital requirements
Allocated to:

Capital Replacement Reserve
Employee Benefils
Current Provisions

Resources available for working capitat requirements

2015 2014
24868724 50 000 000
8210 7510
57 756 592 11189 405
82633 526 61196 915
82633526 61196 915
121178 109 623
82754 705 61306 537
10050 764 3283798
9857121 3283798

193 643

72703941 58 022740
29382473 35781962
13475970 13938 11
4708926 1929373
25136 572 6373294
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION 2015 2014
Long-lerm Liabiltes - Note 3 29473863 33458270
Used lo imance property, plant and equipment - al cosl (20473 883) {33458 270)
Cash sel aside for the repayment of long-term liabilities
Cash invested for repayment of long-term liabilities -
Long fenn liabilities have been utilized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act
BUDGET COMPARISONS
2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R

{Actual) {Budget) (Variance) (%)
Operational
Revenue by source
Properly Rales 34519573 33246 310 1273263 4%
Govemnment Granis and Subsidies - Capital 22718920 24203233 {1484 313) 6%
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operaling 82 859465 84 885 184 (2025 719) -2%
Public Contributions and Donations 310100 - 310 100 100%
Gain on Foreign Exchange Transaction - - - 0%
Acluarial Gains 2042 666 - 2042666 100%
Fair Value Adjustments 11 556 - 11 556 100%
Fines 21824 496 12275480 9549016 78%
Impairment Reversal - - - 0%
Stock Adjustments 129 050 (129 050) -100%
Service Charges 334 215 461 330990 270 3225191 1%
Rental of Facilities and Equipment 2324132 2763320 {439188) -16%
Inlerest Eamed - external invesiments 3221916 2813250 408 666 15%
Interes| Earned - outstanding deblors 1715825 2310400 (594 575) -26%
Licences and Permits 1151313 1560 310 (408 997) -26%
Agency Services 2826789 2257 920 568 869 25%
Other Income 18479944 16 462 380 2017 664 12%
Unamorlised Discoun! - Interest 73730 70000 3730 5%
Gain on disposal of Property, Piant and Equipment 612853 - 612853 100%

528 908 739 513 967 106 14 941632 3%
Expenditure by nature
Employee refated cosls 138 553 855 151 096 948 (12 543 393) -8%
Remuneralion of Councillors 8331452 8403570 (72118) 1%
Deblt Impairment 21362 238 16 240 670 5121568 32%
Depreciation and Amorlisation 20 342192 20111840 230 352 1%
Collection costs 1204 601 1550 250 (345 649) -22%
Impairments 13762844 - 13782844 100%
Repairs and Maintenance 14702435 15 800 960 (1098 525) 1%
Acluariat losses 45963 6401 560 (6 355 597) -93%
Unamortised Discount - Interest paid 97 664 80000 17 664 22%
Finance Charges 9348223 8 049 540 1298683 16%
Butk Purchases 213 946 138 206 805 400 7140738 3%
Contracled services 1983 148 1929996 53152 3%
Grants and Subsidies 120 000 120 000 - 0%
Slock Adjustments 381983 - 381983 100%
Operating Grant Expenditure - . - - 0%
General Expenses 71692776 74 979 259 (3286 483) 4%
Loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment 89 562 - 89 562 100%
Fair Value Adjustments - - - 0%

515984 773 511 569 993 4414 780 1%
Net Surplus for the year 12923 965 2397113 10 526 852 439%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Comparison botwaon last approved budgot and final budget:

Operational

Revenue by source

Property Rales

Properly rates - penalties & colleclion charges
Governmenl Grants and Subsidies - Capilal
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Public Contnbutions and Donalions

Gain on Foreign Exchange Transaclion
Acluarnial Gains

Fair Value Adjustmenls

Fines

Impairment Reversal

Slock Adjustmenis

Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Eamed - external invesimenls
Interest Earned - outstanding debtors
Licences and Pemils

Agency Services

Other Income

Unamorfised Discount - Interest

Gain on disposal of Property, Planl and Equipment

Expenditure by nature

Employee related cosls
Remuneration of Councillors

Debt Impairmenl

Depreciation and Amortisation
Collection costs

Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance

Actuarial losses

Unamortised Discount - Interest paid
Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracled services

Granis and Subsidies

Slock Adjusiments

Operating Grant Expendilure
General Expenses

Loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment
Fair Vaiue Adjustments

Net Surplus for the year

2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R
Explanation for
(Approved Budget)  (Final Budget) (Variance) (%) Varlances

33692 020 33246 310 445 710 1%
0%
24 203 233 24 203233 0%
84 885 184 84 885 184 0%
- 0%
0%
0%
0%
12275480 12275480 0%
- 0%
129 050 129050 -100%
330990 270 330990 270 - 0%
2763 320 2763320 0%
2813250 2813250 0%
3554 390 2310400 1243990 54%
1560 310 1560 310 - 0%
2257 920 2257920 0%
14772 680 16462 3680 -1689 700 -10%
70000 70000 - 0%
- - 0%
513838 056 513 967 106 {129 050) 0%
151 096 948 151 096 948 -0 0%
8403570 8403570 - 0%
16 240670 16 240670 0%
20111840 20111840 0%
1550 250 1550 250 0%
- - 0%
15 800 960 15 800 960 0%
6401 560 6401 560 0%
80000 80000 0%
8049540 8049 540 0%
206 805 400 206 805 400 - 0%
1900 000 1929 996 -29996 -2%
120 000 120 000 - 0%
- - - 0%
- - - 0%
74 880 206 74979 259 -99 053 0%
- - - 0%
- 0%
511440 943 511 569 993 (129 050) 0%
2397113 2397113 (0) 0%
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453

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Comparison between last approved budget and final budget: {CONTINUE)

2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R
{Actual) (Budget) (Variance) (%)
Expenditure by Vote
Corporale Services 55538 181 51329 965 4208 216 8%
Engineering Services 311151737 356 166 290 14 985 447 A%
Exceulive & Council 23994 559 28 155 950 (4 161 391) 15%
Finance 24 211780 31642810 (7 431 030) 23%
Stralegy & Social Development 41088 516 44 145929 (3057 413) 1%
515984 773 511 440 944 4543 829 1%
Comparison between last approved budget and final budget:
2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R
Explanation for
(Approved Budget)  (Final Budget) (Variance) (%) Variances
Expenditure by Vote
Corporate Services 51309965 51329 965 (20 000) 0%
Engineering Services 356 926 290 356 166 290 760 000 0%
Executive & Council 27 985 950 28 155950 {170 000) -1%
Finance 31669810 31642810 27 000 0%
Stralegy & Social Development 43548 929 44 145929 (597 000) 1%
511 440 944 511 440 944 - 0%
2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R
{Actual) {Budget) (Variance) {%)
Capital expenditure by vote
Corporale Services 3386743 3638521 (251 778) 1%
Engineering Services 43120695 48229 960 {5 109 265) 1%
Execulive & Council - - - 0%
Finance 274 702 300 000 (25 298) -8%
Stralegy & Social Development 5749321 6649953 (900 632) -14%
52531460 58818434 (6 286 974) 1%
Comparison between last approved budget and final budget:
2015 2015 2015 2015
R R R R
Explanation for
{Approved Budget)  (Final Budget) (Variance) (%) Variances
Capital expenditure by vote
Corporale Services 3638 521 3638521 0%
Engineering Services 48 229 960 48 229 960 - 0%
Executive & Council - - - 0%
Finance 300 000 300000 - 0%
Sirategy & Social Development 6649953 6649953 - 0%

58818434 58 816 434

0%
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46.1

46.2

46.3

464

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unautherised expenditure

Reconciiation of unauthensed expenditure
Opening balance

Unauthorised expendilure for the year - capilal
Unauthorised expenditure lor Ihe year - operating

Wrillen off by council
Tansler lo receivables for recovery

Unaulhorised expenditure awatling aulhonsalion

2015 2014

R R
11061458

19193663 11061458
(11061 458) .
19193 663 11061458

Unauthonsed expendilure on operating voles is mainly atiribulable to the provision for debl impairment on lraffic fines, impairment on landfill sites and low cost

housing inventory handed over 2014/2015.

Incldent

Disciplinary steps/criminal proceedings

None

Eruitl w ! nditur

Two reporfed incidenls are being investigated

Irregular expendifure
Reconcilialion of irregular expendilure:
Opening balance
Iregular expenditure for the year
Wiitten off by council
Transter o receivables for recovery

Irregular expenditure awaiting (urther action

Material Losses

Water distribution losses

- Kilo litres disinfecled/purified/purchased
- Kilo lilres los! dunng distribulion

- Percenlage los! during distribution

Electriclty distribution losses

- Units purchased (Kwh)

- Units lost during distribution (Kwh)
- Percentage lost during distribution

2015 2014
R R

465 952 465 952

2015 2014
8012290 7431280
1050770 850 810
13.11% 11.45%
294 775 957 281 339 860
19199610 17983 223
6.51% 6.39%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT R R
471
Opening batance
Council subscrnplions 1635799 1199114
Amount paid - curtent year (1635799) (1199 114)
Amount paid - previous years E .
Batance unpaid (included in creditors) - -
472 Audit fees - IMFMA 125 (1}(b)]
Opeming balance 29528
Current year audit fee 2568182 2252816
External Audil - Auditor-General 2501601 2210391
Audil Commitiee 66 581 42425
Amoun! paid - current year {2 543 295) (2282 343)
Amount paid - previous year . i
Balance unpaid {inciuded in creditors) 24 887 -
473 VAT - [MFMA 125 (1){b}]
Opening balance 4298 055 2580626
Amounts received - current year 43603 876 43 335 553
Amounis received - previous years {4 298 055) (2 580 626)
Amounls claimed - current year (48 961 955) (39037 499)
Closing balance - (Paid)/Claimed {5 358 079) 4 298 055
Vat in suspense due lo cash basis of accounling
Input VAT 4760416 3952605
Output VAT (6 567 227) (5956 515)
Receivable (1806811) {2003 910)

VAT is payable/receivable on the cash basis. VAT is only paid over lo SARS once cash is received from deblors and only claimed from SARS once payment is made
{o creditors

474  PAYE, SDL and UIF - [MFMA 125 (1)(b)]

Opening balance . .
Currenl year payroll deductions and Council Contribulions (16 535471) {15 663 966)
Amount paid - current year 166535471 15663 966

Balance unpaid (inciuded in creditors) . .

475 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions - [MFMA 125 (1 Mb)]

Opening balance - R
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions {19 296 637) {18175613)
Amount paid - current year 19296 637 18175613

Batance unpaid {included in creditors) - .
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (CONTINUE)

Councillor's arrear congumer accounts - IMFMA 124 (1)(bi]

The followng Counciliors had arrear accounts for more (han 90 days as at 30 June

2015 2014
R R
Outstanding
Outstanding more more than 90
than 90 days days

No councillor in arrears at 30 June 2015 for more than 90 days

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts - -

Disclosures in terms of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations - Promulgated by Government Gazette 27636 dated 30 May 2005

ation 36(2) - ils of deviations approved by the Accounting Officer In terms of R ulation 36 (1, nd (b
Type of deviation
Amount Single Supplier Impossible Impracticable Emergency

July 2255879 1 - 80 7
August 1836 932 4 - 57 13
Seplember 2121603 10 - 66 3
October 782416 5 - 70 10
November 1197 699 3 - 69 4
December 515347 3 - 47 13
January 1337976 8 - 7 19
February 982 126 1 - 61 28
March 1047 423 5 - 7 12
April 1617 061 3 - 58 12
May 381276 1 - 36 8
June 11684 671 5 - 57 36

15 260 409 59 - 709 193
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

lation 45 - Detalls of awards m Iosa family membars of persons in service of State
Employer and
Member of company Rolationship to Name of person capacity Value
person
Name of supplier who has relationship with person in the service of of person of
in the service of
In the service of the state the state In service of the transactions
the state
state
Admin Clerk-
Annandale Motors BK Qwner Spouse [ Wagner Langeberg R68 118
Municipality
Stemwet (P1Y) LTD T/A Monlagu Teacher-Department
Bande SUPA QUICK Ouner Spouse M Stemmel of Education R 29603
Lumber & Lawn Direclor Spouse Jvan Zyl Teacher-Depe.mmenl R 33501
of Education
MUBESKO AFRICA Manager Spouse SNiehaus | Manager Depariment} g 543 oo
of Health
RHODE BROS STEEL PROJECT Owner Spouse D Rhode Police Offcer R27 588
VAN NIEKER & LINDE Owner Spouse SRossouw | reacherepariment | o495 5p
of Education
Requlation 45 - Details of awards made (o persons who has been in the servica of the State during the previous 12 months:
Name of person in service of the | Position occupied Last day in Employer and Value
Name of supplier . service of the capacity of
state in company
state of person transactions
Other non-compliance (MFMA 125(2)(e
Non-compliance lo the Supply Chain Management Regulations were identified in terms of Regulation 44 as detailed below:
Name of person in service of the Employer and Value of
Name of supplier Position occupled in company capacity
state of person transactions
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Other non-compliance issues were dentified as detaled below

Requiremen{ Relevani LegIslation Non-compliance

None

2015
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS R

Commitments in respect of capital expenditure:

2014

Approved and conlracled for 11164 211 16 608 687
Infrastruclure 11164 211 l l 16 608 687

Approved bul not yet contracted for 40 459 509 37 831483
Infrastruclure 20327 159 23011483
Community 5789000 6530 000
Olher 14 343 350 8290 000

Total 51623720 54440 170

In addition to the capital commitments approved and contracted for disclosed in lerms of GRAP, R40 459 509 (2014: R37 831 483) of the

capifat budgel have been approved bul have nol yet been conlracied for

This expenditure will be financed from*
External Loans - -
Capital Replacemenl Reserve 22 401 900 33361200
Governmenl Grants 29 221 820 21078970
Other Grants - -

Total 51623720 54 440 170
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activilies of the municipality expose il 1o a variely of inancial risks, mcluding markel risk (comprising fair value inlerest rate risk, cash fow inlerest rate risk and
price risk), credit nsk and hqueddy nsk. The municipahty’s overall nsk management programame focuses on lhe unprediclabilily of financial markels and seeks to
minimise polential adverse eflects on the municipality's financial performance

(a}

{b)

()

Foreign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipality did not engage in any foreign currency transaclion.

Price risk
The municipality is not exposed lo price risk
Interest Rate Risk

As the municipalily has significant interest-bearing liabilities, the enlily's income and operating cash flows are substantially dependent on
changes in marke! inlerest rates

The municipalily analyses ils potential exposure to inferest rale changes on a continuous basis. Different scenarios are simulated which include
relinancing, renewal of currenl posilions, allemative financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the enlity calculates the impact that a
change in interest rales will have on the surplus/deficit for the year. These scenarios are only simulated for liabilities which consfitufe the
majorily of interest bearing liabilities

The municipality did not hedge against any interest rale risks during the current year.

The potential impact on the enfity’s surplus/deficit for the year due to changes in inleresl rates were as follow:

1% (2014 - 1%) Increase in nterest rates 291 757 {213 642)
0.5% (2014 - 0 5%) Decrease in inlerest rales {145 879) 106 821
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

49 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE) 2015 2014

(d}

Credit Risk

Credil tisk is the risk Ihal a counter parly 1o a financial or non-financial assel will fail to discharge an obligalion and cause the municipalily (o
neur a inancial loss

Credil risk consist mainly of cash deposils, cash equivalents, Irade and olher receivables and unpaid conditional granis and subsidies

Receivables are disclosed nel after provisions are made lor tmpairment and bad debls Trade Receivables comprise of a large number of
ralepayers, dispersed across different sectors and geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluations are performed on Ihe financial condition of
these Trade Recewvables Credil nsk pertaning lo trade and olher 1rade Receivables is considered lo be moderate due lo the diversified nature
of Trade Receivables and immalerial nature of individual balances In the case of consumer Trade Receivables fhe municipality effectively has
the right fo leminale services 1o customers bul in praclice this is difficull lo apply. In the case of Trade Receivables whose accounts become in
arrears, Council endeavours 1o collect such accounts by "levying of penally charges", “demand for payment”, “resiriction of services” and, as a
last resorl, *handed over for collection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credil Conirol and Debt Collection Policy

The credil quality of receivables are furlher assessed by grouping individual Trade Receivables into different calegories with similar risk
profiles. The categories include the following: Bad Debt, Deceased, Good payers, Slow Payers, Govemnment Depariments, Trade Receivables
with Amangements, Indigents, Municipal Workers, Handed over o Allomeys and Uniraceable accoun! These categories are then impaired on a
group basis based on the risk profile/credil qualily associaled with the group.

Balances past due nol impaired:

2015 2015 2014 2014

% R % R
Non-Exchange Receivables
Rales and other receivables 100.00% 28073 316 100.00% 20773556
Exchange Receivables
Electricily 33.35% 18255224 34.26% 15732725
Water 13.00% 7116 460 12.06% 55636 652
Refuse 6.72% 3678934 6.60% 3031218
Sewerage 8.70% 4763691 8.41% 3862025
Other 38.22% 20921 740 38.68% 17 764 830

100.00% 54 736 049 100.00% 45927 451

No receivables are pledged as securily for financial liabililies

Due to the shorl term nature of receivables the carrying value disclosed in note 22 and 23 of the financial statements s an approximation of its
fair value. interest on overdue balances are included at prime lending rale plus 1% where applicable.

The provision for bad debis could be allocated between the different classes of Trade Receivables as follows:

2015 2015 2014 2014

% R % R
Non-Exchanae Receivables
Rates and other receivables 100.00% 23219277 100.00% 14 920 227
Exchanae Receivables
Electricity 19.99% 3378 144 20.48% 3002592
Water 25.00% 4225998 22.62% 3315893
Refuse 15.09% 2551411 14.35% 2103222
Sewerage 20.10% 3398 040 18.64% 2733184
Other 19.81% 3348822 23.91% 3504 389

100.00% 16902414 100% 14 659 280
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

49 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE)
2015 2015 2014 2014
% R % R
Bad debis wrillen off per deblor class
Non Exchange Receivables
Rales and olher reccivables 100 00% 9269981 100 00% 2811045
Exchange Receivables
Eleclricily 135% 33615 063% 28375
Waler 18.38% 457 098 16.09% 727 646
Reluse 1561% 368 215 13.76% 622 022
Sewerage 21.00% 522 216 18.43% 833411
Other 4367% 1086 104 51.09% 2310 148
100.00% 2487 247 100.00% 4521 602

The entity only deposits cash with major banks wilh high quality credit standing. No cash and cash equivalents were pledged as securily for
financial iabiliies and no restrictions were placed on the use of any cash and cash equivalens for the period under review. Although the credil
risk pertaining to cash and cash equivalenis are considered to be low, the maximum exposure are disclosed below.

The risk pertaining to unpaid condilional grants and subsidies are considered to be very low. Amounts are receivable from national and
provincial government and (here are no expeclations of counler parly default.

Long-term Receivables and Other Trade Receivables are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet dale for impairment.

2015 2014
Financial assets exposed lo credil risk al year end are as follows: R R
Long term receivables 2021 205 2939251
Receivables from exchange fransactions 37928 391 31268171
Cash and Cash Equivalents 82633526 61196 915
Non-Currenl Invesimenls 121178 109623
122 704 301 95513959

&) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies mainlaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding {hrough an adequale amoun of committed credif
facililies. Due 1o the dynamic nalure of the underlying business, the treasury mainiains flexibilily in funding by maintaining availability under
credit lines.

The entity's risk 1o tiquidity is a resull of the {unds available to cover future commitments. The entity manages liquidity risk through an ongoing
review of fulure commilments and credit facilities.

The table below analyses the entity's financial liabilties into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the financial year end
fo the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the coniractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Between1and5  Between 5and 10

Less than 1 year years years Over 10 Years
2015
Long Term liabilities 7227626 26236 534 13505708 -
Capital repayments 4407 092 19858 048 12082 310 -
Interest 2820534 5378485 1423 398 -
Trade and Other Payables 49425 344 - - -
56 652 970 25236 534 13505708 -
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

49 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE)

2014

Long Term hablifies

Capilal repaymenls
Interest

Trade and Other Payables

50 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Between 1 and 5

Between 5 and 10

In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the municipalily are classified as follows

The fair value of financial instruments approximales the amortised costs as reflecled beilow

50.1  Financial Assets

Investments

Non-Current Investments
Fixed Deposits

Long-term Receivables

Provincial Government Housing Loans - Al amortised cost
Staff Study toans - At amortised cost

Services connections - At amortised cost

Land Sales - At amorlised cost

Short-term Installments

Agreements with Consumer Deblors

Recelvables
Receivables from exchange Iransaclions

Other Recelvables
Governmen! Subsidies and Granis

Short-term Investment Deposits
Call Deposils

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances
Cash Fioals and Advances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial instruments at amortised cost
At amortised cost

Loss than 1 year yoars years Over 10 Years
7168 511 26 027 842 13505708
4078027 19568 127 11417 387
3090 484 6459715 2088 321
39467 510 - - -
46 636 021 26027 842 13505 708
2015 2014
R R
Clagsification
Financial inslruments at fair value 121178 109623
Financial instruments al amortised cost - -
572 545 682 185
46 318 121878
879377 888 593
402726 1106814
120 239 139780
Financial instruments at amorlised cost 37928 391 31268 171
Financial instruments al amortised cost - 249 920
Financial instruments at amortised cost 24868724 50000000
Financial instrumens at amortised cost 57 756 592 11189 405
Financial instruments at amortised cost 8210 7510
122704 301 95763879
122704 301 95763879
122 704 301 95763879
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUE)

Einancial Liability

Long-term Liabilities

Annuily Loans
Camlahsed | ease Liabilly

Payables from exchange transactions

Irade Payables

Retentions and Guaraniees
Sundry Deposils

Sundry Credilors

Curront Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Annuily Loans
Capitatised Lease Liabilily

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Financial instruments at amortised cost

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Classification

Financial instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments al amortised cost

Financial instruments al amortised cost
Financial instruments al amortised cost
Financial instruments at amorlised cost
Financial instruments at amorlised cost

Financial instruments at amortised cost
Financial instruments at amorlised cosl

In accordance wilh the principles of GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables of lhe municipalily are classified as follows.

Taxes
VAT Receivable

Recelvables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Rates
Fines

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

2015

On 27 July 2015 the Bonnievale stores was sef al
The municipality intends to take up a foan of R40

2014

On 26 August 2014 the municipatity suffered losses when the Robertson Museum which is clas

historical cost of the building is R 389 000.

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

2015

2014
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2015 2014
74 980 518 28 155 857
152 196 902 644
42 063 266 33796 282
3211485 2765 383
7334515 5640189
27 563 31039
3456422 3274162
884 745 825 608
82110712 75691 163
82110712 75691163

2015 2014
- 1511382
2086 391 2151901
2168517 2629431
4254 908 6292714

ght by the public, the damage to the buildings and vehicles are estimated al R 4 480 000.
000 000 in 2015/2016 to fund capilal expendilure.

sified as a Herilage Asset collapsed during building alterations, the
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56.2
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council hag nol enlered o any prvate public partnerships dunng the hinancial year
CONTINGENT LIABILITY

2015

There is currently a claim agains! council instiluted by the familiy of a person who was injured by a municipal trailer

The claim instituled against council for R 2.5 M by the family of a person who was injured on the municipal dumping site and later died in 2014 was furned down by
the insurers of the municipality

2014

There is currently a claim against council for R 2.5 M insituted by the family of a person who was injured on the municipal dumping site and laler died,

CONTINGENT ASSET 2015 2014

The municipality has insliluted tegal aclion agains! the coniractor who did the allerations fo the Roberison Museum when it collapsed on 26 August 2014, The claim
is for the reinstatement of the assel as it was.

RELATED PARTIES
Key Management and Councillors receive and pay for services on the same lerms and conditions as ofher ratepayers / residents.

The rafes, service charges and other charges are in accordance with approved lariffs that were adverlised lo the public. No bad debt expenses have been
recognised in respect of amounts owed by related parlies.

Related Party Loans

Since 1 July 2004 loans fo councillors and senior managemen! employees are not permitled. Loans granted prior lo this date are disclosed in note 19 to the Annual
Financial Statemenls

Compensation of key management personnel
The compensation of key management personnel is set out in note 30 to the Annual Financial Slatemenis
Other related party transactions

No purchases were made during the year where Counciliors or slaff have an interest,
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APPENDIX B - Unaudited
1.ANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2015
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015
Actuat Actual Surplus! Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R
92503367 | (42457 378) (19954 011) Corporale Services 37307308 | (55538181)] (18230873)
365 875110 | (299 556 690)] 66 318420 Engineering Services 406734 241 | (3711561737)] 35582505
403496 (22972168)| (22568672) Execulive & Council 498949 | (23994 559)] (23 495 609)
70825479 | (24823027)] 46002452 Finance 79952472 (24211780)] 55740690
3082059 | (41881905)| (38799 846) Strategy & Social Development 4415769 | (41088516) (36672747)
462 689511 | (431601168)] 30998 343 Sub Total 526 008 739 | (515984 773)] 12923 965
462 689511 | (431601 168)] 30998 343 Total 528008739 | (515984 773)] 12923 965
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APPENDIX C - Unaudited
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2015
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS
2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
incoma Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)
R R R R R R
418 396 (27 639.448)] (27 221052)| Executive & Council 809 957 (29713875)| (28 903918)
70825479 (24823027)) 46002452 | Budget & Treasury 79952 472 (24211 780)] 55740690
2195 845 (20876 232)] (18680 388)] Corporale Services 4796 206 (23003 550) (18 207 344)
2071928 (7434 168)f (5362 241)| Planning & Development 2710831 (8664 271)] (5953 440)
7828712 (20759145) (12930 433)] Communily & Social Services 8 850 504 (17607 796)] (8757 292)
17 207 592 (3241401)f 13966191 Housing 14 906 932 (30488 668)] (15 561 736)
14 565 264 (21472828)) (6907 563)| Public Safety 26 065 312 (32928594)l (6863 282)
525 484 (3387 864)] (2862379)] Sport & Recreation 876 217 (3354 605)] (2478 388)
154 996 (12262 387)] (12107 391)] Environmental Protection 278070 (13502912)f (13 224 841)
18919770 {21794 958)] (2675 188)] Waste Management 20 117 059 (34 570 308)| (14 453 246)
28993 890 (12000 841)] 16993049 Waste Water Management 29243 345 (13000327)| 16243017
403 815 (16095918) (15692 103)] Road Transport 317 966 (16 574 225)| (16 256 259)
48 862 673 (29425801)] 19436871 Waler 56 263 184 (31106 829)1 25156 355
249 715 667 (210477 150)) 39238518 Electricity 283720683 | (237257 036) 46 463 647
462 689 511 (431691 168)[ 30998 343 | Total 528908739 | (515984773)] 12923965
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APPENDIX O - Unaudited
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003
Roststed
Operating Capital
UNSPENT AND UNPAID Prior Period Grants WitoOffs¢ | rPonditure | oxpendiure |- gy,
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS 30 JUNE 2014 rPorod | S0JUNEZOW | pociiied | Transters | dUTInGheveEr] duig e VERT) 5p e 2015
Transferrad to | Transferved to
revonue rovenue
R R R R R R R R
i mmenf
MSIG 0 0 934 000 - 114700 819300 0
Zolani Taxi Rank -0 0 . - - 0
Mastesplans 54 386 54 30 - - - 54 386
MIG 0 -0 20 686 000 2540048 18 143197 2755
Equitable Share . - §5 756 000 §5 756 000 - -
FMG 0 0 1450 000 1175298 274 702 0
INEP -249 920 -249 920 2200000 525 859 288 732 594 369 541119
EPWP 50 968 50 968 1440 000 . 1443 348 . 47619
Emergency Relief Flood Damage 1559 1559 6 270 000 B 18108 129323 6124130
Depariment of Water Affairs - - 451663 - . 396 213 55470
vinglat mon -
Library services 720 536 720538 6810000 . 5832674 1697 862 0
Main roatls . - B 99 000 - 99 000 - -
Masakhane 383117 - KEXREYS - - - - /37
Housing Consumer Education 8501 - 8581 - 160 - 8421
Housing Emesgency Grant 197 755 - 197 755 - - - 197 755
Job creation 126 050 128050 - - - - 128 050
Social Development 0 -0 - . - 0
Housing Home Sanitaton 167 671 167 671 - - - - 167 67
Housing 17903 . 17903 . . - 17903
Dept Water Affairs 140 000 - 140 000 - - - - 140000
Training - . - 350 646 - 350 646 . -
Housing 1311132 1357 458 46 326 14814 853 - 14681 615 . 179 664
CDW Operational Support Grant - . - - - - - -
Public Transport Infrastructure 73536 73536 - - 73536
Thusong Service Centre Operational Support Grant . - 222000 - 222000 -
| Acceleration of Housing Delivery 0 0 - - - - 0
Department of Sport 163 953 - 163 953 500 000 - 663 953 0
Westem Cape Financial Management Gran 139400 - 139400 443304 299181 283523
Municipal Capacity Building Grant 500 000 30000 470000
D nicipality Grant
ID Documents 33 260 33 260 - 33260
Route 62 projects 3ran a7 - . 337
PIMS 56 147 . 56 147 . 56 147
Pre-paid Watermelers 108 527 . 108 527 - - - - 108 527
Ward Committees 150 000 - 150 000 - 150 000
PIMS 17 560 . 17 560 - - . . 17 560
McGregor Dam 25000 - 25000 - - - - 25000
Bakery Project 21831 . 21831 - - 8059 - 210312
Landfil site 332400 332400 - - - . 332400
Taring of Streets - - - - - - -
Cleanest Town 41416 - 41416 - - - - 41416
Total 1676 424 1357458 3033879 112927 486 525 859 82 859 465 22718 920 9857121
t— L e}
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CHAPTER 6

AUDITOR GENERAL
AUDIT FINDINGS
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE - 2014/2015

The audit committee reports in terms of its responsibilities as prescribed by section
166 of the MFMA.

Members of the audit committee are;

JJ Mostert — chairperson
A Amod

W van Deventer

K Pretorius

All the members of the audit committee have appropriate experience and
qualifications to perform the necessary duties as members of the committee.

During the year under review 5 meetings were held on the following dates:

26 August 2014

23 September 2014
24 November 2014
31 March 2015

24 June 2015

According to the internal audit plan and the execution thereof, the committee did not
identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

The internal audit unit was also evaluated by the chairperson during the year under
review and came to the conclusion that it operates effectively.

The audit committee charter was also reviewed and approved.
The audit committee have:

- Reviewed and approved the annual financial statements for the 2014/2015
financial year;

- Reviewed and discussed the Auditor-General’s audit report for the 2014/2015
financial year on 24 November 2015;

- Reviewed adjustments made from the audit.

The audit committee agrees with the conclusions made by the Auditor-General with

respect to the adequacy and correctness of the 2014/2015 annual financial statements
for the Langeberg Municipality.
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We therefore recommend that the audited annual financial statements together with

the audit report by the Auditor-General, be adopted and approved by the council for
the year ended 30 June 2015.

-

A >

y Mostert
_ Chairperson
30 November 2015
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Report of the auditor-general to the Western Cape
Provincial Parliament and the council on
Langeberg Municipality

Infroduciion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Langeberg Municipality set out on pages
80 to 188, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year
then ended, as well as the notes, comprising 2 summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibiiity for the financial stalements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipa! Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 58 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2014 (Act No. 10 of 2014) (DoRA), and for
such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general's responsibility

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform
the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the municipality's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. |believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.
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Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Langeberg Municipality as at 30 June 2015 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA standards
of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

7. ldraw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Restatement of coresponding figures

8. Asdisclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
" 30 June 2014 have been restated as a result of errors discovered during the 2014-15
financial year in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended,
30 June 2014.

Material impairments

9. As disclosed in notes 19, 22 and 23 to the financial statements, the municipality has
provided impairment of long-term receivables, receivables from exchange transactions
and receivables from non-exchange transactions of R14,6 million, R16,9 million and
R23,2 million, respectively.

Additional matters

10. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Unaudited disclosure note

11. In ferms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with this legislation. This disclosure requirement did not
form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an
opinion thereon.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

12. The supplementary information set out in appendices A to ES on pages 189 to 199 does
not form part of the financial statements and is presented as additional information. |
have not audited these appendices and, accordingly, | do nat express an opinion
thereon.
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13.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA)
and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings
on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
strategic objectives presented in the annual performance report, compliance with
legislation and intemal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading, but not to gather evidence to express
assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on
these matters.

Predetermined objectives

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

| performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the following selected strategic objectives
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2015:

» Strategic objective: Energy efficiency for sustainable future on page 52.

o Strategic objective: Sustainable integrated human seftlement on pages 54.

o Strategic objective: Sustainable civil engineering infrastructure services on pages
55 and 56.

| evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability.

| evaluated the usefulness of the reported performancs information to determine
whether it was presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting
principles and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned
objectives. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were
well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by
the National Treasury’s Framework for managing programme performance information.

| assessed the reliability of the reparted performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

| did not identify materiai findings on the usefulness and reliabllity of the reported
performance information for the selected strategic objectives as detailed in
paragraph 14 of this report.

Additional matiers

10.

Aithough | identified no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected strategic objectives, | draw attention to the
following matters:

Achievement of planned targets

20.

Refer to the annual performance report on pages 52 and 54 to 56 for information on the
achievement of the planned targets for the year.
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Adjustment of material misstatements

21. |identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing on the reporied performance information of strategic objective: Energy
efficiency for sustainable future, and strategic objective: Sustainable civil engineering
infrastructure services. As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did
not identify any material findings on the reliability of the reported performance
information.

Compliance with legisiation

22. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. | did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific
matters In key legisiation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Internal conirol

23. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with legislation. ! did not identify any significant
deficiencies in internal control.

Auolidar - ¢ enerad
Cape Town

30 November 2015

AUDITOR G ENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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GLOSSARY

| Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access sefvices or aulputs,

| Documents used by executive aulharities to give “full and reqular” reports on the
| malters under their control to Partiament and provincial legistatures as prescribed
| by the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

| The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs
and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activilies describe “what we do”.

{ The quantity of input or output refative to the need or demand.

| A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set outin
| Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include
| annual financial statements as submilted to and approved by the Auditor-General.

| The annual financial statements of a municipality as audiled by the Auditor General
| and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

:: Current level of performance that a municipality aims {o improve when setting
| performance targets. The baseline relates to the fevel of performance recorded in a

] year prior to the planning period.

| A municipal service that is necessary fo ensure an acceptable and reasonable
| quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger
the public health and safety or the environment.

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved ~ means a year
ending on 30 June.

1 The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

s | The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

Tncludes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other

| statements that may be prescribed.

After consuitation with MECs for lacal government, the Minister may prescribe
| general key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to local
government generally.
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| All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs

are "what we use to do the work”. They include finances, personnel, equipment
and buildings.

Set out municipal goals and development plans.

Service delivery & infrastrueture

Economic development

Municipal transformation and-institutional-development

Financial viability and management

Good govemance and community-partieipation

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence of
achieving specific outputs, Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's

strategic goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to
achieve”,

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be
defined as "what we produce or deliver”, An output is a concrete achievement (j.e.
a product such as a passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or

aservice such as processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of
a Key Result Area.

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input,
| activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicatoris a type of information

used to gauge the extent to which an output has been achieved {policy developed,
presentation delivered, service rendered)

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and activities.
Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance that is
generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements and
service-level agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to
describe how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and
timeliness, to clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by describing what
| the required result should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided
| into indicators and the time factor.

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to achieve,
Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a specific level of
performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.
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Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality's defivery of
services: including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital
expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance
indicators must also be included.

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the
purpose of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments info which a budget of a municipality is divided for the
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality; and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
department or functional area concemed
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